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ILLINOIS HEAL TH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BO
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SECTIONi. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION
MAY 2 4 2011

This Section must be completed for all projects.

Facility/Project Identification o HEALTH FACILITIES §
Facility Name: U.S. Renal Care Streamwood Dialysis SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
Street Address: 141-149 Irving Park Road

City and 2ip Code: Streamwood, 60107
County: Cook Health Service Area 7 Health Planning Area:

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
{Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: USRC Streamwood LLC

Address: 2400 Dallas Pkwy #350 Plano, Texas 75093
Name of Registered Agent: G T Comporation System
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Stephen Piri (President)
CEQ Address: 2400 Dallas Pkwy #350, Plano, Texas 75093
Telaphone Number: 214.736,2700

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant a

] Non-profit Corporation dJ Partmership
] For-profit Corporation O Governmental
x Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship O Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an Hlinois certificate of good

standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner,

Primary Contact
_[Person to receive all correspondence or inguiries during the review pertod)
Name: Edward Clancy
Title: _ Attormey
Company Name. Ungaretti & Hards LLP
Address: 70 W, Madison Suite 3500, Chicago Illinois 80602
Telephone Number: 312,977 4487
E-mail Address: eclancy@uhlaw.com
Fax Number: 312.977.4405
Additional Contact
[Person who is aiso authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name:  Na
Title;
Company Name:
Address:
Telephone Number:
E-mail Address:
Fax Number:
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Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name. USRC Alliance LLC

Address: 2400 Dallas Pkwy #350, Plano, Texas 75093
Name of Registered Agent: C T Corporation System

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Stephen Piri (President)
CEO Address: 2400 Dallas Pkwy #350, Plano, Texas 75093
Telephone Number: 214 736.2700

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

] Non-profit Corporation O Parinership
] For-profit Corporation | Govemmental
x Limited Liabiity Company O Sole Proprietorship O Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of goed
standing.

o Parinerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is 2 general or limited pariner,

' KoY '& 4;{‘:,.\
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Post Permit Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance-THIS PERSON MUST BE
EMPLOYED BY THE LICENSED HEALTH CARE FAGCILITY AS DEFINED AT 20 ILCS 3960

Name: Thomas L. Weinberg

| Title: Senior Vice President and General Counsel

Company Name: )5 Renal Care Inc.

Address. 2400 Dallas Parkway, Suite 350 Plano, Texas 75093

Telephone Number: 214-736-2700

E-mail Address: Tweinbera@USRENALCARE COM

Fax Number: 214-736-2701

Site Ownership
[Provide this information for each applicable sita]

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: inland Real Estate Column i LLC

Street Address or Legal Description of Site:
Proof of ownership or control of the site is 1o be provided as Attachment 2. Examples of proof of ownership
are property tax statemaent, tax assessor's documentation, deed, notarized statement of the corporation

Address of Site Owner: 2901 Butterfield Road, Oak Brook llineis 60523 |

attastlng to ownershlp, an optlon to Iease. a Ietter of ml.ent (i) lease ora lease

Operating Identity/Licensee
[Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.)

Exact Legal Name: USRC Streamwood LLC

Address: 2400 Dallas Pkwy #350 Plano, Texas 75093

] Non-profit Corporation J Partnership
J For-profit Corporation ] Governmental
Limited Liability Company |} Sole Proprietorship O Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois Certificate of Good Standing.

o Pannerships must provide the name of the state In which organized and the name and address of
each pariner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner,

o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licenses must be identified with the % of

ownership.

Provide (for each co-appiicant) an organizational charl ¢ontaining the name and relationship of any
person or entity who Is refatad {(as defined in Part 1130.140). If the relaled person or entity is participating
in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and type of any
ﬁnancnal oontnbuhon
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Flood Plain Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of llfinois Executive Order #2005-5
pertaining lo construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain

maps can be printed at www.FEMA.gqov or www.illinoisfloodma ps.org. This map must be in a
readable format. In addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the
il

requiremen

O

Histerc Resources Preservation Act Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Resources

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

1. Project Classification
[Check those appficabla - refer to Part 1110.40 and Part 1120.20(b})

Part 1120 Applicability or Classification:
Part 1110 Classification: [Check one only.]
O Substantive [0 Part 1120 Not Applicable

[ category A Project
Fij Non-substantive Xl Category B Project

[0 DHS or DVA Project
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2, Narrative Description

Provide in the space below, a brief narrative description of the project. Explain WHAT is to be done in State Board
defined tarms, NOT WHY it Is baing done. If the project site does NOT have a street address, include a legal
description of the site. Include the rationate regarding the project's dlassification as substantive or non-substantive.

USRC Streamwood, LLC ("Applicant") proposes to establish a thineen (13) statfon in-center hemodialysis facility
al 141-149 Irving Park Road, Streamwoed, linols 60107. The facility will utilize leased space at the Woodland
Heights Shopping Center o be built out by Applicant. The facility will provide bath in-center hemodialysis and
peritoneal dialysis for patients with End Stage Renal Disease ("ESRD").

USRC Streamwood, LLC will be in HSA 7.

This project [s "non-substantive” under Planning Board rule 1110.10(b} as it entails the establishment of an
In-Center Hemodialysis Center that will provide renal dialysis services.




ILLINQIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD AFPPLICATICN FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

Complete the following table listing al! costs (refer to Part 1120.110) associaled with the project Whena

project or any component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other means, the
fair market or dollar value {refer to Part 1130.140} of the component must be included in the estimated
project cost. If the project contains non-reviewable components that are not refated to the provision of
health care, complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and sources of funds rust

equal.

Project Costs and Sources of Funds
USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL

Preplanning Costs
Site Survey and Sail Invastigation
Sile Preparalion

Off Site Work

New Construclion Contracts

Mademization Contracts* $444,105 5444105
Conlingencies

Architectural/Engineering Fees $42,000 $42,000

Consuiting and Other Fees

Movable or Other Equipment {not in construction
contracts) $70,157 $98,601 $168,757

Bond Issuance Expense (preject related)
Net Interest Expense During Construction (project

related}

Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment $932,468 $932,466

Other Costs To Be Capitatized $91,244 $91,244

f\ag;isiﬁon of Buitding or Other Property (excluding

ani

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $1,679,972 $98,601 $1.678,573
SOURCE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL

Cash and Securities $1,579,972 $98,601 $1.678573

Pledges

Gifts and Bequests

Bond Issues (project related)
Mortgages

Leases (fair markel value)
Governmental Appropriations
Grants

Other Funds and Squrces
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS

. _ $1,579,872 $98,601 $1,678,5673
T'BE PROVIDED AT-ATTACHMENT.7; WNUMERIC SE UENTIALORDER AFTER I8\

| i

o G Baa ) e = Bl A,

it

*Modernization Contracts of $523,170 are offset by a |leasshold improvement allowance of ($79,065) resulting

in a total of $444 105,

Pago §




ILLINQ}S HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Related Project Costs
Provide the following information, as applicable, with respect to any land refated to the project that
will be or has been acguired during the last two calendar years:

Land acquisition is related to project ] Yes No
Purchase Price: §
Fair Market Value: $

The project involves the establishment of a new facility or a new category of service
x) Yes [J No

If yes, provide the dollar amount of ail non-capitalized operating start-up costs (including
operating deficits) through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the target
utilization specified in Part 1100.

Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit costis $ _ 52,198,937 .

Project Status and Completion Schedules
Indicate the stage of the project’s architectural drawings:

TJ None or not applicable x] Preliminary

[} Schematics "] Final Working
Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140). __ 8/1/2012

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part
1130.140):

[ Purchase orders, leases or contracls pertaining to the project have been executed.
{J Project obligation is contingent upon pemnit issuance. Provide a copy of the
contingent “certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language related lo
CON Contingencies
{x] Project obligation will
R e i L B

suance.

State Agency Submittals

Are the following submittals up to date as applicable:

WA ] Cancer Registry

N/a [] APORS

N/A [ Ali formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports been
submitted

NIA |:| All reports regarding outstanding permits
Failure to be up to date with these requirements will result in the application for permit being
deemed incomplete.

Page &
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Cost Space Requirements

Provide in the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage, either DGSF or BGSF, must be identified. The sum of the department costs
MUST equal the total estimated project costs. Indicate if any space is being reaflocated for a different
purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the departmenl's or area’s portion of the surrounding
circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Gross Square Foet Amount of Proposegh';:tlzl. Gross Square Feet

New . Vacated
Const. Modemized Asls Space

Dept / Area Cost Existing | Proposed

REVIEWABLE
Medical Surgical
Intensive Care
Diagnostic
Radiology

MR

Total Clinical

NON
REVIEWABLE
Administrative
Parking

Gift Shop

Total Nan-¢linical

Pagoe 7
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CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist),

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners {(or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o in the case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries {or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of USRC Streamwood, LLC .
in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

2y Mo D

SIGNATURE / BIGNATURE /

Thomas L. Weinberg Stephen M. Pirri

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME

Manager President and Manager

PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE

Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and sworn to before me Subscribed and sworn to before me
this 19th_dayof  May, 2011 this 19th dayof ___ May, 2011
Signalure of Notary " Signature of Notary

iy,
WY ’

N EW4.0.%,
Seal .:S*“\'\».\*.' , u--.’f‘?_f %, Seal L
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CERTIFICATION
The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The

authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
mare general partners do not exist);

in the case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

1 ]

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of _"USRC Alliance, LLC
in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required

for this application is sent herewith or will he paid upon request.

o T Sl W e

SIGNATURE ~ TSIGNATURE '

Thomas L. WEinberg Stephen M. Pirri
PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME

President and Manager

Manager
PRINTED TITLE

PRINTED TITLE

Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and sworn to before me Subscribed and sworn to before me

this 18th_day of May, 2011 this _19th day of May, 2011
Signature of Nota\{\\(\“m' ""Iu,,

Seal

Seal

*Insert EXACT le

» Z
§ ¢ 7
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SECTION ill - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFCRMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicabie to all projects except those that are solely for discontinuation with no project
costs.

Criterlon 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:
BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. Alisting of all health care facililies owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and certification if
applicable.

2, A cenified listing of any adverse action taken against any facllity ownad and/or opserated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

3. Authorization permitling HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify the information
submitted, including, but not Fmited to: official records of DPH or other State agencies; the licansing or
cenification records of other stales, when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation
organizations. Fallure to provide such authorizatlon shall constituta an abandonment or withdrawal
of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

4. If, during a given calendar yesr, an applicant submits more than one spplication for permit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized te fulfill the information requirements of
this eriterion. In such instances, the appficant shall attest the information has been previously provided, cite
the project number of the prior application, and certify that no changes have occurred regarding the
information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able o submit amendments to previously
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data.

PURFPCSE OF PROJECT

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population o be served.

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant's dafinition.

3. |dentify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
projecl. [See 1110.230(b) for examples of decumentation.)

4. Cite the sources of the informatlon provided as documentation.

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population’s
health status and well-being.

6. Provide goaks with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes thal relate to achieving
the stated goals as appropriate.

For projects involving modemization, describe the conditions belng upgraded if any. For fadiity projects, include
statements of age and condition and regulatory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, include repair and
maintenance recomnds.
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ALTERNATIVES
1) Identify ALL of the alternatives to the proposed project:
Alternative options must include:
A) Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;

B} Pursuing a joint venture or similar arangement with one or more providers or
entities to meet all or a portion of the project’s intended purposes; developing
alternative setlings to meet aH or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

C}) Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of
the population proposed 1o be served by the project; and

D) Provide the reasons why the chosen altemative was selected,

2) Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project lo alternative options. The
comparison shall address fssues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial
benefits in both e short term {within one to three years afier project completion) and long
term. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE {DENTIFIED
THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE ALTERNATIVE WAS
REJECTE‘D MUST BE PROVIDED.

3) The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that
verifies improved quality of care, as available.

A T

ALTACHME
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SECTION IV - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE

Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following information:

SIZE OF PROJECT:

1. Document that the amount of physical spacs proposed for the proposed project is necessary and not

excessive. This must be a narrative.

2. If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, jusiify the discrepancy by

documenting one of the following;:

a. Additional space is needed due to the scopa of services pravided, Justified by ctinical or operational

needs, as supported by published data or studies;

b. The existing facility’s physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an
architeclural design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix B;

¢. The project involves the conversion of existing space that results in excess square footage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided in the

following format with Attachment 14,

SIZE OF PROJECT

DEPARTMENT/SERVICE

PROPOSED
BGSFDGSF

STATE
STANDARD

PIFFERENGE

MET
STANDARD?

PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION:

This criterion Is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that Involve services, functions or equipment
for which HFSRB hag established utilization standards or occupancy targets in 77 lil. Adm. Code 1100.

Document that in the second year of operation, the annual uilization of the service or equipment shall meet or axceed the
utllization standards specified in 1110.Appendix B. A narrative of the rationale that supports the projections must be

provided.

A table must be provided in the following format with Attachment 15.

ETC.

UTILIZATION

DEPT. HISTGRICAL | PROJECTED | STATE MET

SERVICE | UTILIZATION | UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
(PATIENT DAYS})
(TREATMENTS)

Page 13
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G. Criterion 1110.1430 - In-Centor Hemodialysis
1. Applicants proposing to establish, expand andfor modernize tn-Center Hemodlalysis
must submit the following information:
2. Indicate station capacity changes by Service: Indicate # of stations changed by
action(s):
# Existing # Proposed
Category of Service Stations Statians
[x in-Center Hemodialysis
3 READ the applicable raview criteria outlined below and submit the required
documentation for the critaria:
APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA Establish | Expand { Modemize
1110.1430(b)(1} - Planning Area Need - 77 lll. Adm. Coda 1100 X
{formula calculation)
1110.1430(b)(2) - Planning Area Need - Sarvice to Planning Area X X
Residents
1110.1430(b)(3) - Planning Area Need - Service Demand - X |
Establishment of Category of Sarvice
1110.1430(b)(4) - Planning Area Nead - Service Demand - X
Expansion of Exisling Category of Service
1110.1430(bX5) - Planning Area Need - Service Accessibility X
1110,1430{(c)(1} - Unnecessary Duplication of Services X
1110.1430(c}{2} - Maldistribution X
1110.1430(c)(3) - Impact of Project on Other Area Providers X
1110.1430{d)}1) - Deteriorated Facilities X
1110.1430(d}{2} - Documentation X
1110.1430(d}{3) - Documentation Related to Cited Problems X
1110.1430e) -~  Stafiing Availability X X
1110.1430{f) -  Support Services X X X
1110.1430(g) -  Minimum Number of Stations X
1110.1430(h) -  Continuily of Care X
1110.1430() - Assurances X X X
AL

Projects for relocation of a facility from one location in a planning area to another In the
same planning area must address the requirements listed in subsection (a)(1) for the
“Establishment of Services or Facilities”, as well as the requirements in Section 1110130 -
“Discontinuation” and subsaction 1110.1430(i} - "Relocation of Facilities”.

— Page 26

14




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Editlon

The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch's or Standard and Poor's rating agenties, or A3 or better from Moody's (the rating shall be affirmed
within tha latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application):

s Section 1120120 Availability of Funds - Raview Criteria
«» Section 1120.130 Financial Viability — Review Criteria
+  Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibility -~ Review Criteria, subsection {a)

Vill. - 1120.120 - Availability of Funds

The applicant shall document that financial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the estimated total
project cost pius any related project costs by providing evidenca of sufficlent financial resources from the fallowing
sources, as applicable: Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

1678.573 a) Cash and Securities - statamenis (e.g., audiled financial statements, letlers from financial
¥, : Institutions, board resolutions) as te:

1) the amount of cash and securities available for the profedt, induding the
entificalion of any securily, its value and availabi#ity of such funds; and

2) interest 1o be eamed on depreciation account funds or to be eamed an any
aseet from the date of applicani's submission through project completion;

9] Pledges - for anticipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated
receipts and discounted value, estimated fime table of gross receipts and related fundraising
expenses, and a discussion of past fundralsing expedence.

c) Gifts and Begquests - verification of the dollar amount, idenfification of any conditions of uss, and
the estimated time table of receipls;

d) Debt - a statement of the estimated terms and conditions (including the debt fime period, variable
or permanent interest rates over the debt time perlod, and 1he antlcipated repayment schedule) for
any interim and for the pernanent financing proposed to fund the prefect, including:

1) For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the required refarendum or
avidence that the govemmental unit has the authority 1o issue the bonds and
avidence of the doftar amount of the fssue, including any discounting

anlicipated;

i) For revenus bonds, proof of the feasibllity of securing the specified amourd and
interest rate;

3 For mortgages, a letier from {he prospecthve fender attesling to the expectation

of making the boen in the amount and time indicated. including the anlicipated
interest rate and any condifons assoclated with the mortgage, such as, but not
limied to, adfustable intorest rates, balloon paymants, elt.;

4) For any lease, a copy of the lease, induding afl the ferms and conditions,
including any purchase opiions, any capital improvements to the property and
provision of capital equipment;

5} For any option to lease, a copy of the oplicn, Including all terms and conditions.

B) Governmentnl Appropriations - a copy of the appropriatton Act or ordinanca accompanied by a
statement of funding avallabllity from an officlal of the gevernmentat unit. if funds are to be made
avallable from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution or other action of the governmental
unil attesting lo this interd;

f) Grants - a letter from the granting agency as to the availability ¢f funds in terms of the amount and
tima of receipl;

)] All Other Funds and Spurces = verification of the amount and type of any olher funds that witt be
used for the project.

$1,678,573 | TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE
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IX. 1120.130 - Financial Viabliity

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding {sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of participation in that funding.

Financial Viability Waiver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:

1. All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources

2. The applicant's current debt financing or projected debt financing ts insured or anticipated to be
Insured by MBJA (Munlcipal Bond insurance Association Inc.) or equivalent

3. The applicant provides a third party surety hond or performance bond letter of credit from an A
rated guaramMor.

See Section 1120.130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided

“APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-40, IN NUMERIC:SEQUENTIAL ORDER'AFTER.THE LAST: -,
"PAGE OF THE APPLICATION-FORM. - &% 0 "o ./ i o i

The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall provide
viability ratios for the lalest three years for which audited financial statements are available and for the first full
fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project completion. When the applicant's
facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the facility is a member of a health care system that
has combined or consolidated financial statements, the system's viabilily ratios shall be provided. !f the health care
system includes one or more hospilals, tha system's viabilty ratios shall be evatuated for conformance with the
applicable hospital standards.

B(fas!
YT

S A g

Current Ratio

Net Margin Parcentage

Percent Debt to Total Capitalization

Projected Dabt Service Coverage

Days Cash on Hand

Cushion Ratio

Provide the methodolegy and worksheats utiized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation
and applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complete a separate table for each
co-applicant and provide worksheets for each,

2. Vanance

Applicants not in compliance with any of the vlability ratios shall document that another organization,
public or private, shall assume the legal responsibilily to meet {he debt obligations should the
applicant default.

4]

YV
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

X. 1120.140 - Economic Feasibility

This sectior is applicable 1o all projects subject to Part 1120,

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasecnableness of financing arangaments by submitting a
nolarized statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

1) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
recaipts and funded depreclation; or

2) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total or In part by
borowing because:

A) A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance sheet
asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 times for
hospitals and 1.5 times for all other faciliies; or

B) Borrowing is less coslly than the liguidation of existing investments, and the
existing investments being retained may be converted to cash or used to relire
debt within a 60-day period.

B. Conditions of Debt Financing

This criterlon is applicabla enly 1o projects that Involve debt financing. The applicant shall
document that the conditions of debt financing are reascnable by submitting a notarized statement
signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable:

1) That the selected form of debt financing for he project will be at the lowest net cost :
available;
2) That the selectad form of debt financing Wil not be at the lowest net cost available, but is

more advantageous due to such terms as prapayment privileges, no required mortgage,
access to additional indebledness, term (years), financing costs and other factors;

3} That the project involves {in total or in part) the teesing of equipment or facilities and that
the expenses incumed with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than constructing
a new facility or purchasing new equipment. .

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs
Read the criterion and provide the following:
1. Identify each depariment or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost

and square footage allocation for new construction and/cr modernization using the
following format {inserl after this page).

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

A B c D E F G H
Department Total
{list below) Cost/Square Foot Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. & Mod. & Cost
New Moad. New Cire.* | Mod. Cire.* {Ax(C) {Bx E) (G+H)

Coantingency

TOTALS
* Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation

- ~ Page 52




COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DERARTMENT OR SERVIGE

o A B ¢c [l & | F 5 H
Department - : — , , _— Total
Llistbelowy CostiSquareFoot | GrossiSg Ff [ GrossSgFt. | Const § | Mod: § Cost
‘New Mod. | ‘New Cire* | Neod. Circ™ | {AxT) {BxB) {G+H)
ESRD $90.00 5,813 $523,170 {$523,170
Contingency:
:| TOTALS $90.00 5,813 $523,170 | $523,170

i [*inclade e perceniage (%) of spade for cirediaioh
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

[ "D. Projected Operating Costs

The applicant shall preovide the projecied direct annual operating costs (in cument doflars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service) for the first fuli fiscal year at target uiilization but no more than two years
following project compietion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of salaries, benefits and supplies
for the service.

F. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

The applicant shall provide the tolal projected annual capital costs (in current dellars per equivalent

patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years following project
completion.
“APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATT ACRMENT 42
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Xl. Safaty Net Impact Statemant

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes all of the following must be submitted for ALL SUBSTANTIVE AND
DISCONTINUATION PROJECTS:

1. The project's material impact, if any, on essential safety net services in the community, to the extent that it Is feasible for an
applicani to have such knowledge,

2. The project’s Impact on the ability of ancther provider or health care system to cross-subsidize safely net serdces, if reasonably
known to the applicant.

3. How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impact the remaining safety net previders in a given community, if
reasonably knaown by the appficart.

Safaty Not impact Statements shall also Inchude alf of the following:

1. For Ihe 3 fiscal years prior lo the application, a cerlification describing the amount of charity care provided by the applicant. The
amount calculated by hospital applicants shall be in accordance with the reporling requirements for charity care reparting in the
linols Community Benefits Act. Non-hospltal appilcants shall report chartty care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate
methodelogy apecifled by the Board.

2. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the applicailon, a cerlification of the amount of care provided to Medicaidpatients. Hospiial and non-
hospital applicants shall provide Medicald information In a mannar consislent with the informalion reported each year to the Winots
Depariment of Public Health reganding "Inpatients and Outpatients Served by Payor Source® and “Inpatient and Qutpatient Net
Revenue by Payor Source™ as required by the Board under Sectien 13 of this Act and published in the Anmual Hospial Frofite.

3, Any infonmation the applicant balieves is directly relevant to safety net services, induding information regarding teaching,
research, and any other sonvee,

A lable In the following format must be provided as part of Altachment 43,

Safety Net Information per PA 86-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patints) Year Year Year
Inpatient
Qutpatient
Total
Charity {cost In dollars)
Inpatient
Cutpatient
Total
MEDICAID
Modlcald (# of patlonts) Yoar Yoar Yoar
Inpatient
Oulpatient




ILLINQIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Madicald {revenus)

Inpatient

Outpatient

X, Charity Care Information

Charity Care information MUST bo furnished for ALL projects.

1. Alt applicanis and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for tha latest three
of charity care snd the retfo of that charly care cost fo net palient revenue,

the patient or a third-party payer, {20 ILCS 3360/3) Charlty Caro must be provided at cost

A 1abte in the following format must be provided for all facilittes as part of Attachment 44.

audited fiscal years, the cost

2. If the applicant owns or opermtes one or more fadilitles, the reperling shall be for each Indlvidual facllity located In llinols. if
charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basls, the applicant shall provide documentation 35 to tha cost of charity
care; tha ratic of thal charity care to the net palient revenue for the consofidated financlal statement; the allocalion of
chanty care costs; and the ralio of charily care cost 1o net patient revenue for the faddlity under review,

3. If the applican is not an exdsting facility, it shall submit the faclity’s projected patient mix by payer seurce, enlicipated
charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient rovanue by Ihe end of its second yaar of operation.

Charity caro” means caro provided by a hoatth care facility for which tho provider doos not expoct to receivo payment from

CHARITY CARE
Year Year Year
Net Patient Revenua
Amount of Charity Care (charges)
Cosl of Charity Care

Page 54
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ATTACHMENT 1

TYPE OF OWNERSHIP — CERTIFICATE OF GOOD
STANDING
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File Number 0345099-6

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

USRC STREAMWOOD LLC, HAVING ORGANIZED IN THE STATE OF ILLINCIS ON
FEBRUARY 28, 2011, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THISDATEISIN
GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IN THE STATE OF
ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 rereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 28TH
day of MARCH AD. 2011

oy
Authentication #: 1108700006 M

Authenlicate al: hnp:/Awwiw, cyberdriveilingis,com

SECRETARY OF STATE
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File Number 0345096-1

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

USRC ALLIANCE, LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY HAVING
OBTAINED ADMISSION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN ILLINOIS ON FEBRUARY 28, 2011,
APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN GOOD STANDING AS'A

FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ADMITTED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE
STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this STH

day of MAY AD, 2011

)4 '~. bt o
N AR e Q_\
ok . e b ’
Authentication #: 1112601905 M W

Authenticate al: http/Avww.cybordrivallbnes, com

SECRETARY OF STATE
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ATTACHMENT 2

SITE OWNERSHIP — PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

1870970-1
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May 12, 2011

Mr. Charles CIi-norellI

Inland Real Estate Carporation

2901 Butterfleld Road
Cakbrook, IL 60523

RE:  LEYTER OF INTENT

Dear Charles:

USRC Streamwood, LLC {"Tenant”) has directed Colllers international to submit the following Letter of Intent.

INTERNATIONAL

USRC is ready and willing to enter Into lease document negotiations subject to the followlng terms:

PEMISES / LEASE TERM:

LANDLORD:

[nlang Renl Rstate
Corporation, 2201
Bwiterflield Rd., Oak Brook,
IL, 60523,

Tenant will require approximately
6,000 square feet. Please propose an
address, dedicated sutte number and
rentable square footage.

Please propose a ten {10) year term
with the right to terminate at any time
after 60 months with 90-days written
notlce.

With combinlng space #11 witha
portlon of space #21 the square
footage will be approximately
5,813sf. Space k11 has an address
of 145-149 Irving PX. Rd. and
space #21 is141-143 Irving Pk. Rd,
Streamwood, IL. 60107. We
propose a 10 year lease with the
ona tma right to terminats by
providing hatlce within 30 days
after the 60" manth., Termination
will take effect Tenant will be
responsible for relmbursing
Landiord all unamoritized
Landlord expenses associated with
securing US Renal Care as a
tenent.

inland Real Estate Column ILLC,
an linols limited ilability
company.

RENTAL RATE/
CONCESSIONS:

Please provide an nggressive, market
sansitive rate with carresponding
concessions on a ten {10) year term.
Please indicate the structure of the
rental rate {net, gross or full service}
and ail costs and/or services not
included In the rent.

Rent: $11,81 /sf for years 1-5
$13.00 fsf for years 6 - 10

Cam: Currenthy $1.94/sf.
Taxes: Currently $55.82/sf.

Attachment 2
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Mr. Charles Cimorei
May 12, 2014
Page 2 of 6

LEASE COMMENCEMENT:

1. Ltendlord must deliver the Pramises
in warm shell condition per mutually
acceptable specs within thirty (30) days
of laase execution,

2. Rent will commence ninety {90) days
after issuance of e Cattiflcate of
Occupancy by the City of Streamwood.

Landlord will defiver the Premises
per pre-agreed upon specs within
120 days of lease execution

Rent wilf commence ninety (S0}
days after Tenant's possession.

RENEWAL OPTION:

Piease propose two (2) consecutive,
five {S) year lease renewal options at
flxed rates.

Option I: Five {5) years at $14,00
/st
Option It Five {5) years at 15.38
/.

TENANT IMPROVEMENT
ALLOWANCE (TENANT
PERFORMS):

1, Landlord shall deliver the Premises in
warm shell condition par Tenant’s
specs which have been {isted In the
section below.

2. Please provide 2 market sensitive
Tenant improvemant Allowance fora
ten {10) year term.

3, After delivery of the Premises,
Tehant shall complete 2ll necessary
tenant improvements to the Premises
pursuant to o space plan and
speclfications to be prepared by
Tenant, epproved by Landlord.

4. Tenant shall not be required to pay
Landlord any constructlon
management of supervisory fee for any
tenant improvements.

Landlord shall dellver the Premises
pet the original lease, specs
attached.

Landlord will provide a Tenant
Improvement Allowance of
$79,065.90 [$13.60 fsf)

Agree

ﬂgree

L

Aftachment 2




Mr. Charlea Cimorelll
May 12, 2011
Page 3 of 6

TENANT SPECS:

Tenant will require certaln
specifications listed below. If the
specificatlons are not part of the base
building patkage, please elaborate on
how the specificatlons can be mel.

1, 1.5" diameter Incoming water line,

2, The presance of sewer service with
no less than a 4" line into tha premises
with an invert depth that will
adequately service our sanitary
demands .

3, 208V 3Phase power panel with 400
amps H gas Is provided. |f gas ks not
avallable, 60D amps will be required,

4, Gas line running to the Premises.

5. Cne (1) ton of HVAC service for
every 250 USF,

6. Current pshastos survey,

7, Fully engineered as bullt drawings of
the Premises.

8. The subject property shall not be
tocated within & 100 year flood plain.

8. The property shall not be located
within 150 feet of sasement
boundarles or setbacks of hazardous
underground locations including but
not limited to llquid butane or
propane, liquld petroleum or natural
gas transmlssion lines, high pressure
{ines, and not within the easement of
high voltage electrical lines,

tandlord wilf dellver the space per
previeusly agreed upon terms set
forth In a lease delivered July 8%,
2010.

BASE YEAR / OPERATING
EXPENSES;

Please provide a break-dewn of all
operating expenses for which Tenant
wlil be responsible.

Copy of operating expense
reconclifations will be provide
upon exacution of proposal.

Attachment 2
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Mr. Charles Clmorelll

May 12, 2011
Page 4 of 8
SIGNAGE; Please describe bullding standard Copy of Exhibit “D", Sign Criterea
signage rights aleng with any is Included Is lease previgusly
opportunities for Building signage and | provided, copy attached. These ks
or monument/pylon signage. pylon signage which wlll be
provided upon availability.
PARKING: Tenant will require 5 marked reserved | Landlord wili Investigate the
handicapped spaces located at or near | possiblity of providing additlonat
the entrance of the Premises, 10 handicapped parking spaces near
marked reserved visttor spaces Ipacted | the entrance of the pramises.
near tha entrance of the Premlses, and
20 marked spaces which will be located
1n the Building parking area.
RIGHT OF FIRST 1. Tenant shall have a Right of First Do not agree.
REFUSUAL: Refusal on Bhy ad)acent sulte{s).
2, Tenant shall have 15 businass days See above
from recaipt of written notice from
Landlord to exercise its Right of First
Refusal,
See above
3, If Tenant axercises fts Right of First
Refusal, Tenant shall tease the
additianal space for a term that is
coterminous with its Lease for tha
Pramises and at the rental rate(s} and
other Lease terms in effect, with a pro
rated constructlon allowance,
NINSCELLANEOUS: 1. Tenant will require the right to allow | Tenant will require the right to

a tractor traller {18 wheeler) to deliver
supplles in the delivery area located
behind or in front of the Bullding,

2. Landlord will allow Tenant, at lts
own expense to install an awning at the
front of the Pramises for a patlent drap
off/ pick up area,

alfow a tractor traller (18 wheeler)
to deliver supplles in the dellvery
area located hehind the Building,

Landlord will not allow Tenant to
Install an awning at the front of the
Premises for a patlent drop oft/
pick up area. A sufficient "over-
hang” currently exists in front of
the premises.

Attachment 2
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Mr, Chertes Cimoretl]

May 12, 2011

Papa §of 6

TERMINATION OPTION: Tenant shall have the right to Tanant shalt have the ahe time
terminate the Lease at any time after | right to terminate the Lease within
the fifth annlversary of the rent 30 days after the fifth annlversary
commencement date by providing of the rent cammencement date
wrltten notice thereof at least 120 days
prior to the date of termination.

HOLDOVER: Tenant shalt have the right to holdover | Tenant shali not have the right to

for three (3) months after term holdover
expiration at the same rate as the last
month of the lease term, After the
third month, the holdover rate shal
increase to 125% of the rent for the
last month of the lease term.

BROKER [ DISCLOSURE: Both Landlord and Tenant recognize Agree per a finalized agreement
and acknowledge that the Tenant is between Howard Watkins and
represented by Howard Watkins with Patrick Vizzone whereas Mr.
Transwestern as procuring Broker, In Watkins will be entitled to 75% of
this transaction, Landlord agrees to the total commission due, and Mr.
pay a procuring hrokerage a Vizzone will negate a previously
commisslon per a separate agreement. | signed commission agreemant and
recelve the 25% balance,

Each of the aforemantioned issues should be addressad thoroughly In the proposal. Any ltems of
consequence that were overlooked n this request that would further distinguish this buliding from the
competition should be included with the proposal.

This proposal should ke submitted 1o my office no later than Thursday, November 18, 2010, Please forward
tha Proposal to my attention at the address indicated on the lerterhead. This Request for Propesal is a
request only and Is not Intended to legally bind elther party.

Sincerely,

PATRICK VIZZONE
VICE PRESIDENT

COLLERS INTERNATIONAL

Inland Real Estate Corporation USRC Streamwood, LLC

(. thot
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ATTACHMENT 3

OPERATING IDENTITY/LICENSEE CERTIFICATE OF
GOOD STANDING

Persons with 5% or more ownership interest in licensee.

Name: % Ownership
GORDON R. LANG,M.D,,FACP. 32%

ANIS ABDUL RAUF, D.O., F.A.S.N. 5%
MOHAMMED S. AHMED, D.O. 5%

1870970-1

Attachment 3
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File Number 0345099-6

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do i
hereby certify that

USRC STREAMWOOD LLC, HAVING ORGANIZED IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS ON
FEBRUARY 28, 20t 1, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN

GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IN THE STATE OF
ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 28TH

day of MARCH A.D. 2011

N NS 5
4 st G
Authentication #: 4108700896 M

Authenticate at: bttpy/Avww.cybendriveifinpis.com

SECRETARY OF STATE
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ATTACHMENT 4

 ORGANIZATIONAL RELATIONSHIPS —
ORGANIZATIONAL
CHART

U.S. Renal Care Inc.

4

USRC Alliance LLC

h

USRC Streamwood
LLC

k 4

U.S. Renal Care
Streamwood Dialysis

1870%70-1
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ATTACHMENT 5

FLOOD PLAIN REQUIREMENTS

1870970-1
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ATTACHMENT 6

LETTER

ILLINOIS HISTORICAL PRESERVATION AGENCY

Attachment 6
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Illinois Historic
== Preservation Agency

FAX (217) 782-8161

1 Old State Capitol Plaza -+ Springfield, lllinois 62701-1512 + www.illinois-history.gov

)

Cook County
Streamwood
CON - Lease to Establish a Dialysis Facility, U.S. Renal Care

141-149 Irving Park Road
IHPA Log #014032811

April 15, 2011

Shawn Moon

Ungaretti and Harris

Three First National Plaza
70 W. Madison - Suite 3500
Chicago, IL 60602-4224

Dear Mr. Moon:

This letter is to inform you that we have reviewed the information provided
concerning the referenced project.

Our review of the records indicates that no historic, architectural or
archaeological sites exist within the project area.

Please retain this letter in your files as evidence of compliance with Section 4 of
the Illinois State Agency Historic Resources Preservation Act (20 ILCS 3420/1 et.
seqg.). This clearance remains in effect for two years from date of issuance. It
does not pertain to any discovery during construction, nor is it a clearance for
purposes of the Illinois Human Skeletal Remains Protection Act {20 ILCS 3440).

If you have any further questions, please contact me at 217/785-5027.

Sincerely,

Anne E. Haaker
Deputy State Historic
Preservation QOfficer

A teletypewriter for the speech/hearing impaired is available at 217-524-7128. [t is not a voice or 12
e P Attachment 6

36




ATTACHMENT 7

PROJECT COST/SOURCE OF FUNDS

ITEMIZATION OF COSTS NOT OTHERWISE IDENTIFIED IN THE

1870970-1

PROJECT COST/SOURCE OF FUNDS TABLE

Architect Fees 42,000
Computers & Wiring 32,867
Dialysis Chairs / Scales 20,744
Fair Market Valve of Dialysis

Machine Lease 188,166
Leasehold Improvement 523,170
Leasehold Improvement

Allowance (79,065)
Fair Market Value of Leased

Space 744,300
Medical / Biomed Equipment 16,546
Misc 11,244
Office Furniture / Equipment 98,601
Water Treatment 80,000

Attachment 7
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ATTACHMENT &

OBLIGATION
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ATTACHMENT 9

COST SPACE REQUIREMENTS
Gross Square Feet Amount of F’r(:!pc:»s‘-:-{i_h‘le'l ct:tIaI_Gross Square Feet
s:
Dept. f Area Cost Existing |Proposed Cr;i; Modernized As I8 V;::éeed
REVIEWABLE
In-Center
Hemodialysis 51,678,573 0 5813 5,813
Total Clinical $1,678,573 o 5,813 5813
NON REVIEWABLE
Administrative
Total Non-clinical
TOTAL $1.678,573 0 5,813 5,813
1870970-)
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ATTACHMENT 11

BACKGROUND OF THE APPLICANT

Please find the attached list of facilities owned or operated by the Applicant as well as a
certification in compliance  with 77 M.  Admin. Code 1110.230.

18709701
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DCA of Adcl, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Adel Dialysis

203 Robinson St

Adcl GA 31620

(220) 896-4529

EIN: 56-2335380

License No. ESRID001228

Medicare No. 112733

DCA of Ashland, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Ashtand Dialysis

113 N Washington St

Ashland VA 230035

(804) 752-3444

EIN: 27-0094841

License No. N/A

Medicare No, 492622

‘DCA of Barnwell, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Bamwell Dialysis
10708 Marlboro Ave
Bamwell SC 29812
(803) 541-7225
EIN: 20-2131118
License No. ERD-0179
Medicare No. 422615

DCA of Calhoun, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Calhoun Dialysis

105 Professional Pl

Calhoun GA 30701

(706) 624-4497

EIN: 20-4119620

License No. ESRID001266

Medicare No. 112770

DCA of Camp Hill, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Cam‘}) Hill Dialysis

158 S 32™ St Suite 19

Camp Hill PA 17011

(717) 731-0506

EIN: 26-1554083

License No. N/A

Medicare No. 392750

DCA of Carlisle, Inc. d/b/a U.S. Renat Care
Carlisle Dialysis

101 Noble Blvd Suite 103

Carlisle PA 17013

(717) 258-3099

EIN: 23-2869880

License No. N/A

Medicare No. 392627

DCA of Central Valdosta, LLC d/b/a U.S.
Renal Care Central Valdosta Dialysis

506 N. Patterson St

Valdosta GA 31601

(229) 219-0099

EIN: 58-2617394

License No. ESRD0(1193

Medicare No. 112699

DCA of Chambersburg, Inc. d/b/a U.S.
Renal Care Chambersburg Dialysis

765 54™ Ave, Park 5™ Ave Professional
Center Suite A

Chambersburg PA 17201

(717 263-9300EIN: 25-1810333
License No. N/A

Medicare No. 392648

DCA of Chesapeake, LLC d/b/a U.S, Renal
Care Chesapeake Dialysis

305 College Parkway

Arnold MD 21012

(410) 431-5106

EIN: 20-4373428

License No. E261%

Medicare No. 112619

DCA of Chevy Chase, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Chevy Chase Dialysis

3 Bethesda Metro Center Suite B-005
Bethesda, MDD 20814

(301) 652-3434

EIN: 75-2978031

License No. E2633

Medicare No. 21.2633
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DCA of Cincinnati, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Mt Healthy Dialysis

7600 Affinity Pl

Mt Healthy OH 45231

(513) 931-7900

EIN: 31-1810465

License No. 0684DC

Medicare No, 362655

DCA of Columbus, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Columbus Dialysis

2360 Citygate Dr

Columbus OH 43219

(614) 428-4001

EIN: 20-8388926

License No. 0880DC

Medicare No. 362662

DCA of Delaware County, LLC d/b/a U.S.

Renal Care Delaware County Dialysis
1788 Columbus Pike

Delaware OH 43015

(740) 3694870

EIN: 20-5799636

License No. 0871DC

Medicare No. 362713

DCA of Eastgate, LL.C d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Eastgate Dialysis

4600 Beechwood Rd Suite 900
Cincinnati OH 45244

(513) 528-3222

EIN: 26-4578574

License No, 0968DC

Medicare No. 362762

DCA of Edgefield, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renat
Care Edgefield Dialysis

306 Main St

Edgefield SC 29824

(803) 637-3225

EIN: 20-2131213

License No. ERD-0149

Medicare No. 422602

1870970-1

DCA of Fitzgerald, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Fitzgerald Dialysis

402 § Grant St

Fitzgerald GA 31750

(229) 409-2221

EIN: 58-2596232

License No. ESRI)001191

Medicare No. 112698

DCA of Hawkinsville, LLC d/b/a U.S.
Renal Care Hawkinsville Dialysis

292 Industrial BLvd Suite 100
Hawkinsville GA 31036

(478) 892-8008

EIN: 20-8548207

License No. ESRD001199

Medicare No. 112707

DCA of Hyattsville, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Hyattsville Dialysts

4920 LaSalle Road

Hyattsville, MD 20782

{301) 277-0490

EIN: 26-3674421

License No. E2620

Medicare No. 212620

DCA of Kenwood, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Kenwood Dialysis

5150 E Galbraith Rd

Cincinnati OH 45236

(513) 791-2698

EIN: 26-4578451

License No, 0956DC

Medicare No. 362759

DCA of Manahawkin, Inc. d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Manahawkin Dialysis

675 State Hwy 72 Suite 1006-B
Manahawin NJ 08050

(609) 978-6723

EIN: 22-3491564

License No. 22277

Medicare No. 312539
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DCA of Mechanicsburg, LLC d/b/a U.S.
Renal Care Mechanicsburg Dialysis

120 South Filbert St

Mechanicsburg PA 17055

{717) 790-6080

EIN: 23-3078802

License No. N/A

Medicare No, 392691

DCA of North Baltimore, LLC d/b/a U.S.
Renal Care North Baltimore Dialysis
2700 N Charles St Suite 102

Baltimore MD 21218

(410) 243-4193

EIN: 20-4373297

License No. E2577

Medicare No. 212577

DCA of Norwood, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Norwood Dialysis

1721 Tennesee Ave

Cincinnati OH 45229

(513) 242-6733

EIN: 86-1117490

License No. 0773DC

Medicare No. 362681

DCA of Pottstown, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Pottstown Dialysis

5 S Sunnybrook Rod Suite 500
Poitstown PA 19464

(610) 718-1127

EIN: 47-0924656

License No, N/A

Medicare No. 392707

DCA of Rockville, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Rockville Dialysis

11800 Nebel St

Rockville MD 20852

(301) 468-3221

EIN: 06-1707727

License No, E2641

Medicare No. 212641

1870970-)

DCA of Royston, LL.C d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Royston Dialysis

611 Cook St

Royston GA 30662

{706) 2345-0817

EIN: 20-0546217

License No. ESRD001105

Medicare No. 112719

DCA of Selinsgrove, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Selinsgrove Dialysis

EIN: 20-3030379

License No. N/A

Medicarc No. 392728

DCA of SO GA, LLC d/b/a U.5. Renal Care
South Georgia Dialysis

3564 N Crossing Cir

Valdosta GA 31602

(229) 249-3222

EIN: 22-3715287

License No. ESRDO001180

Medicare No. 112688

DCA of South Aiken, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care South Aiken Dialysis

169 Crepe Myrtle Dr

Aikcen SC 29803

EIN: 20-2130991

License No, ERD-(156

Medicare No. 422604

DCA of Toledo, LL.C d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Bowling Green Dialysis

1037 Conneaut Ave Suitc 10§

Bowling Green OH 43402

(419) 353-1080

EIN: 34-1933418

License No. 0631DC

Medicare No. 362630

DCA of Vineland, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Vineland Dialysis

1450 East Chestnut Ave Bldg 2 Suite C
Vineland NJ 08361

(856) 692-9060

EIN: 52-2180919

License No. 22278

Medicare No. 312551
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DCA of Warsaw, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Warsaw Dialysis

4709 Richmond Rd

Warsaw VA 22572

(804) 333-4444

EIN: 13-4226110

License No. N/A

Medicare No. 492627

DCA of Wellsboro, Inc. d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Wellsboro Dialysis

223 Tioga St

Wellsboro PA 16901

(570) 724-3188

EIN: 25-1762601

Liccnse No. N/A

Medicare No. 392602

DCA of West Baltimore, LLC d/b/a U.S.
Renal Care West Baltimore Dialysis

22 S Athoi St

Baltimore MD 21229

(410) 947-3227

EIN: 75-3170570

License No. E2647

Medicare No. 112647

DCA of York, LL.C d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
York Dialysis

1975 Kenneth Rd

York PA 174808

(717) 764-8322

EIN: 760792137

License No. N/A

Mcdicare No. 392731

Keystone Kidney Care, Inc d/b/a U.S. Renai
Care Bedford Dialysis

141 Memorial Dr

Everett PA 15537

{814) 623-2977

EIN: 25-1663054

License No. N/A

Mecdicare No. 392612

1870970-1

Keystone Kidney Care, Inc d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Huntingdon Dialysis

820 Bryan St Suite 4

Huntingdon PA 16652

(814) 643-3600

EIN: 25-1663054

License No. N/A

Medicare No. 392656

Pine Bluff Dialysis, Inc. d/b/a Kidney
Center of McGehee

610 Holly St

Mec Gehee, AR 71654-2109

(870} 222-6700

EIN: 71-0855258

License No. N/A

Medicarc No. 04-2565

Pine Bluff Dialysis, Inc. d/b/a Pine Biuff -
1J.S. Renal Care

2302 W 28th Ave, Suite C

Pine Bluff, AR 71603-5081

(870) 534-7400

EIN: 71-0855258

License No. N/A

Medicare No. 04-2564

U.S. Renal Care Boerne, LLC d/b/a U.S.
Renal Care Boerne Dialysis

1595 South Main Suite 107

Boernc, TX 78006

{830} 816-3030

EIN: 43-2099925

License No. 008371

Medicare No. 67-2563

U.S. Renal Care Home Therapies, LLC
1313 La Concha Ln

Houston, TX 77054-1809

(713) 668-2744

EIN: 32-0223510

License No. 008644

Medicare No. 43-2840
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U.S. Renal Care of Northeast Arkansas LLC
d/b/a Paragould - U.S. Renal Care

901 W Kingshighway

Paragould, AR 72450

{(870) 215-0187

EIN; 62-1826477

License No. N/A

Medicare No. 04-2562

USRC Altoona, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Altoona Dialysis

200 E Chestnut Ave Suite 3-A

Altoona PA 16601

EIN: 27-3164836

Liccnse No. Pending

Medicare No. Pending

USRC Ataseosa County Dialysis, LLC d/b/a
U.S. Renal Care Atascosa County Dialysis
1320 W Oaklawn Rd

SUITE G&H

Plcasanton, TX 78064-4304

(830) 569-3052

EIN: 26-1394783

License No, 008674

Medicare No. 672631

USRC Azle, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Tarrant Dialysis Azle

605 Northwest Parkway Suite 1

Azle TX 76020

(817) 406-4331

EIN: 26-4113763

License No. 110026

Medicare No. 672652

USRC Bellaire Dialysis, LLC d/b/a U.S.
Renal Care Bellaire Dialysis

7243 Bissonnet Dr Suite A

Houston TX 77074

(713) 988.7200

EIN: 26-1527679

License No. 110013

Medicare No. Pending

1870970-1

USRC Canton, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Canton Dialysis

400 E TX 243 Suite 14

Canton TX 75103

(903) 567-2250

EIN; 26-2409182

License No, 008728

Medicare No. 672607

USRC Cleburne, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Tarrant Dialysis Cleburne

1206 W Henderson Suite A

Clebume TX 76033

(817) 641-5530

EIN: 26-3465019

" License No. 110025

Medicare No, 672650

USRC College Partnership, LP d/b/a Baylor
College of Medicine - Scott Street Dialysis
6120 Scott Street Ste F

Houston TX 77021

(713) 741-7059

EIN: 20-8317462

License No. 008624

Medicare No. 672605

USRC Dalton, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Dalton Dialysis

1009 Professional Blvd

Dalton GA 30720-2506

{706)278-1070

EIN: 27-3966564

License No. ESRD001109

Medicare No. 11-2524

USRC Delta, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Carc
Delta Dialysis

400 East Edinburg Blvd

Elsa, TX 78543

(956) 581-8489

EIN: 56-2584922

License No. 008419

Medicare No. 67-2557
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USRC Downtown San Antonio, LLC d/b/a
1J.8. Renal Care Downtown San Antonio
Dualysis

343 W Houston St Ste 209

San Antonio TX 78205

(210) 251-2824

EIN:26-3721871

License No. 110024

Medicare No. Pending

USRC Eagle Pass, LL.C d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Maverick County Dialysis

3420 Amy Strect

Eagle Pass, TX 78852

(830) 773-8878

EIN: 56-2533704

License No. 008305

Medicare No. 67-2534

USRC East Ft Worth LP d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Tarrant Dialysis East Fort Worth
6450 Brentwood Stair Rd

Fort Worth Texas 76112

(817) 888-3015

EIN: 27-3360902

License No. Pending

Medicare No. Pending

USRC Edinburg, LP ¢/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Edinburg Dialysis

206 Conquest

Edinburg, TX 78539

(956) 383-8488

EIN: 41-2166757

Licensc No. 008539

Medicare No. 45-28%0

USRC Friendswood Dialysis, LLC d/b/a
U.S. Renal Carc Friendswood Dialysis
3324 EFM 528

Friendswood TX 77546

(281) 993-5067

License No. 008692

Medicare No. 672624

1870970-1

USRC Gateway Dialysis, LLC d/b/a U.S.
Renal Carc Gateway Dialysis

7171 New Hwy 90 West Suite 101

San Antonio, TX 78227

(210) 673-9200

EIN: 26-2064040

License No. 003664

Medicare No. 45-2851

USRC Grove, L1.C d/b/a 1).8. Renal Care
Grove Dialysis

1200 NEC Loop Suite B&C

Grove OK 74344

(518) 787-2900

EIN: 27-2194282

License No. N/A

Medicare No. Pending

USRC Harlingen, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Carc
Harlingen Dialysis

4302 Sesame Drive

Harlingen, TX 78550

(956) 365-4103

EIN: 41-2166755

License No. 008196

Medicare No. 45-2817

USRC Kingwood, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Kingwood Dialysis

24006 Hwy 59 North

Kingwood TX 77339

(713) 741-7059

EIN: 20-89%36067

License No. 008603

Medicare No. 672604

USRC Laredo South LP d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Laredo South Dialysis

4602 Ben Cha Road

Laredo, TX 78041

(956) 668-8434

EIN: 20-5786850

License No. 008497

Medicare No. 67-2566
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USRC Laredo, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Laredo Dialysis

6801 McPherson Road Suite 107
Laredo, TX 78041

(956) 725-1202

EIN: 41-2166761

License No. 008197

Medicarc No. 45-2823

USRC McAllen, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
McAllen Dialysis

1301 East Ridge Road Suitc C

McAllen, TX 78503

(956) 668-8484

EIN: 41-2166763

Licensc No. 008198

Medicare No. 45-2820

USRC Medina County Dialysis, LLC d/b/a
U.5. Renat Care Medina County Dialysis
3202 Avenue G

Hondo, TX 78861

(830) 426-3843

EIN: 26-2175292

License No. 007311

Medicare No. 45-2765

USRC Mid Valley Weslaco LP d/b/aU.S.
Renal Care Mid Valley Weslaco Dialysis
1005 South Airport Drive

Weslaco, TX 78596

(956) 581-8489

EIN: 41-2166767

Liccnse No. 008429

Medicare No. 45-2870

USRC Mineral Wells, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Tarrant Dialysis Mineral Wells

2611 Highway 180 West

Mineral Wells TX 76067

{(940) 468-2704

EIN: 26-4113811

License No. 110043

Medicare No. Pending

1870970-1

USRC Mission, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Carc
Mission Dialysis

1300 S Bryan Rd Suite 107

Mission, TX 78572-6626

(956) 581-8489

EIN: 41-2166764

License No. 110005

Medicare No. 67-2502

USRC Murray County, LLC d/b/a U.S.
Renal Care Murray County Dialysis
108 Hospital Dr

Chatsworth GA 30705-2058

(706) 517-4818

EIN: 27-3989608

License No. ESRD001178

Medicare No. 11-2685

USRC N Richland Hiils LP d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Tarrant Dialysis North Richland Hills
6455 Hilltop Drive Suite 112

North Richland Hills, TX 76180-6039
(817)877-3934

EIN: 16-1774637

License No. 008430

Medicare No. 67-2554

USRC of SE Arkansas, LLC d/b/a Stuttgart -
1U.S. Renal Care

805 W. Madison Street

Stuttgart, AR 72160-2543

{870) 673-0008

EIN: 43-1958286

License No. N/A

Medicare No. 04-2579

USRC Rio Grande LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Rio Grande Dialysis

2787 Pharmacy Road

Rio Grande City, TX 78582

EIN: 41-2166762

(956) 487-2929

License No. 008668

Medicare No, 45-2664
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USRC SA Bandera Road LLC d/b/a U.S.
Renal Care Bandara Road Dialysis

7180 Bandera Road

San Antonio, TX 78238

(210) 403-9493

EIN: 90-0185327

License No. 008087

Medicare No. 45-2895

USRC SA Houston Street, LLC d/b/a U.S.
Renal Care Houston Street Dialysis

2011 East Houston Street Suite 102d

San Antonio, TX 78202

(210) 225-0004

EIN: 34-2011633

License No. 008134

Medicare No. 67-2506

USRC SA Pleasanton Road, LLC d/b/a U.S.
Renal Care Pleasanton Road Dialysis

1515 Pleasanton Road

San Antonio, TX 78221

(210) 922-6255

EN: 20-8968868

License No. 008588

Medicare No. 67-2510

USRC SA Tri County LLC dfb/a U.S. Renal
Care Tri County Dialysis

14832 Main Street

Lytle, TX 78052

(830)772-5784

EIN: 42-1639878

License No. (008135

Medicare No. 67-2507

USRC San Benito Dialysis Ltd d/b/a U.S.
Renal Care San Benito Dialysis

295 North Sam Houston

San Benito, TX 78586

(956) 668-8484

EIN: 41-2166758

License No. 008215

Medicare No. 67-2514

1870970-1

USRC SW Ft Worth LP d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Tarrant Dialysis Southwest Fort Worth
5127 Old Granbury Road

Fort Worth, TX 76133-2017

{817) 877-3934

EIN: 16-1774638

License No. 008443

Medicare No. 67-2559

USRC Tarrant LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Tarrant Dialysis Central Fort Worth
4201 East Berry Street Suite 8

Fort Worth, TX 76105

(817) 531-0326

EIN: 8§7-0746621

License No. 008457

Medicare No. 45-2799

USRC Tarrant LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Tarrant Dialysis Fort Worth

1001 Pennsylvania Avenue

Fort Worth, TX 76104

(817) 877-5907

EIN: 87-0746621

License No. 008467

Medicare No. 45-2579

USRC Tarrant LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Tarrant Dialysis Grand Prairie

1006 North Carrier Parkway

Grand Prairie, TX 75050

{972) 263-7202

EIN: 87-0746621

License No. 008468

Medicare No. 45-2855

USRC Tarrant LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Tarrant Dialysis Mansfield

1800 Hwy 157 North Suite 101
Mansfield, TX 76063-3930

(682) 518-0126

EIN: 87-0746621

License No. 008464

Moedicare No. 45-2896
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USRC Tarrant LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Tarrant Dialysis North Fort Worth

1978 Ephriham Avenue

Fort Worth, TX 76106-6670

(817) 624-7811

EIN: 87-0746621

License No. 008454

Medicare No. 45-2838

USRC Tarrant LP d/b/a U.S, Renal Care
Tarrant Dialysis South Fort Worth
11905 Medpark Drive

Burleson, TX 76028

(817)293-1978

EIN: 87-0746621

Lieense No. 008465

Medicare No. 45-2637

USRC Tarrant, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Tarrant Dialysis Arlington

203 West Randol Mill Road

Arlington, TX 76011

(817)275-7787

EIN: 87-0746621

License No. 008463

Medicare No. 45-2580

USRC Tarrant, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Tarrant Dialysis Tarrant County

1009 Pennsylvania Avenue

Fort Worth, TX 76104

(817) 877-1515

EIN: 87-0746621

License No. 008466

Medicare No. 45-2656

1870970-1

USRC Valley McAllen P d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Valley McAllen Dialysis

109 Toronto Suite 100

McAllen, TX 78503

(956) 994-3374

EIN: 41-2166760

License No. 008199

Medicare No. 45-2872

USRC Weatherford LP d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Tarrant Dialysis Weatherford

504 Santa Fe Drive

Weatherford, TX 76086-6503

(817) 594-2832

License No. 008567

Medicare No. 67-2543

USRC West Fort Worth Dialysis LP d/b/a
U.S. Renal Care Tarrant Dialysis West Fort
Worth

1704 8§ Cherry Lane Suite 200

White Settlement, TX 76108-3629

(817) 367-0822

EIN: 26-1527980

License No. 008649

Medicare No. 672637

USRC Westover Hills, LLC d/b/a U.S.
Renal Care Westover Hills Dialysis
11212 State Highway Building Two Suite
100

San Antonio TX 78216

EIN: 27-3170218

License No. Pending

Medicare No. Pending
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ATTACHMENT 11

BACKGROUND OF THE APPLICANT .

Certification & Authorization
USRC Streamwood LLC

As required by 77 Ill. Admin. Code 1110.230, I certify that no adverse actions have been taken
against USRC Streamwood LLC, or any facility owned or operated by the Applicant, by
Medicare, Medicaid, or any State or Federal regulatory authority during the 3 years prior to the
filing of this Certificate of Need application; and

As required by 77 Ill. Admin. Code 1110.230, I authorize the Illinois Health Facilities and
Services Review Board and Illinois Department of Public Health to access to information in
order to verify any documentation or information submitted in response to the requirements of
this subsection or to obtain any documentation or information related to this Certificate of Need
application.

%L_/

Signature /

Thomas L. Weinberg
Printed Name

Manager
Title

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 19" day of May , 2011

%&-%M

Signature of Notary “\S]'Iémm
\\“\\ "- %,
oy v
Seal § ..- '\>§‘ . %
F 9 w2
= . =
R -
ER B i F
e, . > -
% el S §
%, Fme?- + &
”’ff/ OO
RS
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ATTACHMENT 12

PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT

The purpose of this project is to keep dialysis services accessible to a growing ESRD population
in Cook County (HSA 7) and to alleviate the current need for the provision of dialysis services
within HSA 7. As identified in the Revised Needs Determinations for ESRD Stations dated
April 20, 2011, HSA 7 currently has an unmet need for 14 additional stations. U.S. Renal Care
Streamwood Dialysis will help alleviate this need by making 13 additional stations availabie to
ESRD patients. The market area that U.S. Renal Care Streamwood Dialysis will serve is
comprised mainly of the Streamwood, Schaumburg, Elgin and Bartlett area. This facility is
needed to accommodate the pre-ESRD patients that Applicant has identified from this area who
will require dialysis services in the next 1-3 years. Operational facilities in the area, as identified
in Attachment 26 — Unnecessary Duplication of Services, are currently operating at 76%
occupancy, while this is not at the state required level of 80% occu pancy, an incremental
increase of less than 5% in patient volume would result in the 80% occupancy level. Applicant
has identified 81 pre-ESRD patients that are anticipated to require dialysis services. In addition,
this increasc in ESRD patients is based upon current patient populations and does not include
future patients that present with diagnoses of CKD4 or CKDS. As such, additional dialysis
stations are required to meet the needs of these patients. The goal of U.S. Renal Care
Strearnwood Dialysis is to keep dialysis access available to this patient population as we
continue to monitor the growth and provide responsible health care planning for this area. In
addition, the project will provide ESRD patients with another choice for provideres of dialysis
services. According to the state agency's utilization inventory, Fresenius currently controls
approximatcly 70% of the dialysis stations in HSA 7.

1870970-1
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ATTACHMENT 12

PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT

REVISED NEED DETERMINATIONS

02011
ESRD STATIONS

ESRD APPROVED CALCULATED  ADDITIONAL EXCESS
SERVICE EXISTING STATION STATIONS ESRD

AREAS STATIONS NEED NEEDED STATIONS
HSA 1 131 134 3 o
HSA 2 145 149 4 1]
HSA 3 155 142 0 13
HSA q 156 164 a8 a
HSA & 175 142 0 kK]
HSA 6 1,030 1,083 53 Q
HSA ? 1,054 1,068 14 Q
HSA 8 330 2095 o} 5
HSA 9 229 162 ¢ 67
HSA 10 a5 56 4] o
HSA 11 153 155 2 ]

ILUNOIS TOTAL 3,644 3,550 a4 178
AMBULATORY SURGICAL TREATMENT CENTERS
ASTC ASTC OPERATING
PLANNING AREAS FACILITIES ROOMS
HSA 1 4 17
HSA 2 ) 18
HSA 3 5 12
HsA 4 15 a1
HSA 5 10 20
HSA 6 22 57
HSA 7 46 149
HSA 8 14 40
HSA 2] 9 25
HSA 10 4 g
HSA 11 11 20
ILLINOIS TOTAL 146 402
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ATTACHMENT 13

ALTERNATIVES

The altematives to the Project are limited. The State’s Revised Needs Determinations for ESRD
Stations dated April 20, 2011, shows a need for 14 ESRD stations in Hcalth Service Area 007.
This Project will establish 13 ESRD stations to meet the ESRD needs projected for HSA 7.

Alternative Options
1. A project of greater or lesser scope and cost

Projects of greater and lesser scope were considered in the planning stages of this project. The
alternative of a project of lesser scope would not sufficiently meet the ESRD station needs of
HSA 7. Asindicated in the Purpose of the Project section, Applicant has idcntified 81 pre-ESRD
patients that are anticipated to require dialysis services in the next 1 to 3 years. This increase in
ESRD patients is based upon current patient populations and does not include future patients that
may present with diagnoses of CKD4 or CKD5. As such, additional dialysis stations are
required to meet the needs of these patient.

2. Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providcrs or entities
to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposcs; developing alternative settings
to mcet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes

The operating model for this projeet is consistent with the standard that US Renal Care has
implemented in various states. This mode! allows US Renal Care to provide the quality
patient care scrvices required by its patients while controlling costs. Pursing an alternate
arrangement for the provision of these services may nepate this proven operating model or
otherwise dilute the benefits realized by patients of US Renal Care.

3. Utilizing other health carc resources that are available to serve all or a portion of the
population the Project proposcs to serve

Patients who require dialysis treatment are limited in their options to utilize other health care
resources. Due to the high frequency of required treatment (3 treatments per week) and length of
treatment, patients must be able to access conveniently located and effective facilities. For
example, an incremental increase in drive time of 10 minutes would result an annual drive time
increase of 52 hours. Furthermore, based on the inventory of ESRD stations within HSA 7,
Fresenius controls approximately 70% of the stations in HSA 7. This market dominance limits
the availability of such services for patients who cannot or will not obtain such services from
Fresenius., In order to provide dialysis patients with sufficient options in obtaining their required
care from the provider of their choice, Applicant proposes to provide dialysis services through
this project.

Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to alternative options. The
comparison shall address issucs of cost, patient access, quality and finanecial benefits in
both the short term {(within onc to three years after project completion) and long term.
This may vary by project or situation. (See Attached Comparison Chart)

1870970-1
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The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data, that
verifies improved quality of care, as available.

N

Applicant maintains high levels of clinical quality for dialysis patients, on a corporate level U.S.
Renal Care has accomplished a three month average patient outcomes of 92% of patients with a
URR >65% and 92% of patients with Kt/V > 1.2 for the period ending March 31, 2011,
Applicant anticipates similar patient outcomes for the proposed project..
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ATTACHMENT 14

SIZE OF THE PROJECT
Size of Project
Department/Service Proposed State Difference Met
BGSF/DGSF Standard Standard?
In-Center Hemodialysis 447 450-650 203 Yes
bgst/Room bgsffRoom | bgsf/Room

The amount of physical space for the proposed project is necessary, and not excessive, for the
provision of hemodialysis services. The 447 bgsf/Room of the proposed project falls well within
the slate standard.

1870970-1
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ATTACHMENT 15

PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION

Utilization
Historical Proiccted
Dept/Service | Utilization/Patient | 7 by State Standard | Met Standard?
tilization
Days etc.
In Center 30 patients /
Yea.r 1 Hemodia[ysis N/‘A 38% 80% NO
In Center 63 patients / o -
Year2 Hemodialysis N/A 81% 80% YES

Applicant has identified 234 current patients in the area with diagnoses of CKD3, CKD4 or
CKD5. Of these patients, applicant estimates that 81 patients will require dialysis services
within the next 1-3 years. Based on Applicant's experience 10% of CKI} 3, 50% of CKD 4 and

1870970-1

80% of CKD 5 will require dialysis services within 1 to 3 years. When project is completed,
most all of the patients Applicant has identified will require dialysis services within 2 years.
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ATTACHMENT 26

PLANNING AREA NEED

As identified in the most-recently available IDPI Revised Needs Determinations for ESRD
Stations dated April 20, 2011, HSA 7 currently has an unmet need for fourteen (14) ESRD
stations. U.S. Renal Care Streamwood Dialysis will help alleviate this need by making 13
additional stations available to pre-ESRD patients. A copy of the relevant page of the IDPH
Revised Needs Detenminations for ESRD Stations is included in this attachment. The Projeet
proposes to establish 13 ESRD stations. This will result in a ESRD station need in HSA 7 of
13 stations after establishment of the facility and thus the Projeet is in conformance with the
projected station deficit.

1870970-1

Attachment 26 59




ATTACHMENT 26

PLANNING AREA NEED

REVISED NEED DETERMINATIONS

32072011
ESRD STATIONS
ESRD FPPROVED  CALCULATED  ADDITIDNAL  EXCESS
SERVICE EXISTING STATION STATIONS ESRD
AREAS STATIONS NEED NEEDED STATIONS
ASA 1 13 134 3 o
HSA 2 145 149 4 0
HSA 3 155 142 0 13
HSA 4 158 164 8 o
HSA 5 175 142 D EX)
HSA & 1,030 1,083 53 0
HsA 7 1,064 1,066 14 0
HSA 8 330 295 o a5
HSA @ 229 182 o 67
HSA 10 a6 56 0 2 i
HSA 11 153 155 2 0 '
ILLINDIS TOTAL 3,644 3,550 g4 178

AMBULATORY SURGICAL TREATMENT CENTERS

ASTC ASTC OPERATING
PLANNING AREAS FACILITIES ROOMS
HSA 1 4 11
HSA 2 & 18
HSA 3 3 12
HSA 4 13 41
HSA 5 10 20
HSA 8 22 57
HSA 7 46 149
HSA B 14 40
HSA 8 ] 25
HSA 10 4 g
HSA 11 11 20
ILLINOIS TOTAL 146 402

1870970-1
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ATTACHMENT 26

PLANNING AREA NEED — SERVICE TO PLANNING
AREA RESIDENTS

USRC Streamwood, LLC proposes to establish a thirteen (13} station in-center hemodialysis and
peritoneal dialysis facility at 141-149 Irving Park Road, Streamwood, Illinois 60107. The
facility will utilize leased space at the Woodland Heights Shopping Center to be built out by
Applicant. The facility will provide both in-center hemodialysis and peritoneal dialysis for
patients with End Stage Renal Disease to provide necessary health care to the residents of
western Cook County and HSA 7, where the proposed project will be physically located.

1870970-1
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ATTACHMENT 26

PLANNING AREA NEED - SERVICE DEMAND -
ESTABLISHMENT OF CATEGORY OF SERVICE

Projeeted Referrals — Attached in Appendix | are two physician referral letters attesting to the
physicians' total number of patients who have received care at existing facilities located in the
area, the number of new patients located in the area that the physician referred for in-center
hemodialysis for the most recent year; and an estimated number of patients that the physician
will refer annually to the applicant's facility within a 24-month period after projeet completion,
based upon the physician's practice experience.

1870970-1
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ATTACHMENT 26

PLANNING AREA NEED — SERVICE ACCESSIBILITY

The planning area for the proposed facility possesses several factors which contribute to service
restrictions for patients in the area.

Market Dominance of Area Providers

As discussed, based on the inventory of ESRD stations within HSA 7, Fresenius controls
approximately 70% of the stations in HSA 7. This market dominance limits the availability of
such services for patients who cannot or will not obtain such services from Fresenius. In order to
provide dialysis patients with sufficient options in obtaining their required care from the provider
of their choice, Applicant proposes to provide dialysis services through this project.

Planning Area Need

As identified in the most-recently available IDPH Revised Needs Determinations for ESRD
Stations dated April 20, 2011, HSA 7 currently has an unmct need for fourteen (14) ESRD
stations. U.S. Renal Care Streamwood Dialysis will help alleviate this need by making 13
additional stations available to ESRD patients.

High Utilization of Area Providers

As indicated in the table below, those facilities within a thirty-minute drive time arc currently
experiencing overall occupancy levels nearing the state defined utilization target with several
facilities operating at ncar capacity. This high utilization has a negative effect on the ability for
patients to obtain timely dialysis scrvice in this area. Patients forced to travel further for dialysis
services will encounter access issues as the increased travel time for treatment three times a week
will have a negative effect on paticnt access. Applicant means to address this barrier to patient
access through the proposed facility. Patients who require dialysis treatment are limited in their
options to utilize other health care resources. Due to the high frequency of required treatment (3
treatments per week) and length of treatment, patients must be able to access conveniently
located and effective faeilities. For exanple, an incremental increase in drive time of 10 minutes
would result in an annual drive time increase of 52 hours.

1870970-1
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ATTACHMENT 26

UNNECESSARY DUPLICATION OF SERVICES

The attached tables show the following information:

» A list of zip code areas that are located, in total or in part, within 30 minutes normal
travel time of the project's site;

» The tolal population of the identified zip code areas (based upon the 2000 population
numbers available for the State of Illinois population available at
http://www.census.gov/geo/www/gazetteer/places2k.html ); and

1870970-1

Zip Code
60004
60005
60007
60008
60010
60013
60021
60056
60067
60074
60101
60102
60103
60107
60108
60110
60118
60120
60123
60134
60136
60137
60139
60143
60148
60157
60172
60173
60174
60175
60177
601384
60185
60187
60188
60190

Population
52,735
29,183
35,162
23,318
39,819
24,226
5.877
56,625
50,825
23,963
38,141
47,985
75,585
35,638
21,960
32,145
14,739
48,581
55,201
21,497
1,459
38,026
32,303
10,021
50,460
2,111
25,349
12,046
31,513
17,953
16,941
698
32,936
61,481
43,730
12,065

Attachment 26 65




60191 14,360

60192 1775
60193 41,099
60194 41,366

o The names and locations of all existing or approved health care facilities located within
30 minutes normal travel time from the population site that provide the eategories of
scrvice that are proposed by the project.

» Mapgquest maps of driving times and distances are included in Appendix B in the order
they appear in the facility table.

187097¢-1
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ATTACHMENT 26

MALDISTRIBUTION

This Project will not result in maldistribution, because there is not an excess of stations in health
services area 007. On the contrary, this area has a need for 14 additional stations, as published in
the IDPH Revised Needs Determinations for ESRD Stations dated April 20, 2011. A copy of the
relevant page of the Long-Term Care Bed Inventory Update is included in this attachment.

A ratio of stations to population that exceeds one and one-half times the State average;

The ratio of stations to population for within a 30 minute drive time of the proposed facility does
not exceed one and a half times the Statc average. The State average, calculated from the most-
recently available IDPH Revised Needs Determinations for ESRD Stations dated April 20, 2011
and 2000 census population statistics results in a state station to population ratio of | station per
3,408 persons. The calculated station to population ratio within the 30 minute drive time of the
proposed facility is 1 station per 4,923 persons. Thus the station to population ratio within the 30
minute drive time of the proposed facility does not exceed one and one-half times the State
average.

The associated calculation of station to population ratios is included in this attachment. The
calculation for the state station to population ratio utilizes 2000 Census data by for the Illinois
and the total station count as found on the IDPH Revised Needs Determinations for ESRD
Stations dated April 20, 2011. The calculation of the station to population ratio for facilities
within a 30 minute drive time is calculated using those facilities and zip codes identified in the
Unnecessary Duplication of Services attachment. Population statistics for those zip codes were
obtained from hup://www.census.govlgeo/www/gazerteer/places2k.htmI.

1870570-1
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ATTACHMENT 26

MALDISTRIBUTION

REVISED NEED DETERMINATIDNS

32072011
ESRD STATIONS

ESRD APPROVED CALCULATED  ADDIMONAL EXCESS
SERVICE EXISTING STATION STATIONS ESRD

AREAS STATIONS NEED NEEDED STATIONS
HSA 1 131 134 3 Q
HSA 2 145 149 4 0
HSA 3 156 142 0 19
HSA 4 156 164 B 0
HSA 5 75 142 ] 33
HSA & 1,030 1.083 53 1
HSA 7 1,054 1.068 14 0
HSA 8 330 295 o 35
HSA 8 229 162 0 67
H5A 10 86 56 0 £ .
H5A 11 153 155 2 0

ILUNOIS TOTAL 1,644 3,550 84 176

AMBULATORY SURGICAL TREATMENT CENTERS

ASTC ASTC OPERATING
PLANNING AREAS FACILITIES ROOMS
HSA 1 4 11
HSA 2 ] 18
HSA 3 5 12
H5A 4 15 41
H8A 5 10 20
HSA & 22 57
HSA 7 46 149
HSA 8 14 40
HSA 9 9 25
HSA 10 q 9
HSA 11 " 20
ILLINOIS TOTAL 146 402

1370970-1
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Station i Population Ratlo Cateuleth
30 Minuta Facilities Statlons 248
30 Minute Zip Godn Pomtaton 1,220,897
30 Mirale Slatlon Ratio 4,973
State of linols ESRD Statiors 3,844
Slaie of llincis Populaion 12.419.062
Siate of llinels Sinilon Retle 3,408
Zip Godes and Populstion Dala for Zip Codea within
a 30 Miniro Crive Time
ZIP Gode 2000 Populntion
60004 52,735
GO00% 9,183
0007 35162
60008 23,38
E0010 39,819
60012 24,228
' 6o 5877
80056 56.62%
S0067 50,825
GOO74 23,963
80085 -
50101 38,141
= aplav] 47,885
o1 75,685
B0107 35,630
50108 21,880
BO110 32,145
. &0117 -
60118 14,739
120 48,584
60123 55,201
BO124 -
60133 -
BO124 21,497
B01AG 1,459
60137 38,026
0139 32,303
60143 10,021
60147 -
B0148 50,460
0156 B
80157 2111
BO1ES -
0172 25,348
BO173 12,046
EDN74 41,513
BN75 17,853
enir 168,541
BT -
G084 98
GOas kR
BOI87 61,481
6088 a3rae
6o18s -
50180 12,065
BO19Y 14,360
582 1775
BO15Y 41,009
80194 41,368
Telal Popuiaton 4,220,897

Faciltins £n¢ Stallon Data for Facillies with a 30 Minute Drive Time

Name City Zipeode  Statlons
Quakly Renal Care-Dundee {Annaxed into Cz Dundes o1 13
Frosanius Medicad Care Eigin® Eigin 60123 12
Sherman Hospital Elin 60120 14
Fresenlus Medico? Gare of Yest Chicaga West Chicago 80185 12
FMC - Contral DuPage Wasi Chicago 801Bs 16
DS1 - Scaumbung Scleaartarg 60183 14
ARA-South Barringten Dialysls Barringeon 50010 1
FMC - Hofiman Esiales Schaumburg 0195 17
Frosenius Medicol Care Lombar Lombard 50148 12
FMC - Glondate Heights Gherdala Height: &0138 17
FMC - Ek Grove Ek Grove Vil 60007 k.
FMC - Rofling Meadows Rofng Meadamn  GO0D08 24
DSl - Adington Heighls Aringlen Helfght 80005 18
Frozenlus Wodical Cera Palallao® Palatine 60074 12
DSl Buffele Grove Buffalo Grove GODO9 1.
Fresenius Modical Care Des Phines” Des Plxings eooe 12
Tolol Statians of Faciilios withn 3 Mingte Ditve Tme 748

“Not inchudod In overzl utizetion cakuiat:on as no potents are Wanified b
"12-31-2010 ESRD UTILIZATION fiy
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ATTACHMENT 26

IMPACT OF PROJECT ON OTHER AREA PROVIDERS

The addition of 13 ESRD stations at the USR.C Streamwood Dialysis Facility would only
account for 5.24% of the total shift capacity in the 30-minute drivc time area and 1.2% of the
total shift capacity in HSA 7. Assuming 80% utilization (9734 shifis per year) was achieved
immediately, the facility would only make a 4.19% difference* in the 30 minute drive time
occupancy levels and a <1% difference in the total shifi capacity of HSA 7. This ingrease in
stations 1s fractional compared to the number of licenscd stations in the area, thus it is unlikely
that the addition of these stations will Jower the utilization of othcr area providers, both those
who are operating above 80% and those operating below 80%.

Additionally, the IISA7 has a station need of 14 Stations, as published in the IDPH Revised
Needs Determinations for ESRD Stations dated Apnl 20, 2011,

*This calculation is based on the HSA 7 approved stations of 1,054 as calculated on the IDPH
Revised Needs Determinations for ESRD Stations dated April 20, 2011 and the 30 minute drive
time facilities as identified in Attachment 26 Unnecessary Duplication of Services. Shift
capacity of each station is calculated as 3 shifts per day, 6 days a week, 52 weeks a year,

1870970-1
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ATTACHMENT 26

STAFFING AVAILABILITY

Medical Director
The curriculum vitae of the facility's Medical Director is included in this attachment.

Staff Recruitment
11.8. Renal Care Inc. recruits facility personnel through the use of various job posting websites as

well as a recruitment tool maintained on the corporate website (available at
http://www.usrenalcare.com/us_renal_care_carcers.him).

Training

Applicant maintains rigorous orientation and training requirements for all staff of dialysis
facilities. Clinical staff are subject 10 a comprehensive orientation regimen providing training for
such personnel in multiple areas (policies rclated to orientation and competencies are included in
this attachment). Such staff are also required to comply with any federal or state training
requirements necessary for certification in their respective fields. In addition, U.S. Renal
maintains both corporate and facility level training requirements for facility staff. For example,
all staff are subject to corporate requirements for annual competency assessments and quarterly
assignments provided through U.S. Renal Care's training tool, Health Streams (a copy of the
schedule of assignments, email reminder and completion report are included in this attachment).
Furthermore, dialysis staff are also rcquired to comply with any facility required training
programs as implemented by the governing body of the dialysis facility (see attached policy#
EO-8002}.

Staffing Plan

Applicant maintains staffing ratios in compliance with state requirements for the state in which
Applicant maintains a dialysis facility. Included in this attachment is the U.S. Renal Care policy
regarding staffing ratios which demonstratcs the requirement for on duty RNs when the patients
are present and maintenance of direct patient care providers in compliance with state regulations.
In the case of [llinois Applicant will maintain a ratio of one direct patient care provider to every
four patients.

1870970-1
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CURRICULUM VITAL

Gordon R. Lang, M.D., FA.C.P.

30 South Michigan Avenue, Suite 500
Chicago, IL 60603

Office: 312.977.0000  FAX: 312.977.0400
Fmail: glang@owld.com

Date of Birth: November 15, 1936

Education: 3. A., History, 1954 - 1958
DUKY, UNIVERISTY

Intenship: Rotating Internship, 1962 - 1963
UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOQIS HOSPITALS
RESEARCH & FDUCATIONAL HOSPITALS
Chicago, 1L,

Residency: Resident in Intermal Medicine, 1965 - 1967
LINIVERSITY OF HALINOIS
RESEARCH & EDUCATIONAL HOSPITALS
Clucago, 1L

Fellowship: Rescarch Fellow, Hematology Scetion, 1967 - 1968
WISTSIDE VETERANS ADMINISTRATION
Chicago, 11.

Rescarch Fellow, Renal & Nutrition Scotion, 1968 - 1970
RUSH PRESBYTERIAN ST, LIIKES MEDICAL CENTER
Chicago, 11.

Military Scrvice: United States Naval Hospital, August - September 1964
Portsmouth, VA

Submanne Medical Ollicer, 1963 - 1965
UNTTED STATES NAVY

Board Centification: Internal Medicine  January 15, 1972
Neplwology October 15, 1974
Licensure: State of Tlhinois 1966 - present

State of Wisconsin 2005 - present
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Current:

Academic Tiles &
Hospital Appointments:

9

President & CFO 2001 - present
LANG EXFCUTIVE HEALTH GROUP, 5.C.

Principal & Founder 2004 - present
REGIONAL NEPHROLOGY AFFILIATLES, L1C

Physician 1978 - present
PARTNERS IN PRIMARY CARL, 5.C.

Physician 1985 - 2/2/2006
ASSOCIATES IN NEPHROLOGY, S.C.

Presidem 1985 - 2002
ASSOCIATES IN NEPHROLOGY, 8.C.

Fxecutive Divector 1997 - 2002
NEOMEDICA, INC., a subsidiary ol Fresenius Medical Care

President 1985 1997
NEOMEDICA, INC.

Chiel, Section of Neplwology, Departiment of Medicine
St. Joseph Hospital, 1989 - 1997
Chicago, 11,

Assistant Professor of Mediane
Rusli Medical College, 1985 - Present
Chicago, 11.

Associate Prolessor of Clinical Medicine
Abrham Lincolu School of Medicine,
University ol Blinois, 1975 - Present
Chicago, 11,

Associate Aticnding Physician
Rush Preshyterian St Luke's Medical Center
Chicago, I,

Assistant Attending Physician ?

Associate Clinteal Professor of Mcedicine #
Uiniversity of Htinois Flosptals, 1971 - present
Chicago, I1.

Associate Director, Scction of Neplirology
St Joseph Hospital, 1971 - 1989
Chucago, 11,
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.

Medical Direclor
Northwest Subnrban [PA, 1985 - 2000
Clacago, 1L

Consulting Physician, Veleran’s Administration
Woest Side Hospital, 1972 - 1978
Chicago, 1.

Assistamt Attending Physician
Rush Presbyterian St Lake's Medieal Center, 1970 - 1975
Clucago, I1.

Section Chicl, Section of Nephrology
Columbus Cuneo-Cabrini Medical Center, 1971 - 1975
Chicago, 11,

Assistant Professor of Medicine

Departiment ol Medicine

Rush Presbytenan St Lake’s Medical Center, 1971 - 1974
Chicago, I1.

Adiunct in Microbiology, Department ol Microbiology
Rush Presbyterian St. Luke's Medical Center, 1968 - 1972
Chicago, 11.

Acting Associate Chief, Section of Nephrology
University ol Hlinois Hospitals, 1971 - 1972
Chicago, 1L

Director Dialysis Unit, 1971 - 1983
St. Joseph Hospital
Chicago, 11,

Dircctor, Hypertension Service, 1973 - 1975
Ulmiversity of Hlinois Hospitals
Cliicago, 1L

Consulting Physician, Renal Disease, 1970 - 1983
Hhinos Central Radlroad and inois Central Hospital
Chicago, 11,
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Hospilal Attending Stadl:

Hospital Consulting Stafl:

Civic Actvitics:

-

Advocate [llinois Masonic Medical Center (04/29/82 - present)
Clicago, I1.

Alexian Brothers Medical Center (12/6/96 - present)
Elk Grove Village, 11,

Mcrey Hospital & Medical Center (12/09/87 - present)
Courtesy Atiending
Chicago, 11

Northwest Conununity Hospital {9/01/73 - prescit)
Arlinglon Heighis, 1.

Resurrection St Joseph Hospital (11/1/70 - presenl)
Clicago, I1.

Condell Medical Cenier (06/24/04 - present)
Libertyville, 1L

St Alexius Medical Center (4/24/96 - present)

Hoaoflman states, 11.

Mcember, May 1982 - 1993
Chairman, Board of Directors, June 1993 - Prescnt

The Caducecus Society:  Friends, physicians and

paticnts of St. Joseph Hospital who have made a
major commitment (o support the Hospalal's [uture,
philosophies, high standards of patent care and
utmost compassion {or all paticnts.

Mcember & Scerctary / Treasarer

January 1990 -~ Present

Illinois Renal Physicians Associaton: Pliysician
“watchdog” group lobbyving 10 keep Medicare
Tunding i place for inois patients on chronic
dialysis,
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Medical School Awards:

Past Appointments:

Socicly Memberships:

James A. Gibson Anatomical Socicly Award lor
Scholastuce Achievement in the Anatomies, 1959

Roswell ark Prize in Surgery ( Scholaste
Achieverent in Junior Clerkship in Surgery),
June 1962

Philip 8. Sang Award, 1968

Lamh Fountlation Award, Junc 1962

Chicago Hean Association
Commiitce on Hyperiension

Kidney Foundation ol Hlinoss, Inc.
Member of Medical Advisory Board

Chicago Health Sevices Agency (CHSA)
Member of Hypertensive Task Torce

Kidney Foundation of Hlinois, Inc.
Board of Dircclors

American Board of Intemal Medicine

Amcrican College of Physicians (Fellow, July 1, 1994)
Amenican Socicly of Nephrology

International Society of Nephrology
Interiational Socicty of Hypertension

Hllinois Socicty of Clinical Nephrologsts
Amecrican Bowrd ol Nephrology

American Medical Association

Hlinois State Mcedical Socicty

Chicago Medical Socicty

Socicty ol Sygma Xi

Renal Physicians Association

Minois Renal Physicians Association
Intermatonal Socicty of Artilicial Internal Organs
Furopean Dialysis and Transplnt Association -
Furopean Renal Association (EDTA - ERA}
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us,lnENAL CARE
POLICY : NEW CLINICAL STAFF GUIDE EFXFECTIVE DATE:
012011
POLICY #: EQ - 0002 PAGE1QFS5 REVISION DATE:
4/2011

HEMODIALYSIS ORIENTATION FOR NEW CLINICAL STAFF
Also see State Specific

The orientation period is approximately 6 — 8 weeks in length. In order to meet the objective of
the Orientation Checklist, and to allow for sufficient clinical practice, the following schedule is
presented as a guide. Mastery of both theory and clinical skills is the responsibility of the
student and no student may practice independently without demonstration and documentation of
required skills. Until the individual has satisfied the training and competency requirements, the
individual during the process of completing training shall be identified as a trainee when present
in any patient area of the facility.

Prior to providing dialysis care, all nursing staff shall demonstrate satisfactory completion of
cither the training program or educational cquivelency and the competency skills assessment
checklist as required for the dialysis technicians,

Any registered nurse or licensed practical nurse who is employed without previous experience in
the dialysis process, and who has not yet successfully completed the skills competency checkdist,
shall be directly supervise when engaged in dialysis wreatment activities with patienis by a stafT
member who has demonstrated skills competency for dialysis treatment as required by the
State/Federal Regulations.

In addition to the Amgen and Nephrology Core Curriculums, the Employee Orientation Program
Workbook is a good resource tool, Delivery of training material will be accomplished through a
combination of lecture, video presentations and independent study.

WEEK I:

Day 1: Facility tour and orientation

Overview of the services provided by the facility

Meet preceptor

Meet the staff and physicians

Review of Employee Handbook and Job Description

Staff Roles and Responsibilities

Overview of US Renal Care Philosophy

Ovcrview of P & P Manual

Introduction of dialysis machine and dialysis prescription

Reference Amgen Core Curriculum

Read/review Module [ and II (Today’s Dialysis Environment/The Person with Kidney
Failure)

Universal Precautions/OSHA Education

HIPAA training

Fire and Electrical Safety

Professional education

View state specilic training videos

Testing: OSHA (TB, Blood bome pathogens, Universal Precautions, Hepatitis)

US Renal Care, Inc. proprietary and confidentisl information. AH Rights Reserved
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US| RENALCARE
POLICY : NEW CLINICAL STAYF¥ GUIDE EFFECTIVE DAYL:
0172011
POLICY #: EO - 0002 PAGE 20FS REVISION DATE:
4/2011

Day 2: Scavenger Hunt
Practice set up of dialysis machine with preceptor and removal of lines
Observation of Hemodialysis procedure and orientation o clinic routines
Proper cleaning of ¢hairs, machines, clamps, and blood pressure cufls
Basic chemistry of body fluids and electrolytes
History of Dialysis
Legal and Ethical [ssues
Hygiene and Grooming
Mobility and Positioning
Read/review Module {11 (Principles of Dialysis)

Day 3: Practice set up of dialysis machine with preceptor
Introduction to screen of dialysis mochine and machine components
Refcrenee Braun Opcrators Manual
Vital signs
Overview of the continuous quality improvement program
Read/review Module TV (Hemedialysis Devices)
Role of the dialysis technician in a dialysis setting; legal and cthical considcrations and
concepts of delegating.
Communication and Team work Skills
Pre and Post weights
Machine testing PH/conductivity/temperatures

Day 4: Machine operation and introduction to problem sclving with preceptor

Trouble shooting equipment — machinc alarms

Practices set up of the dialysis machine

Policies and Procedures on Patients fghts including Patient Bill of Rights

Delivery of an adequate dialysis treatment and factors which may result in inadequate
treatment

Complications of dialysis and interventions

Aseptic technigue

Educaticn on the proper use of Safety Needles

Education on accidental needle sticks (Issues and Prevention Strategies for Healthcare
Workers)

Day 5: Preparation and use of dinlysate baths
Practices sct up of the dialysis machine
Elder Abuse in the dialysis machine
Testing: Module I {Teday’s Dialysis Environment)
Identify allergies, patient chart (electronic medical record)
Identify goal, treatment time, UFR, TMP
Evaluation: Week 1

US Renal Care, Inc, proprictary and confidentic! information. All Rights Reserved
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U.S.-lRENAL CARE
POLICY: NEW CLINICAL STAFF GUIDE EFFECTIVE DATE:
0172011
POLICY #: EO - 0002 PAGE3IOQFS5 REVISION DATE:
42011

WEEK 2:

Continue practice set up and use of dialysis machine

Residual testing for presence of bleach

Introduction and education on access placement and iaping access

Review location and use of emergency equipment:

{Oxygen, suction, crash cart, EKG, AED, Emergency box, fire drill & evacuation)
Introduction to patlent monitoring during treatment

Introduction and education on documentation procedures and the HII system
Theory and practice of conventional, high efficiency, and high flux dialysis
Interpersonal Communication
Read/review Module II and III (The Person with Kidney Failure/Principles of Dialysis)
Evalvation: Week 2

WEEK 3:

Emergency Plans and Procedures

Introduction to dialysis termination procedures

Review and practice pre and post treatment procedures, patient monitoring
Review clinic sperific responsibilities and documentation

Education on Transplants

Review complication recognition and treatment

Continue practice with machine set up and operation

Read/review: Module ¥V (Vascular Access)

Testing: Module IV (Hemodialysis Devices)

Evaluation: Week 3

WEEK 4:

Introduction to initiation of dialysis with cathcters (as appropriate to job description)
Review and educate on commonly used dialysis medications

Medication Administration

Continue supervised practice of dialysis termination

Review P & P Manual

Normal and abnormal lab valucs

Prc and post dialysis blood draws

Lab processing duties

Orientation and competency for blood glucose monitoring equipment

Supervised practice to incorporate pre and post dialysis procedures and patient
Monitoring with machine operation, and documcalation

Introduction {o initiation of dialysis by cannulation

Introduction of materials used to create grafts, needle placement for access in a graft, and
prevention of complications: and identification of signs and symptoms of complications
when cannulating access

Education on PD

Renal Dietitian: Nutritional Considerations

Read/review Module V1 (Hemodialysis Procedures and Complications)

Evaluation: Week 4

US Renal Care, Inc. proprietary and confldential information. All Rights Reserved
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US|RENAL CARE

POLICY : NEW CLINICAL STAFF GUIDE EFFECTIVE DATE:
0172011

POLICY #: EO - 0002 PAGE4 OF5 REVISION DATE:
4/2011

WEEK 5:

Cannulation of a paticnt with fistula ncedles

The orientee will incorporate trouble shooting and patient complications with all
previously learned and practiced experience

Continuc supervised practice of dialysis initiation via catheter, dialysis termination,
and treatment procedures and monitoring

Incorporate machine problem solving and recognition and treatment of complications
Into practice

Education on monitoring of arterial and venous pressures

Renal Social Worker. Psychosocial issues

Read/review Module VII and VIII (Dialyzer Reprocessing/Water Treatment)
Testing: Module V (Vascular Access)

Evaluation: Week 5

WEEK 6;

Continue supervised practice of hemodialysis procedures

Competently complete a 1 —2 paticnt assignment

Education on the management of adequacy outcomes

Technical Specialist: Water system, risks to patients of unsafe water, water checks,
machine maintenance, trouble shooting machines and cleaning of machines
Evaluation: Week 6 (Preceptor/Orientee/A dministrator)

WEEK 7 & 8:
Competently complete assigned patient assignment
Testing: Module VII and VIII (Dialyzer reprocessing/Water Treatment)

This orientation program is based on the assumption that the orientee has no previous
experience. Alterations/Adjustments in the orientation program will be made based on previous
experience and proven clinical skills. During orientation the orientes will also receive theory
training provided by the Clinical Services Department.

REFERENCES TO BE REVIEWED DURING ORIENTATION:
Core Curriculum for Dialysis Technicians

State Specific Educational Videos

Dialysis Training Manual

Dialysis Machine Manual

Dialysis Machine Trouble Shooting Guide

US Renal Care, Inc. proprietary end confidential information. Al Rights Reserved
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U.S.lRENAL CARE
POLICY : NEW CLINICAL STAFF GUIDE E¥XFECTIVE DATE:
01/2011
POLICY #: EO - (002 PAGESOFS5 REVISION DATE:
472011
EVALUATION:

All 1ests in the oricntation manual are to be passed with a score of 80%.

Weekly evaiuations with the orientation checklist will be filled out throughout the orientation
process by the orientee, preceptor, and educator. The Administrator will evaluate all checklists

weekly.

If at any time there are difficulties with the learning of the didactic material or inability to
completc modules in the specificd time period the Facility Administrator will be notified
immediately. If at any time there are difficulties with the dialysis machine set-up, treatment
monitoring, or termination of the treatment the Administrator will be notified. The Preceptor and
Administrator will assess the training schedule orientee’s progress and if needed will make

changes In the orientation program,

US Renal Care, Inc. proprictary and confidential information, All Rights Reserved
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US-[RENAL CARE

POLICY: RN/LPN/LVN ORIENTATION EFFECTIVE DATE:
01/2011
POLICY #EO-1001 PAGE 1 OF1 REVISION DATE:
RN/ LPN/LVN ORIENTATION

SCHEDULE FOR RN/LPN/LVN ORIENTATION AFTER ALL STEPS OF
HEMODIALYSIS ORIENTATION ARE MET

(Ex. RN/LPN/LVN may only need 4 weeks to achieve Hemodialysis Orientation and then

RN/LPN orientation can start)

Week [ Paperwark
Medication Administration and Documentation
Dressing Changes
IV Pump

Week I1

Review of PD concepts- schedule with PD Nurse, Ulira Bag Competency and
instillation of medications in PD bag,

Rounds with the physician

Transcribing orders

Evaluation

Charge Nurse Competency

Day I Shadow the Charge Nurse

Day I}-V: Charge Nurse role with Preceptor
Medication Test

Evaluation

Reference: Core Curriculum for Nephrology Nursing
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US| RENAL CARE.
Hemodlalysis Charge Nurse Skills Checkilat EFFECTIVE DATE:
01/2011
POLICY # EO-1002 | REVISION DATE:
04/2011
Employee:
Tithe:
Facility:
Date of Hire:
PA, YA, NY, GA a LPN maybo & charge nurse as long as diafysis RN & ovadlable in the building. The LPN mey not superviges RN
Charge Nurie, Adminkl or qualificd des oy periorm kBl verlficskun re preceptor
Objectives To enure propes efienintion 1o the charg: marse potition.
To provide 2 smoot Pensition from e ¢ okl floor Feiting 16 the charge position
Expeciationy The Charge Nunc will demonstrate chility to orplcte all chargc norse throies s per e facility 15w ] rding 10 job d

Rco:;vnd acopy of the Fodu:b’Shne chuhinn and become £miliay with the ute
and regutations of the practicing state.

Understands and aceepls expectations of job descrpti

Knows the facilitys floor plan for emergency purposes and location of the

ptiprment and supplis.

Donomstrata knowledge of palicies and pocedures:
&, Patients’ Rights and Responsibildies a. a.
b, Patient's Grievance Procedure b. b.
e, Patient/Staf¥ disaster plon, emerpency evecuation and use.of [ c.
emepsncy supplics
d. Process for transferring patient 1o haspitals and ather heatth care d. d
facilities,
0. Patient Admisgions and Discharpes e e
f. Procassing of the transient patient f. I
& Adminigration of medications and (count of narcotics) if required per [ B
facility procedure.
h. Administration of blood producie (if pravided) as per facitity protoco]l [h. h,

Demonstates knowledpe of the Electronic Medical Record(EMR)
Pnss 8 written comprchonsive exam on Renal AP, ESRD, and Hemodiakysis with a
seore of 80% or better,

Pazs 8 written medication Leat as relaled to diebysin and other condlnions related to Tensl
lailure

Preceptor Sinatore -

Verifiex Water testing is prrformed per policy;
2. AM opening - Check all water parsmeters, ». 8.
Pressure gauges, Softner and Casbon Tanks

b. Checks Carbon tanks prior to nan of each shift b.
¢. End of the day checks - Sofiner tank .

d. Ensures all logs are properly completed. d. c.

o
o |

Krows the locatios of the emergency carl, AED and sustion equipment
Ensures all equipmem i fimctional and ready for use
Verifies all daily checks arc tome, i .; glocometer, AED, ¢rash ¢art, txygen, suction
supplies
Assures dmig counts ere perfommed and securete o sterd gagd o of day and documents on
logs
Verifies temperatures an medication and lab refridgeraton arg within establighed limita
tnd document s on lops.
Makes staff ascignments baged on patlent nesds
Enaures staffing mtios do not exceed 4: /PCT and 12: | license nurse or a1 per siate tegs.
FA iz notificd If noi met
Ensues stsll madrining integrity of patiend schedule. FA notifed if not med.

Provides immediste supervision of potlent care.
Provides aversight and direction to PCTs and LYNVLFNg

Intervencs to changes in patlents condition
Recommendy changes in trestment based on patients cumen ngedy
Engures palicnts ae in view of sisfl during hemods alysis treatm

Pagelold

Attachment 26 84




LS| RENAL CARF.

Hemodlatysis Charge Nurse Skillp Checklist EFFECTIVE DATE:
01/201

POLICY # EO-1002 I REVISION DATE:
0412011

Engures visulnizaiion of the pationts, thair access sil, and their bloodlime pomections

durixg the diatysis

Efficiently mansges stefi bours and overtime « including sending sinff home s nexded
whea consus is low.

Enforces staff pampilance ro personnel policies regarding bresks, lunch perfods, ete.

Ensuret compli writh stte ond fademt regnintions - FA notified if not met

References the Policy znd Procedure matimal b ingrease personal koowd of PRP

Pragtices ding ta compey pelicies and procedures

Verifios and comects others to follow company P&P

Fotlows proper infection control praciices

Monitorn/oomrecta infeation control practives for siaff, patients and visitors - FA notified if
not med

Ensures bichazard wast is disposed of and stored properdy

Overzees the clinienl floor s ket clean of debrin/spills

Ensures an unobstnscicd path 10 paticm ptations is maintgined

Ensures emergency ¢xits tre not obstructed

Dveraces thal cmergeney procedures are followed

Transcribes orders comectly onto Kordes, compuner system, amd/or methods es per Fadltivy
prologal

Vesifics stafTis lrmscnh'ng:ﬂng ol orders eotrectly
Hospitalization of s patient: sotifies physician, sends comeet prperwerk, proper
tdocmentation in progress notes,

Propes d ion on return of hospitalized parient

Conducts msscasmem of a paticnt when indicated by » question relating po s chaoge in the
otient's status, extended o1 hospiislizntions, oy M the patient's requesy,

Facilitales communicatin between 1he palient, patient’s family or eignificant ather

Initiates and ide patient edocation and follow up as needed

Partici] in the intendisciplinery feam review of a patient’s progress

Prepares for and assists with CTPA and POC compheton as

Proper medicalion adminstration, incinding use of p Is for;

a. Epogen

b. Yitsmin D Analogs: Calcijex, Heclorol, Zemplar

¢, Tron: Venfor, Forlecit

e, T
d. Oxygen

<. Hoepilitis vaccize

1. TB Tuberculin Tosting

R R Rl

£ Heparin

b. Lidocaine

i. Urakinase (Activase)

TR

“FFIPPFFFEP

J. Antibiotics

k. Nomal Saline

e

Manages cornplications durin g bemodiatyss

1, Hypotension

b, Hyperiension

o. Cramps

d. Headaches

¢ Pauritis

f. Nentsen vomizing

g Fever, chills

h. Pyropenic reaction

i, Chest pain

B B SN I E T R T

J Selmres

k.Hypoplycemia

|. Hyperglycemia

SR A

Page 2 of4
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US| RENAL GARE.
Hemedialysis Charge Nurse Skills Chachilist EFFECTIVE DATE:
DY2011
POLICY # EO-1002 I REVISION DATE:
04/2011
Crversess use and B it of Reuss chemicals where applicabls |
& Approve sterilant a 41!.
b, Signs and symptosms of reeclion/exp b, b,
Proper uae of incident reporic
Verilies al) ordered Iab s deawn, d, packngexd and sent ont
Verifies s1aff perform pHiconductivity checks before il
Recognizes msching probleme, correstiy handles hine probd 1 with
teckmical
IC i with physician, dietician, end sgcinl worker regarding patient needs
IFA:mu chanz are closed ow prior to keaving and al) paperwork communiested to
ffico ns required (bilting logs, etc.)
Sec\m:.l the building at the end of Lhe day;
8. makes sure afl pori have lefi the Fecility 'n
b. checks that wates and acid valves hgve been tomed of T b.
©. chegks thel maswering service hog bee activated e,
d

d.md:u wellldoorshmbemlocked .
Chcckl :rlsh ot for odcqw:yufsupylm, kind ufrupplles and npmltmn dates, i.v.;

ﬂalmx Tab tobos, misc.
Chocks (o s¢6 whin woekly kbs need 10 be drawn

Review of ab results and reports amy eritical abnormal resulty lo th Phyzician

Adjust pationt treatment according to Ind sesults following, protocol
Mombly Diabetle Foot Checks dune

el TTA s R bW,
Condocts nursivg rounds onte 8l putent me wndergoing theatment mnd

§ SRET e

A TEviews pATitRt pro-LTERTRENT A3scsimants and verifics sccmcy md 3. 2.

compleieness

b, verifies all paramolors 8 51 to preseribed order, b.

., verifics pra-dreativents machine chreks bave boen perform ed and C. A

docwmnented

d. verifics rcatment s dnitiated 3-5 minutes after heparin bolus is given d d. :

necording 1o docomentation
! e S - Infradintyiic Riespbavitiltic
Delegates ndmisistration of medicmions w licensod staff
Verifics medications are prepared nd labeled appropristely .
Adivsts medication doses besed on tab per eyinblished protocol
Revizws "routine” charting by rurse/PCTe

Revicws “special siloation™ charling (scule problems, drug reastions, chest pain, fever,

Tt DRt L Ity Chimgl e | LR FEepIaT SEEHATHES 3 o

blood Jnag, )
Monétors machine slwmi ars sswered in a limely manser
Emum 12 nhll ﬁmlcaraslaﬂnc tonlhe cliniul ﬂnnrni nIiﬂm

Feteptor BiguAtres

Omhmtmtes » smooth h.l.rmvu' by ra-mumngnn the dmlym ﬂour during tumover,
re-assigning staff as needed and troubleshooting problems

Monitors sharps ar disposed of propoerly.
Mouitors trash is disposed of propetly

HEnsures stafT does nol take beealks during nimover

Rounds vnl.h phymlam iad roview laba, medications aad oiher |ludy resulis with MD
Updates MID to 2ny new pal it dovish . -

Reeeim new ordus, mn:cnbcs themm aceurately, and carry Brm outinatime maner.
- : . - "Emergency Procedores . 500 ..
Dumnmnlu meledge of Emerpency Prooedurey

a. Fito svacualion

b. Loas of power

¢. Loxs of water supply

0. Nmural disaster procedures
Bathquke s
Tomado
Harricane

__Date Evmpleted .__Preceptor Signature

Page 3ofd
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US]RENAL CARE

Hemodiatysie Charge Nurse Skills Checkiiat

EFFECTIVE DATE:

[AIE))

POLICY # EQ-1002 l

REVISION DATE:
Q42014

, haaecessfully completed tho USRC Charge

Hurss Skills Checklist 0 include sucocssful rofurn dananstrations and s compeent to perform the ciinieal

dutics included on this checklist

Emploves Signature:

Raoviewer Signature:

Mudical Director Sigy

Pagedof 4
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IlS.lRENAL CARE
POLICY : PATIENT CARE TECHNICIAN EFFECTIVE DATE:
CERTIFICATION 0172011
POLICY #: EO - 0012 PAGE 1 OF 1 REVISION DATE:

POLICY:

All Patient Care Technicians (PCTs) shall be certified under a state or a nationally approved
certification program as follows;

I

For newly employed patient cere technicians, within 18 months of being hired asa
dialysis patient care technician or

For patient Care technicians employed on October 14, 2008, within 18 months after this
date (on or before April 14, 2010).

For current employees who transfer in o the patient care technician role from other jobs
(reusc or water treatment technicians) certification will be obtained in 18 months from
the date he/shc started in the new PCT position

Ultimatety US Renal Care (USRC) recognizes Lhat certification of the PCT is an individual
responsibility and a condition of continued employment in the dialysis industry. USRC will:

1.
2.

Offer review classes for voluntary attendance.

Offer copies of the “Amgen Care Curriculum for the Dialysis Technician” as a study
guide.

Assist the employee with the application process to ensure completion and thoroughness
of each application.

Pay initially for the first exam.

. Reimburse for a second testing attempt once proof of a passing score is proyided.

Encourage cach PCT employcd on October 14, 2008 to sit for the certification exam no
later than the end of January 2010 to ensure adequate time to reschedule and retake the
exam by the April deadline if necessary.

US Renel Care, Inc. proprieary and confidential information, All Rights Reserved
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Clinical Annual Competency

EFFECTIVE DATE:
01011

POLICY #EO-9003

REYISION DATE:

Employee:

Title:

Date of Hire:

DAL,

Gather i1 Supplics

Turn on Water

Adamm Testing

Ling PlecemenyConneti Concenirate

Pemtoctic Acid or or otha Residual Stailen Testing (when spplicabld
Secures the Comect Dintyza for the Patiot

Verification ofDiehyzer

ConduetMy!pH Procedure

Setting UFR/Programs/Na Modding/Coell

Calculating Fluid Replacement

Adjusty Blood How Rate to Patient's Prescription

Ultrafilirate Only

Heparin Administration

Patient Manitodng

Vit Signs

Fluid Replacament

Complication Assessmeni and Tw

Repornts unusual Findingsto CN

Oy Administretion (if applicable)

Yerifies the Ordered Flow Rote from the CN

Sets up Equipment Comectly

Connucts Tubing Coreotly to

Complication Ity eniges

iPate Completed <

S FreteplOESIgRat

Hypotmsion

Hyportension

Nausea/'Vomiting

Cramping

Chest Pain

S0B

Seizres

Cardlac/Replratory Armest

Informs CN of any Uniual Findings
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US|RENALGARE

Clintca) Annurl Competency

EFFECTIVE DATE:
012011

POLICY ¥ EO-9003 l

REVISION DATE:

S R R B A R A

Aseptic techqu. is med when preparing lnd adn'mmumg |nmmo1.rsmed|cmms
from vials and amplules

PO

LM,

LV. Push

1. V. Drip

Sub Q

Labels Syrmges Correcily

Licocains Adminptmtion (if applicabkc)

Checks Patients Prescription

Jdentifics the Correct Vial of Madication

Prepares Dosage Cormotly

Administers the Dose Correetly

Observes for and Undustands Pogsible Complications

Hoparln Adminlstration (if applicabld

Describes Batics of Anticosmiation Therepy

Assess Patient for and Reporss Evidence of Active Bleeding

Checks Patient’s Preseription

Jdeniifies the Correcd Vint of Madication

Propares Dosage Corectly

Adwinisters the Dose Comectly

Obscrves for and Understands Possible Complicationt

Monitoss Appropristatess of Anticoagulation Throughout Treatment

Normal Saline Administration (if applicable)

Understend Facility Protoco!

Checks Patient's Prescription

Recognizes Signs of Hypotenson

Notifics RN Appropriatdy

Administers Nommal Saline Cormectl!
R RRpERt, LT THin R e By g E L
Rinseback Procedux

Removs of Fistula Neodles

Treatment of Post Trentment Bleeding

| Care of Catheters Pest Treatment (if epplicable)

Discarding Supplies

Reports Unusual Fndingsta CN

San:lnun eu'mem and tmmmnt aca

P et Prepamtion

Inltation ofDialysis

Accessing the Bloodstroam

Comresting Operational Probloms:

Poor Artarial Flow

Poor Venous Flow

Clotiing in Catheter

Eleveted Anterial/Venous Pressivet

Site Infections’Cultures

Tabe Off Preparation

Rinseback Procedure

Post Treatment Cars ol Catheter

|Pressing Change

Pege20f4
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US]RENALCARE

Chinical Annual Competency

EFFECTIVE DATE:
0172011

POLICY # ED-9003 I

REVISION DATE:

Assessment of Brait end Thritl

Pretreatment Preporetion

Cannulaion

Inspects the Access for Patency

Prepares the Skin Using Aseptic Techmigue at all Times

Calls for Assisslance Appropriately

Places Needles Correctly

Replaces Necdlos Appropiatety

Seours Noedlos

Accessing the Bloodsream

Operationa! Probloans and Comections

Respands Appropriatdy to Machine Alams

Infiltration with Cannulnsion

Infiltmtion Durirg Treatment

Asterinl/Venous Spasms

Arterial/Yenous Pressure Probl

Locatized Bleeding

Dislodzed Needle

Clotted Needle/Tialyzey

Blood Leak inio Dialysate

Blood Leak Crutside of Bloodpath

Clinieal hivumation System use

- FreceplorSighiatire )

[Rovahest

Halyzer and Patient Verification

Machine Checls

Vital Signs

Medicstion Administration

Pre and Pos Assessmaenes

Treatment Complications

Monthly Nuring Chartirg

Admissions Charting

Discharge Charting

Patient Occurnnce Chartirg

Pntient As:ssmmrle ofCart_a

st LB ratdrs Fextin

| DaTe oMPIEted:

Priéteptor.Sigiiatire,

Manthly end Oths Labwork

|Bload Wound Culitires

Bload Quoose Testin,

ADMSDESEHP ADpTipriats Hei

‘Alr Enbollsm

Cerdinc/Respintory Arrest

Unstable Angins

New Dialyzer Reaction®

Hemoylysk

Pyrogenic Reaction

Chlorinein Dialysste

Other

Page 3of 4
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1 S.lRENAL CARE
Clinical Annual Competency EFFECTIVE DATE:
012011
POLICY # EO-9003 I REVISION DATE:

e———

Ty S RETRR =y e PR T T S R A ey o e
DR SR e d N Y Yoy S A H L

Eqliiprcniand B ldin e a e e T
DialyzerBlood Leak
Clotted Diatyzersnd or Lines
Loss of Electrical Power
Hand Crank Toke-Off Procedure
Fite o Flood
{ Emergency Evacuntion of Bulding
Tomado/Humicane/Blizzard Phng
Knpws Carrect Procedure for Miachine Failu
A L L B R e e T B s | 1Y TR O A B e P R I T T

Oxypen

[Ambu Bag/Ord Airway
Cresh Cart

Portable Suction

Rt GO Tpleted CoplorSIEHaLTE:

Back Safety

Hazard Communication

Electrical Safety

US Rerial Cae Standardsof Conduct & Compliance Program

Prevention of §lips, Trips and Falls

Emeigency Frepared

Prevention of Mesdlesticks

Additional competencies as required by state specific regulation, pb role or needs
nssessment

Complete Annual Competency Checklist - Chnical Employee (Technical
Training Manual Section §)

, has successfully completed the USRC Clinical
Annual Training Program  to inchude suceessful retum demonstralions end is competent to perform the
. clinieal dutics incloded on this checklist.

Employe Signature: Date:
Preceptor Signatare: Date:
Medical Direclor Sigoatae: Dato:

Paged of 4
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QUARTERLY ASSIGNMENTS for all Staff in Clinics; Health Streams via the internet

1* QUARTER:
HIPAA
Patient Rights

2" QUARTER:
Infection Control
Personal Protective Equipment
Standard Precautions

3%P QUARTER:
Preventing Slips, trips etc
Back Safety
Elexctrical Safety

4™ QUARTER:
Firc Safety
Hazard Communications
Corporate Compliance

This is the email that they reccive the first day of each quarter at this time,

Report Notification: 226 Assignment Completion - Drill-Through - Created Mar. 31 2011
02:05:29 PM
warp@healthstrearm.com

" Your report entitled '226 Assignment Completion - Drill-Through - Created Mar, 31 2011

02:05:29 PM' is now available. Please click here to view your report.

This report will be available at this location until 5/16/2011 EST. If you wish to keep the report
electronically beyond this date, you may download it to your local machine by clicking 'File'
then 'Save As..." at the top left comer of your browser,

For your convenience, you can also view this report from within the HealthStream Learning
Center (HLC). After login, select the 'Reports' Tab and click on the 'Request Manager' link. With
Request Manager, you can schedule reports to run automatieally and view data from previous

reports.
Report data as of 5/2/2011 11:11:54 AM EST.
This is an automated message. Please do not reply.

When they click on the word here, they are automatically taken to this report. By clicking
on any of the blue type they will be taken to a link; if they click on a name they arc taken to
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that individual’s transcript, if they click on o topic they are taken to a page that shows how
many in each of the departments within their facility have completed the assignment.
Basically they can look at this many different ways.

ASSIGNMENT COMPLETION REPORT. " : .
US Renal Care

Completion Grid (based on Completion Date)
Completion Date Range: From 1/1/201 1 through

5127071 Data as of May 04, 2011 1:00 AMET

Delivered 5/4/2011

Reporting.on Scores

Unique Students Included:. 8§ . Completed: 25.00%

Score Not Yet Due As: Not Yet Due - Completed On-Time: 21.43%

‘Show Full'Report Criteria: ~“No™ . - -~ _ - Completed Late: 3.57% -

Group By Dcpartment: No ‘Not Yet Due: 71.43%
Past Due: -~ T 000%:
Delinquent: 3.57%
Total: o 100.00%
Exempt: 0

Return to Completion Summary

REPORT DESCRIPTION: COMPLETION METHOD -

This report displays all assignments completed in the date range. Incomplete assignments that intersect
the date range (that is, the assigniment start date falls before or during the date range and the end
date falls during or after the date range) are also displayed in the lower layers of the report. The
Completion Grid presents detailed status for all selected students. NOTE: If an assigned Jeamning items
and/or assessments was completed outside the date range specified, it will not be included in this report.
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US|RENALCARE

CONTINUING EDUCATION & IN-SERVICE EFFECTIVE DATE:
PROGRAMS 0172011
POLICY # EO-8002 PAGE10F1 REVISION DATE:

CONTINUING EDUCATION & IN-SERVICE PROGRAMS.-
SEE STATE SPECIFIC ALSO

PURPOSE: To provide guidelines on continuing education

POLICY:

All employezs must have the opportunity for continuing education and related
development achvitics, Contiruing education and In-scrvice programs are
encouraged for all staff in the facility to continuously improve the quality of
patient care by incrensing staff knowledge.

PROCEDURE:

The governing body or designated persons are responsible for developing
regularly scheduled in-service programs that will meet the needs of the staff and
the center.

Documeniation of attendance at continuing education activities wiil be kept in
the personncl file for each staff member. Continuing education activities may
consist of, but are not limited to; seminars, lectures, and educational workshops
for one-on-one training,

The Facility Administrator will maintain minutes of all such meetings, including
attendance records. Out of center continuing education programs will be at the
guidance of the Facility Administrator.
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us.lnemn. CARE
POLICY : STAFFING POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE:
01/2011
POLICY #: C-AD-0140 PAGE 1 OF 1 REVISION DATE:

Staffing requirement for the ESRD facility include the coordination of personnel by the
facility administrator to adequately staff for safe and effective provision of patient cars.

The following guidelines will direct the staffing of each facility.

1.

A fulitime supervising nurse shall be employed to manage the provision of patient
care.

A nurse or nurses functioning in the charge role shall be on site and available to
the treatment area to provide patient care during all dialysis treatments.

A registered nurse shall be in the facility when patients are present in the facility
- if applicable,

Licensed nurse to patient ratio shall meet the required state regulations which
govern the facility. :

Sufficient direct care staff shall be on-site to meet the needs of the patients. The

staffing level shali not exceed that which is required by state specific regulations
which govemn the facility. See below for state specific staffing requirements,

State Specific Staffing Requirements

State Licensed Staff to Direct Care Staff to
Patient Ratio Patient Ratio
Georgia 1t0 10 1to 4
Maryland 1t0 9 1t0 3
New .Jersey 1109 1to 3
Qhig None None
South Carolina 1t010 1to4
Texas 1to 12 1104
Pennsylvania None None
Arkansas None None
Oklahoma None None
South Carglina None None
New York None None

US Renal Care, Inc, proprictary and confidential information. All Rights Reserved
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77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1110.1430(e)(5) - Medical Staff
As required by 77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1110.1430(e)(5), Applicant certifies that US Renal

Care Streamwood Dialysis will maintain an open medical staff. Any Board Licensed
nephrologist may apply for privileges at this facility.

R

Signature 4

Thomas L. Weinberg
Printed Name

Manager
Title

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 19 day of May , 2011

) gmp oot

Signature of Notary

Seal
\“\““"”H””

Q\*‘\\\,:%M.'.glfwafg’f/
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ATTACHMENT 26

SUPPORT SERVICES

1870970-1
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77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1110.1430(f) - Support Services

In accordance with 77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1110.1430(f) and with respect to the US Renal
Care Streamwood Dialysis facility, Applicant certifies that:

1) Applicant certifies that they will utilize the Health Informatics
International system for the provision of care to its patients;

2) Applicant certifies that support services consisting of clinical
laboratory service, blood bank, nutrition, rehabilitation, psychiatric
and social services will be available to its patients; and

3) Applicant certifies that provision of training for self-care dialysis,
self-care instruction, home and home-assisted dialysis, and home
training will be provided by the US Renal Care Oak Brook
Dialysis facility and Applicant will execute a signed written
agreement for the provision of such services.

)

2 A

Signature /

Thomas L. Weinberg
Printed Name

Manager
Title

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 19™  day of May , 2011

ALITHT?
\gw) M \\\\\{\'\ STEW, 'Jgflf,

. %,

1 \\\\ V"_.-“""'c)‘ %,
Signature of Notary §\§?&w‘{ Pz, /,%
F 9 % Z
Seal . t £
RN ® 55

% % ek & §

%, LR §

oy Y
Yy, 227 BN
it
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ATTACHMENT 26

MINIMUM NUMBER OF STATIONS

The proposed U.S. Renal Care Streamwood Dialysis facility contemplates the establishment of
13 ESRD stations which meets the minimum station requirements for a metropolitan statistical
area

1870970-1
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ATTACHMENT 26

CONTINUITY OF CARE

1870970-1
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@5/18/26811 15:49 847-755-8467 ST ALEXIUS MEDICAL PAGE 82/87

TRANSFER AGREEMENT

USRC Streamwood LLC, an Illinois limited liability company (the “Center”), and St. Alexius
Medical Center, an Iilinois not-for-profit corporation (the “Hospital”), make and enter into this
Transfer Agreement (“Agreement”), effective as of this [ﬂ' of _ Ay ,
2011.

WHEREAS, the Center has submitted to the Illinois Health Facilities Services and Review Board
{(the “Board”) an application for a certificate of need permit to establish a free-standing renal
dialysis center for treatment of patients with end-stage renal disease, which the Center will locate
in Streamwood, Tllinois;

WHEREAS, the Hospital owns and operates a licensed and Medicare-certified acute-care
hospital, locatex at 1555 North Barrington Road, Hoffrnan Estates, [linois, in reasonable
proximity to the Center;

WHEREAS, patients of the Center (“Pafients”) may require, from time to time, evaluation,
treatment, or admission to the Hospital; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to enter into this Agreement in order to specify the rights
and duties of cach of the parties and to specify the procedure for facilitating the transfer of
Patients to the Hospital.

NOW, THEREFORE, to facilitate the transfer of Patients to the Hospital, the parties hereto agree
to the terms of this Agreement, as set forth below.

1. TRANSFER OF PATIENTS: If the Center determines that a Patient needs emergency
evaluation, treatment, or admission to the Hospital, and a Hospital physician accepts the transfer
of the Patient, the Hospital will accept the transfer of the Patient, as promptly as possible,
provided such transfer meets the Hospital’s transfer requiremcnts, and the Hospital has adequate
staff and bed space for the Patient. A designated staff member of the Center shall contact a
designated staff member of the Hospital to facilitate such transfer and admission to the Hospital.
The Hospital shall receive Patient in accordance with applicable federal and state laws and
regulations, and reasonable Hospital policies and procedures. The Hospital’s responsibility for
Patient's care shall begin when Patient enters the Hospital.

2 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CENTER: The Center shall be responsible for performing or
ensuring the performance of the following:

a, Transportation: The Center will arrange for transportation of Patient to the
Hoapital;

b. Designated Coordinator: The Center will designate a staff member who has
authority to represent the Center and to coordinate the transfer of the Patient to the
Hospital (“Transfer Coordinator”). The Center will notify the Hospital and keep it
apprised of the name and contact information of the Transfer Coordinator;
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¢ Notice to Hospital: The Center’s designated staff person will notify Hospital’s
Admission Coordinator before the transfer to alert the Hospital of the impending and
estimated time of arrival of Patient and to provide inforrnation on Paticnt, to the extent
Section 4 of this Agreement allows;

d. Patient Choice: The Center recognizes the right of a Patient to (i) request transfer

into the-eare-of-a-hespital-of-the Patient’s-choosing-and {ii) refuse-to-consent-to-treatrnent
or transfecr; and

e Compliance with Law: The Center will comply with the requirements of
applicable state and federal laws relative to the care and transfer of individuals to
hospitals.

3. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE HOSPITAL: The Hospital shall be responsible to perfoxm or
ensure the performance of the following:

8. Designated Coordinator: The Hospital will designate a person who has authority
to represent the Hospital and to coordinate the transfer and admission of Patients into the
Hospital (“Admission Coordinater”). The Hospital will notify the Center and keep it
apprised of the name and contact information of the Admission Coordinator; and

b. Compliance with Law: The Hospital will comply with the requirements of
applicable state and federal laws relative to individuals admitted to hospitals.

4. PATIENT INFORMATION: In order to mect Patients’ needs for hospital care, the Center
shall provide relevant Patient information to the Hospital. Such information may include:
resident name, social security number, date of birth, insurance coverage, Medicare beneficiary
information (if applicable), current medical findings, diagnoses, known allergies or medical
conditions, treating physician, contact person in case of emergency, and any other relevant
information Patient has provided the Center in advance.

5. Non ExCLUSIVITY: This Agreement shall in no way give the Hospital an exclusive right
of transfer of Patients to the Hospital. The Center may enter into similar agreements with other
hospitals, and Patients will continue to have complste autonomy with respect to decisions on
medical care.

6. FRrREEDOM OF CHOICE: In entering into this Agreement, the Center in no way endorses or
promotes the services of the Hospital. Rather, the Center intends to coordinate timely transfer
for medical care. Patients are in no way restricted in their choice of hospitals or medical-care
providers.

7. BILLING AND COLLECTIONS: Hospital and the Center are each responsible for billing the
appropriate payer for the services it provides. Neither party shall have any liability to the other
party for such charges.

8. INDEPENDENT RELATIONSHIP

1902484-2 9
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a. Independent Contractors: In performing services pursuant to this Agreement,
the Hospital and all employces, agents, or representatives of the Hospital are, at all times,
acting and performing as independent contractors, and nothing in this Agreement is
intended, and nothing shall be construed, to create an employer/femployee, partnership, or
joint-venture relationship between them. The Center shall neither have nor exercise any
direction or control over the methods, techniques, or procedures by which the Hospital or
other-employees;-agents;—or-fepresentatives—of-the-Hospital -perform-their—professional
responsibilities and functions. The sole interest of the Center is to coordinate timely
transfer of Patients for medical care.

b. Hospital Employee Payment: The Hospital shall be solely responsible for the
payment of compensation and benefits to its personnel and for compliance with all
payments of taxes, social security, unemployment compensation, and workers’
compensation.

c Non-Hospital Personnel: Notwithstanding the terms of this Agreement, in no
event shall the Hospital or any Hospital personnel be responsible for the acts or omissions
of non-Hospital personnel.

9. INSURANCE: The Hospital shall maintain, at no cost to the Center, professional-ljability
insurance in an amount customary for its business practices. The Hospital shall provide evidence
of the coverage required herein to the Center on an annual basis.

10.  INDEMNIFICATION: The Hospital shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Center
from and against any and all liability, loss, claim, lawsuit, injury, cost, damage, or expense
whatsoever (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and court costs), arising out of, incident 1o, ot
in any manner occasioned by the Hospital’s (or any of its employee’s, agent’s, contractor’s, or
subcontractor’s) performance or nonperformance of any duty or responsibility under this
Agreement.

11. TERM AND TERMINATION

a Term: The term of this Agreement shall commence on the date of execution and
shall continue in effect for one year (the “Initial Term™) and shall renew on an annual
basis (“Renewal Term”), absent either party’s written notice of non-renewal to the other
party, at least 30 calendar days before the expiration of the Initial Term or any subsequent
Renewal Term of this Agreement.

b. Events of Termination: Notwithstanding the foregoing, either party may
terminate this Agreement upon the occurrence of any one of the following events:

i For Ne Cause: At any time upon 30 days prior, written notice to the other
party.
ii. Insolvency: Upon 10 business days’ prior written notice, in accordance

with Section 12.g of this Agreement, if either party shall: apply for or consent to
the appointment of a receiver, trustee, or liquidator of itself or of all or a
substantial part of its assets; file a voluntary petition in bankruptcy; admit in

1902484-2 3
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writing its inability to pay its debts as they become due; make a general
assignment for the benefit of creditors; file a petition or an answer seeking
reorganization or arrangement with creditors or take advantage of any insolvency
law; or enters a court of competent jurisdiction order, judgment, or decree or an
application of & creditor, adjudicating such party to be bankrupt or insolvent,
approving & petition secking reorganization of such party, appointing a recciver,

trustee-or-liguidator -of-either-such-party -or-of-all-or-a-substantial-part -of -such
parties’ assets; and such order, judgment, or decree continues in effect and
unstayed for a period of 30 consecutive calendar days.

. Immediate Termination: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, this
Agreement terminates immediately upon the following events: (&) thc suspension or
revocation of the license, certificate, or other legal credential, authorizing the Hospital to
provide hospital and medical-care services; (b) the termination of the Hospital’s
participation in, or the exclusion from, any federal or state health program, for reasons
related to fraud or failure to comply with certification standards in the rendering of health
services; or (c) the cancellation or termination of the Hospital’s professional-liability
insurance that this Agreement requires, and the Hospital has not obtained replacement
coverage.

12, MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

a. Counterparts: The parties may execute this Agreement in any number of
counterparts, each of which shall be an original, but all such counterparts together shall
constitute the same instrament.

b. Waiver: Any waiver of any terms and conditions hereof must be in writing, and
the parties have signed it. A waiver of any of the terms and conditions hereof shall not
waive any other terms and conditions hereof.

c. Severability: The provisions of this Agreement are severable, and, if a court of
competent jurisdiction funds any portion invalid, illegal, or unenforceable for any reason,
the remainder of this Agreement shall be effective and binding upon the parties.

d. Headings: All headings herein are only for convenience and ease of reference,
and no one may consider them in the construction or interpretation of any provision of
this Agreement.

e Assipnment: The Hospital may not assign, delegate, or subcontract this
Agreement, without prior written consent of the Center.

f. Governing Law: The laws of the State of lllinois shall govern the enforcement
and interpretation of this Agreement.

1902484-2 4
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g Notices: Any required or permitted notice herein shall be in writing. It shall be
deemed duly given on the date of service, if a party personally serves it on the other
party, or on the fourth day after mailing, if a party mails it to the other party by certified
mail, return receipt requested, postage pre-paid, at the address below:

To Dialysis Provider: To the Hospital:

Thomas Weinberg Scott Rowley

U.S. Renal Care Inc. St. Alexius Medical Center
2400 Dallas Parkway, Suite 350 1555 North Barrington Road
Plano, TX 75093 Hoffman Estates, IL 60169
With a copy to; With a copy to:

or at such other place or places as any of the parties shall designate by written notice to
the other.

h. Amendment: The parties may amend this Agreement upon their mutual, written
agreement.

i Regulatory Compliance: The parties agree that nothing contained in this
Agreement shall require the Center to refer residents to the Hospital for hospital or
medical-care services or to purchase goods and services. Notwithstanding any
unanticipated effect of any provision of this Agreement, neither party will knowingly and
intentionally conduct its behavior in such a manner as to violate the prohibition against
fraud and abuse in connection with the Medicare and Medicaid programs.

j Access to Books and Records: If applicable, upon written request of the
Secretary of Health and Human Services or the Comptroller General of the United States,
or any of their duly authorized representatives, the Hospital shall make available to the
Secretary or to the Comptroller General those contracts, books, documents and records
necessary to verify the nature and extent of the costs of providing its services under this
Agreement. The Hospital shall make such inspection available for up to four years after
the rendering of such service. Public Law 96-499 and applicable regulations governs and
requires this Section 12,j. The parties agree that this Agreement shall not waive any
attorney-client, accountant-client, or other legal privileges.

1902484.2 5
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IN WITNESS THEREQF, the parties, through their duly authorized officers, have executed this
Agreement as of the dale first written above.

USRC Streamwood LLC St. Alexius Medical Center

By: ﬁ Z 5"k“7-‘§ By: 7 i
Its: Manager Its: &Qﬁﬂ%

19024842 6
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ATTACHMENT 28

ASSURANCES
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77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1110.1430(j) - Assurances

In accordance with 77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1110.1430(j), and with respect to the US Renal Care
Streamwood Dialysis facility, Applicant certifies the following:

1. By the second year of operation after project completion, the Applicant
will achieve and maintain the 80% utilization standards as specified in 77
III. Adm. Code § 1100; and

2. That Applicant will achieve and maintain compliance with the following
adequacy of hemodialysis outcome measures for the latest 12-month
period for which data are available:

> 85% of hemodialysis patient population achieves area reduction ratio

(URR) > 65% and > 85% of hemodialysis patient population achieves
Kt/V Daugirdas II .1.2.

D

Signature /

Thomas [.. Weinberg
Printed Name

Manager
Title

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 19" day of May , 2011

' Wy
\£Af. %)O\j \\\\“ STEW#” U,

Signature of Notary

-~
F
by
3
=
-
S
Seal =
E
]
Z
-
-
-~
=
%,
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ATTACHMENT 39

AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS

Applicant documents that financial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the
estimated total project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient
financial resources from cash and securities. Applicant will fund the project through capital
contributions from its members. In the event that such contributions are insufficient to cover the
costs associated with this project, U.S. Renal Care Inc. will provide funding to Applicant through
USRC Alliance by way of a revolving promissory note. As evidence of U.S. Renal Care Inc.'s
financial viability, we have included audited financials for 2008-2010. In addition, included in
Attachment 42 is a certification from U.S. Renal Care Inc. attesting 1o the reasonableness of the
financing arrangement. Lastly, the master lease for dialysis equipment is also included in this
attachment. The lessee contemplated by the master lease is a wholly owned subsidiary of U.S.
Renal Care Inc. and the equipment will be subsequently leased to USRC Streamwood LLC.

1870970-1
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JLLINDIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Tha following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
tunding or guarantesing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch’s or Standard and Poor's rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody’s (the rating shall be affirmed
within the latest 18 month perlod prior to the submitial of the application):

« Seclion 1120120 Avallability of Funds - Review Critetia
+ Section 1120.130 Financial Viability — Review Criteria
+ Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibility - Review Criterla, subsection (a)

Vill. - 1120.120 - Avallahility of Funds

The applicant shall document that financial resources shall be available and be equal 1o or exceed the estimated total
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the following
sources, as applicable: indicats the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

$1.678,573 a) Cash and Securllles - statements (e.g., audited fnancial slatements, fetiers from financial
i i instiivlions, board resolutions) as {o:

1} the emount of cash and securitles avaltable for the project, induding the
identification of any securlty, its value and availability of such funds; and

2) interest to be eamed on depredation actount funds or to be eamed on any
asset rom Ihe date of applicant's submission through project completion;

b) Pledges - for anicipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated
receipts and discounfed value, estimeted time table of gross recelpts and related fundraising
expenses, and a discussion of past fundratsing experience.

¢} Gifts and Beguests - verification of the dollar amount, identification of any condifions of use, and
- the eslimated time table of reccipls;
d} Debt - a statement of tha estimated terms and conditions (indluding the debt time perlod, variable

or permanen interest rates over the debt ime perlod, and the antlclpated repayment schedule) for
any interim and for the pemmanent financing praposed to fund the project, including:

1) For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the required referendum or
evidence that the governmenta] unil has {he aulhority to issue the bends and
avidence of the dollar amount of $he fssue, induding any discounting
anticipated;

2) For revenua bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specilied amount and
interest rale;

3} For merignges, 8 letter from the prospectiva iender attesting to the expectation
of making 1ha Joan in the amount and time indicalad, including the anticipaled
interest rate and any conditions associated with the morigage, such as, but not
limiled 1o, adjustable Interest rates, balloon payments, elc.;

4) For any lease, a copy of tha lease, Including all ths terms and conditions,
ncluding any purchase cpilons, any capital Improvaments o the properly and
provision of capital eplipment;

5) For any oplion 1o Yease, a copy of the opllon, Including all tems and conditions.

€) Govemmenial Appropriations — a copy of the appropriation Act or erdinance accompanied by a
staterment of funding availability from an official of the govermmental enil, if funds are 1o be made
available from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution or olher action of the governmental
unit attesling to this intent;

1) Granis - a ketier from the granting agency ag to the avallabllity of funds in terms of the amount and
time of receipt;

['}] All Other Funds and Sources — verification of the ameount and type of any other funds that will be
usad for the project.

$1678,573 | TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

Page 60
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i I(MG KPMG LLP

Suite 3100
717 North Harwood Street
Dallas, TX 75201-6585

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
U.S. Renal Care, Inc.:

‘We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of U.S. Renal Care, Inc. and subsidiaries
(the Company) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
changes in equity, and cash flows for the years then cnded. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our respensibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurancc about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting &s a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal conltrol over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial stailements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement prescntation, We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, thc consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of U.S. Renal Care, Inc. and subsidiariés as of December 31, 2010 and
2009, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

KPMes LLP

Dallas, Tcxas
April 27, 2011

KPMG LLP ks a Delewars [bmited lisbidy parinership,
;e US membar firm of KPYG Intamelional Conpergtive
KPMG Intemalionel”). » Swizs enily.
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2010 and 20609

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $13,458,494 and $8,460,232
Inventories

Other receivables

Deferred tax asset

Other current asscts

Total current assets

Property and equipment, net
Amortizable intangibles, net
Trade names

Investment in affiliate
Goodwill

Other long-term assels
Deferred taxes

Total assets
Liabilities and Equity

Accounts payable

Accrued cxpenses

Current portian of long-term debt and capital lease obligations
Cutrent portion of related-party notes payable

Total currcnt liabilities

Long-term debt and capital lease obligations, net of current portion
Related-party notes payable

Other long-term liabililies

Deferred lax liability

Preferred stock accrued dividends

Toal Jiabilities
Commitments end contingencics

11,8, Renal Care, Inc. equity:

Preferred stock A ($0.01 par value. Authorized shares 20,325,000;
issned and outstanding 12,350,000 end 12,350,000 shares)

Preferred stock B and B-1(30.01 par value, Authorized sharcs
1,600,000, issued and outstanding 1,431,666 and 1,415,666 shares)

Preferred stock C ($0.01 par value. Authorized shares 25,000,000;
issued and outstanding 24,500,962 and 24,500,962 shares)

Preferred stock D (S0.01 par value. Authorized shares 8,333,333;
issucd and outstanding 8,333,333 and 0 shares)

Common stock ($0.01 par value. Authorized shares 53,525,000 and
52,525,000; issued and outstanding 7,074,324 and 7,074,324 shares)

Additional paid-in capital

Retained earnings

Total U.S. Renat Care, Inc. stockholders® equity

Noncontrolling inlerests (including redeemuble interests with redemption
values of $40,999,428 and $23,600,000)

Total cquity
Total lizhilities and equity

Sce accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements,

2010 2009
9,537,107 15,325,357
48,449,631 25,900,874
3,100,193 1,369,198
9,994,938 4,863,513
6,215,457 904,600
2,636,244 1,429,165
79,933,570 49,792,707
46,781,941 19,251,600
27,349,714 12,241,011
859,000 —_
— 217,670
190,524,762 67,922,354
470,902 238,961
— 906,459
345,919,389 150,570,762
9,045,119 5,675,616
24,248,618 16,485,807
2,924,662 1,447,595
125,000 125,000
36,343,399 23,734.018
181,723,922 62,010,592
— 125,000
440,344 532,982
9,480,942 —
19,831,208 14,736,426
247,820,315 101,139,018
123,500 123,500
14317 14,157
245,010 245,010
83,333 -
70,744 62,229
38,667,471 36,454,222
5,291,320 1,497,694
44,495,695 38,396,812
53,603,879 11,034,932
96,099,574 49,431,744
345,919,889 150,570,762
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
Net operating revenues § 237,606,328 153,164,637
Operating expenses:
Patient care costs 154,284,195 98,842,829
General and administrative 20,207,561 15,601,927
Provision for doubtful accounts 6,898,682 4,585,251
Legal cost/settlement (352,334) 286,647
Transaction costs 5,076,731 460,465
Depreciation and amortization 14,655,411 7,957,301
Total operating expenses 204,770,246 127,734,420
Operating income 32,836,082 25,430,217
Interest expense, net 10,192,698 2,923,456
Income before income taxes 22,643,384 22,506,761
Income tax provision (benefit) 5,826,130 {3,191,190)
Net income 16,817,254 25,697,951
Less net income atiributable to noncontrolling interests 13,023,628 10,103,151
Net income attributable to U.S. Renal Care, Inc. ¥ 3,793,626 15,594,800

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statcments.
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Noncash dispute settlement
Lease agreement intangible amortization included in rent
Provision for doubtful accounts
Deferred income taxes
Equity investment income
Stock compensation expense
Loss on disposal of fixed assets
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effect of
acquisitions and divestitures:
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Other receivables
Other currcnt assets
Other long-term assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Other noncurrent liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activitics

Cash flows from investing acilivities:
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired

Salc of property and equipment
Additions of property and equipment, net
Purchase of noncontrolling interests
Investment in affiliate

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from [inancing activities:

Proceeds from Jong-termn debt borrowings

Payments on long-term debt and related-party notes payable
Deferred (inancing costs

Proceeds from capital lcascs

Capital lease paymenis

Net proceceds from issuance of preferred stock

Proceeds from issuance of common stock

Repurchase of preferred stock

Contributions from noncontrolling interests

Distributions to noncentrolling interests

Net cash provided by (used in) [inancing activities

Net (decreasc)fincrease in cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash cquivalents at beginning of ycar
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

3

$

2010 2009
16,817,254 25,697,951
14,655,411 7,957,301

450,000 —

31,337 (83,399)
6,898,682 4,585,251
2929214 (4,794,034)

(805,801) (17,646)

102,652 55,096
41,711 —
(11,223,175) (9,500,021)
1,065,325 1,046,906
(2,773,018) (529,248)

(326,422) (93.,041)

(1,049,343) 7,176
585,137 (5,143,239)
331,317 {12,936)
27,730,281 19,176,117
(116,523,175) (386,762)
3,172,324 —
(18,394,835) (7.431,804)
(18,991,500) -
101,335 (200,024)
(150,635,851} (8,018,590)
181,952,491 8,750,000
(73,000,188) (600,224)
(7,938,537) (7,424)
3,260,343 336,118
(1,243,894) (799.,901)
25,015,999 316,000
43,648 29,823
—_ (75,000)
695,750 267,750
(11,668,292) {9,463,932)
117,117,320 (1,246,790)
(5,788,250) 9,910,737
15,325,357 5,414,620
9,537,107 15,325,357
(Continued)
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
Supplemental cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest § 8,474,494 2,780,464
Cash paid for taxes 4,814,265 1,260,000
Supplemental disclosures of noncash investing and financing activities:
Accrual of cumulative preferred dividends b 5,094,782 3,924,249
Capital lease financing 99,126 463,783

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Organization and Significant Accounting Policies

(@)

(%)

(c)

(d

(¢

Organization and Business

U.S. Renal Care, Inc. {the Company) was formed in June 2000 and provides dialysis services to
patients who suffer from chronic kidney failure, also known as end stage renal disease (ESRD).
ESRD is the stage of advanced kidney impairment that requires continual dialysis treatments, or a
kidney transplant, to sustain life. Patients suffering from ESRD generally require dialysis three times
per week for the rest of their lives. The Company primarily provides these services through the
operation of outpatient kidney dialysis clinics. As of December 31, 2010, the Company operated
84 outpatient dialysis clinics in Texas, Arkansas, Georgia, Maryland, New Jersey, Ohio,
Pennsylvania, Virginia and South Carolina. In addition to its outpatient dialysis center operations, as
of Deccember3l, 2010, the Company provides acute dialysis services through contractuzl
relationships with 21 hospitals and dialysis to patients in their homes.

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its
wholly owned and majority-owned subsidiaries. All significant intcrcompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions. These
estimates and assumptions affect the rcporied amounts of assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities, at the date of the consolidated financial statcments, as well as the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.

Although actual results in subsequent periods will differ from these estimates, such estimates are
developed based upon the best information available to management and management’s best
judgments et the time made. The most significant estimates and assumptions involve revenue
recognition, provisions for uncollectible accounts, determination of the fair value of assets and
liabilities acquired, impairments and valuation adjustments, and accounting for income taxes.

Cash and Cash Equivalenis

Cash includes cash and highly liquid investments with a maturity of ninety days or less at date of
purchase. Cash and cash equivalents at times may exceed the FDIC limits. The Company believes no
significant concentration of credit risk exists with respect to these cash investmenis,

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Substantially all of the Company’s accounts receivable are related to providing healthcare services to
its patients and are due from the Medicare program, state Medicaid programs, managed care health
plans, commercial insurance companies and individual patients. The estimated provision for doubtful

7 {Continued)
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

accounts is recorded to the extent it is probable that a portion or all of a patient balance will not be
collected. The Company considers a number of factors in evaluating the collectibility of accounts
receivable including the age of the accounts, collection patterns and any ongoing disputes with
payors.

Amounts Due from Third-Party Payors

The amount due from third-party payors, which is included in other receivables, represents balances
owed to the Company by the Medicare program for reimbursable bad debts rclated to Medicare
beneficiaries. These reimbursements are part of the Company’s annval cost report filings and as
such, the actual payments may be delayed or subsequently adjusted pending review and audit by the
Medicare program fiscal intermediaries.

Amounts Due from Drug Rebates

The amount due from drug rebates, which is included in other receivables, represents balances owed
to the Company by various pharmaceutical vendors for Epogen (EPO), vitamin D and iron. During
2010 and 2009, the Company had incentive contracts that reduced the invoice price based upon
volume purchased. This incentive was payable to the Company on a quarterly basis. In addition,
there was an additional annual incentive based on volume that was payable to the Company
annually.

Inventories

Inventories consist primarily of pharmaceuticals and dialysis-related supplies and are stated at the
lower of cost or market. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out method. Market is determined
on the basis of estimated realizable values.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Property under capital lease
agreements is stated at the present value of minimum lease payments less accumulated depreciation.
Dcpreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets
or the term of the lease as appropriate. The general range of useful lves is as follows:

Buildings 39 years
Leaschold improvements Life of lease
Furniture and equipment 5 years
Computers 3 years

Capital lease asscts are amortized over the shorter of the lease term or the estimated useful lifc of the
improvement. Property and equipment acquired in acquisitions is recorded at fair value. The cost of
improvements that extend asset lives is capitalized. Other repairs and maintcnance charges are
expensed as incurred. '

8 {Continued)
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Fully depreciated assets are retained in property and depreciation accounts until they are removed
from service. When sold or otherwise disposed of, assets and related depreciation are removed from
the accounts and the net amounts, less proceeds from disposal, are included in income.

Concentration of Credif Risk

The Company’s primary concentration of credif risk exists within accounts reeeivable, which consist
of amounts owed by various govermmental agencies, insurance companies, and private patients.
Receivables from the Medicare program and various state Medicaid programs were approximately
57% and 55% of gross accounts receivable at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
Concentration of credit risk relating to remaining accounts receivable is limited to some extent by the
diversity of the number of patients and payors.

Amortizable Intangible Assels

Amortizable intangible assets and liabilities include noncompetition and similar agreements, lease
agreements, and deferred debt issuance costs. Noncompetition and similar agrecments are amortized
over the terms (five to ten years) of the agreements using the straight-line method. Leasc agreement
intangibles for favorable and unfavorable Jeases are amortized on a straight-line basis over the term
of the lease.

Deferred debt issuance costs are amortized using the cffective interest method as an adjustment to
interest expense over the term of the related debt. In the case of debt repayments prior to the end of
the term, the Company adjusts thc amount of deferred financing costs at the date of repayment,
which is included in interest expense.

Goodwill

Goodwill is recorded when the consideration paid for an acquisition exceeds the fair value of net
tangible assets and identifiable intangible assets acquired. Goodwill and other indefinite-lived
intangible assets are not amortized, but are instead tested for impairment at least annually. The
annual evaluvation for 2010 and 2009 resulted in no impairment charges.

Impairment of Long-Lived and Indefinite-Lived Assets

The Company evaluates long lived-assets and identifiable intangibles for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that an asset’s carrying amount may not be recoverable
or the uscful life has changed. When undiscounted future cash flows are not expected to be sufficient
to recover an asset’s carrying amount, a loss is recognized and the asset is written down to its fair
value.

9 (Continued)
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARILS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

(n)  Fair Value of Financial Instruments

‘The following table details the Company’s financial instruments where the carrying value and fair
value differ (amounts in miflions):

Fair value at reporting date using

Quoted
prices
in active Significant Significant
Carrying markets for other other
value as of identical observable unobservable
December 31, items inputs inputs
Financial instrument 2010 {Level 1) (Level 2} (Level 3)
Senior secured credit
facility k) 178,917 — —_— 189,632

The estimates of the fair value of the Company’s senior secured credit facility are based upon a
discounted present value analysis of future cash flows. Due to the existing uncertainty in the capital
and credit markets, the actual rates that would be obtained to borrow under similar conditions could
materially differ from the estimates the Company has used.

The fair value of the interest rate swaps are determined using quoted market prices for similar swap
agreements and were nominal at December 31, 2010,

1J.5. GAAP describes a fair value hierarchy based on three levels of inputs, of which the first two are
considercd observable and the last unobservable, that may be used to measure fair value. The three
levels of inputs are as follows:

. Level 1— Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

. Level 2 — Inputs other than Level ) that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as
quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or
other inputs that are observable or can be comoborated by obscrvable markct data for
substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.

. Level 3 — Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and arc
significant to the Ffair value of the assets or liabilities.

For the Company’s other financial instruments, including the Company’s cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable, accounts payable, and accrued expenses the Company estimatesthe camrying
amounts approximate fuir value duc to their short-term maturity,

10 (Continued)
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Net Operating Revenues and Accounts Receivable

Net operating revenue is recognized in the period services are provided. Revenue consists primarily
of reimbursements from Medicare, Medicaid and commercial health plans for dialysis services
provided to patients. A usual and customary fee schedule is maintained for the Company’s dialysis
treatment and other patient services. However, actual collected revenue is normally at a discount to
this fee sehedule. Contractual adjustments represent the differences between amounts billed for
services and amounts paid by third-party payors.

The Company’s dialysis facilities are certified to participate in the Medicare program. Revenues
reimbursed by the Medicare program are recognized primarily on a prospective payment system for
dialysis services (ESRD Program), Prior to January 2011, dialysis providers operating under the
Medicarc ESRD program received a composite payment rate to cover routine dialysis treatments and
certain supplies. There wns a separate payment for laboratory testing and pharmaccuticals such as
EPOQ, vitamin D and iron supplements that were not included in the composite rate. However,
beginning January 2011, Medicarc implemented a new payment system in which all ESRD payments
are now made under a single bundled payment rate that provides for an annual inflation adjustment
based upon a market basket index, less a productivity improvement factor, The bundled payment rate
provides a fixed rate to encompass all goods and scrvices provided during the dialysis treatment,
including pharmaceuticals that were historically separately reimbursed to the dialysis providers.
Most lab services that were previously paid directly to laboratories are also included in the new
payment bundle. Now, as a result of the bundled payment system, the dialysis providers are at risk of
variations in pharmaceutical utilization since reimbursement is set at a fixed average reimbursement
rate.

The initial 2011 bundled payment rate includes reductions of 2% and 0.8%, respectively, to conform
to the provisions of MIPPA and to establish budget neutrality, Further, there is 2 5.94% reduction
tied to an cxpanded list of case mix adjustors which can be eamed back upon the presence of these
certain patient characteristics and co-morbidilies at the time of treatment. Historically, dialysis
providers have not had to track certain of the case-mix adjustors and this may be difficult to capture
initially. There are also othcr provisions which may impact reimbursement including an outher
adjustment and a low volume facility adjustment.

As of November 1, 2010, dialysis providers were required to make an election as to which clinics
would be fully reimbursed as of January 1, 2011 under the new bundled payment system or phased
into the new system over a four year period. The Company elected to have approximately 72% of its
clinics be reimbursed fuily under the ncw bundled reimbursement system beginning January 1, 2011,
Once this clection was made, it may not be revoked. All clinics that receive Medicare certification
subscquent to November 1, 2010 will be reimbursed under the new bundled reimbursemcnt system.
Beginning in 2012, dialysis providers will also bc subject to 2 2% annual Medicare payment
withholding that can be earned back by facilities that meet certain defined clinical performance
standards.

11 (Continued)
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Medicare presently pays 80% of the established payment rates for dialysis treatment furnished to
patients. The remaining 20% may be paid by Medicaid if thc paticnt is eligible, from private
insurance funds, or from the patient’s personal funds. If there is no secondary payor to cover the
remaining 20%, and if the Company demonstrates prescribed collection efforts, Medicare may
reimburse the Company for part of that balance as part of the Company’s annual cost report filings
subject to individual center profitability. As a result, billing and collection of Medicare bad debt
claims are ofien delayed significantly, and final payment is subject to audit.

Medicaid programs are administered by state governments and are partially funded by the federal
government. In addition to providing primary coverage for patients whose income and assets fall
below state defined levels and are otherwise insured, Medicaid serves as a supplemental insurancc
program for the co-insurance portion not paid by Medicare. Medicaid reimbursement varies by state
but is typically reimbursed pursuant to a prospective payment system for dialysis services rendered.

Revenues associated with commercial health plans are estimated based upon patient-specific
contractual terms between the Company and health plans for the patients with which the Company
has formal agreements, upon commercial health plan coverage terms if known or otherwisc upon
historical collection experience adjusted for refund and payment adjustment trends. Commercial
revenue recognition involves substantial judgment. With several commercial insurers, the Company
has multiple contracts with varying payment arrangements, and these contracts may include only a
subsct of thc Company’s dialysis centers. In addition, for services provided by noncontracted
centers, final collection may require specific negotiation of a payment amount, Generally, payments
for a dialysis treatment from commercial payors are greater than the coresponding amounts received
from Medicare and Medicaid.

Share-Based Compensation

The Company rccognizes compensation expense, for all share-based awards, including stock option
grants to employees, using a fair-value measurement method. Under the fair-valuc mcthed, the
estimated fair value of awards that are expected to vest is recognized over the requisite service
period, which is generally the vesting period.

Prior to 2006, the Company accounted for its equity compensation using the intrinsic value-based
method of accounting. Thc Company did not recognize compensation expense before 2006 because
the exercise price of stock options granted was not less than the estimated value of the underlying
stock on the date of grant. The Company continues o account for equity compensation based shares
granted prior to 2006 using the intrinsic value method until such timc as shares are modified,
canceled, or repurchased.

12 (Continued)
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

The Company estimates the fair value of awards on the date of grant, using the Black-Scholes option
pricing model. The weighted average fair value of options granted during the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009 are calculated based on the following assumptions: cxpected volatility
of 22%, cxpeeted dividend yield of 0%, expected life of 3.75 years, and risk-free interest rates of
1.08% 1o 1.97%. Expected volatility was derived using data drawn from two public dialysis
companies. The expected life was computed utilizing the simplified method as permitted by the
Sccuritics and Exchange Commission’s Staff Accounting Bulletin, Share Based Payment. The
expected forfeiture rate is 20% based upon a review of thc Company’s recent history and
expectations as segregated between the Company’s board of directors, senior officers, and other
grantees, The risk-free interest rate is bascd on the approximate average yield on five year United
States Treasury Bonds as of the date of grant. There were 352,000 and 195,000 options granted
during the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively (see note 9).

Noncontrolling Interest

In December 2007, the FASBissued an accounting standard, Noncontrolling Interests in
Consolidated Financial Statements (ASC 810), which gives guidance on the presentation and
disclosure of noncontrolling interests (previously known as minority interests) of consolidated
subsidiaries. This statement requires the noncontrolling interest to be included in the equity section
of the balance sheet, requires disclosure on the face of the consolidated statement of operations of the
amounts of consolidated net income attributable to the consolidated parent and the noncontrolling
interest, and expands disclosures.

Consolidated income (loss) is reduced (increased) by the proportionate amount of income or loss
accruing 1o noncontrolling interests. Noncontroiling interest represents the cquity interest of
third-party owners in consolidated entities that are not wholly owned.

Income Taxes

Income taxes arc accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequcnces attributahle to the differences between the
financial statement carrying amount of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases
and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and labilities are measured using
chacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years which those temporary differences
are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in
tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the cnactment date. A valuation
allowance is established when it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will not be
realized.
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The Company adopted the accounting standard update ASC 740, Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes, on January 1, 2009. Previously, the Company had accounted for tax contingencies
under ASC 450, Accounting for Contingencies. As required by ASC 740, the Company recognizes
the financial statement benefit of a tax position only after determining that the relevant tax authority
would more likely then not sustain the position following an audit. For iax positions meeting the
more-likely than-not threshold, the amount recognized in the financial statements is the largest
bencfit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement with the
relevant tax authority, At the adoption date, the Company applied ASC 740 to all tax positions for
which the statue of limitations remained open. As a result of the implementation of ASC 740, the
Company did not recognize an increase in the liability for unrccognized tax bencfits. The amount of
unrecognized tax benefits as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 was $0.

The Company is subject to income taxcs in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various states. Tax
regulations within each jurisdiction are subject to the interpretation of the related tax laws and
regulations and require significant judgment to apply. The Company is no longer subject to
U.S. federal or state or local income tax examinations by tax authorities for the years before 2006.In
2010,th ¢ Internal Revenue Service finalized its examination of the Company’s 2007 U.S. income tax
returns. The resolution of this examination resulted in no additional 1ax payment.

The Company recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense
and penalties in operating expenscs for all periods presented.

The Company’s consolidated LLC and L.P. subsidiaries do not incur federal income taxces. Instead,
their eamings and losses are included in the returns of, and taxed directly to, thc members and
partners of these subsidiaries.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

The Company has entered into an interest rate swap agrcement as a means of hedging its exposure to
and volatility from variable-based intcrest rate change. These agreements are designed as cash flow
hedges and are not held for trading or speculative purposes. The swap agreement has the economic
effect of converting portions of the Company’s variable rate debt to fixcd rates.

In 2010, the Company adopted the provisions of FASB Statement No. 161, Disclosures about
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities (included in FASB ASC Topic 815, Derivatives and
Hedging}, which amends the disclosure requirements for derivative inscuments and hedging
activities. The amended disclosure require entities to provide information to enable users of the
financial statements to understand how and why an entity uses derivative instruments, how
derivative instruments and related hedged items are accounted for, and how derivative instruments
are relatcd hedged items affect an entity’s financial position, financial performance, and cash flows
{see note 6).
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(1) Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

Effective January 1, 2009, the Company adopted the provisions of FASB ASC 820 rclating to fair
value measurements and disclosurcs with respect to nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities
that are not permitted or required to be measured at fair value on a rccurring basis. The adoption had
no impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements,

Although the adoption of FASB ASC 820 had no direct impact on the Company’s consolidated
financial statements, additional disclosures are required under FASB ASC 820 indicating the fair
value hicrarchy of the valuation techniques utilized to determinc fair value measures. The Company
has included appropriate disclosures herein.

Effective December 31, 2009, the Company adopted FASB ASC 855, Subsequent Events, which
establishes principles and requirements for subsequent events and applics to accounting for and
disclosure of subsequent events not addressed in other applicable generally accepted accounting
principles. The Company evaluated events subsequent to December 31, 2010 and through April 27,
2011, the date on which the financial statements were issued.

(i)  Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2009 consolidated financial statement balances to
conform with the 2010 presentation. Such reclassifications have no effect on eamnings or
stockholders’ equity.

() Fixed Assets

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, property and equipment consists of the following:

2010 2009

Facility equipment, furniture, and information systems § 42,891,347 22,202,152
Land and buildings 6,747,940 —
Leasehold improvements 21,493,319 9,731,329
Ncw center construction in progress 778,865 2,829,967
71,911,471 34,763,448
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (25,129,530} {15,511,848)
$ 46,781,941 19,251,600

Year ended December 31

2010 2009
Depreciation and amorlization expense on property
and equipment b 9,304,459 5,355,638
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Net book value of equipment under capital leases at December 3 | was as follows:

2010 2009
Equipment b 10,671,572 7,312,321
Less accumulated depreciation (6,099,837) (4,092,015)
$ 4,571,735 3,220,306

Acquisitions/Disposition

The Company has acquired various dialysis businesses, as described further below. The assets and
liabilities for all acquisitions were recorded at their estimated fair values as of the effective acquisition date
based upon the best available information.

Amortizable intangible assets consist primarily of noncompete agreements. Goodwill is recorded when the
consideration paid for an acquisition cxcceds the fair value of identifiable net tangible asscts and
identifiable intangible assets acquired.

The results of operations for the acquired companies are included in the Company’s financial statements
beginning on the effective acquisition date.

(a)  Dialysis Corporavion of America, Inc.Ac quisition

On June 3, 2010, the Company acquired all the outstanding common shares of Dialysis Corporation
of America, Inc. (DCA) for $11.25 per sharc. DCA provides outpatient dialysis, in-home dialysis and
acute services in Georgia, Maryland, New Jersey, Chio, Pennsylvania, Virginia and South Carolina.
The results of operations for DCA are included in the Company’s financial statements beginning
June 1, 2010.

The DCA acquisition cost of approximately $110 million and costs related thereto were funded from
the proceeds of the Company’s senior secured and subordinated loan agreements (see note 6} and the
issuance of Series D Preferrcd Stock (see note 8). All purchase accounting adjustments arc final
except for certain deferred tax calculations primarily related to flow-through entities.
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The estimated fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the acquisition date are as

follows:

Auscts;
Cash
Net accounts receivable
Inventory
Other receivables
Other current asscts

Total current assets

Property and equipment, net
Amortizable intangibies, net
Goodwill

Other long-term assets

Total assets
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenscs
Total current liabilities

Long-term debt
Other long-term liabilities
Deferred tax liability

Total liabilities

Equity:

Minority interest

Total equity

17

$

1,294,958
17,072,334
2,684,480
1,280,382

2,257,895

24,590,049

20,526,500
12,957,381
113,828,342
363,600

172,765,872

4,958,871

6,177,187

11,136,058

9,586,971
(326,883)

3808826
24,204,972

38,310,900
3831090
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San Antonio

On July 1, 2010, the Company purchased an additional 40% interest in one of its joint venture
entities which it previcusly had a 40% noncontrolling ownership intcrest for $7.2 million. The
acquisition was funded by borrowing under the Company’s revolving credit facility (sce note 6) and
cash on hand. The consolidated results of operation for this facility are included in the Company’s
financial statcments beginning July 1, 2010. Previously, the Company’s investment was recorded
using the equity method of accounting. The investment balance at June 30, 2010 was approximately

$922,000.

Assets:
Cash h 671,969
Net accounts receivable 1,151,930
Inventory 22,726
Other reccivables 7,724
Other current assets 24,742
Total current assets 1,879,091
Property and equipment, net 074,832
Goodwill 8,426,146
Total assets 3 11,280,069
Liabilitics:
Accounts payable b 25,983
Accrued expenses 145,888
Total liabilities b ==_£1,8#
Equity:
Minority interest b 2,986,200
Total equity $_ 2,986,200
December Acquisition

On December 1, 2010, the Company acquircd two outpatient dialysis clinics, an acutc program and a
home program {(December Acquisition}. This transaction included purchasing a 51% majority
interest in the assets of one of the clinics and a 100% interest in the assets of the other ¢linic. The
results of operations for thesc services are included in the Company’s financial statements beginning
December 1, 2010. The December Acquisition cost of approximately $1 million was funded from
operating cash flow.
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The estimated fair values of the asscts acquired at the acquisition date are as follows:

Assels:
Inventory $ 89,114
Other current assets 26,017
Fixed assets 416,000
Goodwill 869,546
Total assets h 1,400,677
Liabilities:
Accrued expenses $ 357,713
Total liabilities $ 357,713

{d) Medicore Dispasifion

On November 30, 2010, the Company sold 100% of the net assets of its medical products business
that was acquired in the DCA acquisition. The Company sold, assigned and transferred certain assets
for approximately $535,000 resulting in no gain or loss.

Noncontrolling Interests

The Company engages in the purchase and sale of equity interests with respect to its consolidated
subsidiaries that do not result in a change of control. These transactions are accounted for as equity
transactions, as they are undertaken among the Company, its consolidated subsidiaries, and noncontrolling
interests, and their cash flow effect is classified within financing activities.

As of December 31, 2010, the Company was the majority owner in 48 joint ventures. Of the noncontrolling

interests in those 48 joint ventures, 17 have put rights generally at fair value as defined in the agreement
that are either currently exercisable or become exercisable at various future dates. The carrying amount of
these redeemable noncontrolling interests totaled $7.3 million and $3.8 million as compared to redemption
values of $41.0 million and $23.6 million at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The redemption
value is calculated at the current value of the put payment that would be required to redeem the interest if
the put is exercised regardless of whether such interest is currently exercisable. As of December 31, 2010,
%7.0 million of put rights are currently exercisable and the remaining $34.0 million become exercisable at
future dates.

During the year, there were nine time-based puts exercised in the Company’s South Texas region and one
in the San Antonio region. Thc Company paid §18.4 million relating to these puts. As a result of the DCA
acquisition, there was one change of control put that was partially exercised at one clinic for $600,000.
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Intangible Assets

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, amortizable intangible assets consisted of the following:

2010 2009

Noncompetition agreements N 3 31,836,273 20,132,544
Lease agreements 580,106 76,221
Deferred debt issuance costs 7,939,537 1,910,489

Licenses 359,000 —
40,714,916 22,119,254
Less accumulated amortization (13,365,202) (9,878,243)
Nct amortizable intangible assets $ 27,349,714 12,241,011

Amortizable intangible liabilities, which are included in other long-term liabilities, consisted of lease

agreements as follows:

2010 2009

Lease agreements b 1,089,293 1,089,293
Less accumulated amortization (648,449) (556,311)

Net amortizable intangible assets 3 440,844 532,982
Amoertization of intangible assets and liabilities over the next five years is as follows:

Deferred debt
Noncompetition issuance Lease
agreements cosls agreements Licensecs
2011 § 4,564,626 1,323,090 396,359 71,800
2012 4,492,939 1,323,090 307,657 71,800
2013 4,418,857 1,323,090 227,206 71,800
2014 4,322.211 1,323,090 183,663 71,800
2015 1,281,681 1,323,090 149,418 29,917
Changes in the value of goodwill were as follows:
2010 2009
Balance at January | 3 67,922,354 67,559,887
Goodwill adjustments (521,626) 362,467
Goodwill acquired 123,124,034 —
Balance at December 31 $ 190,524,762 67,922,354
20 {Continued)

Aftachment 39 132




(6)

U.S, RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

The fair value of the identifiable intangibles acquired and the amount of goodwill recorded as a result of
acquisilions are dctermined bascd upon indcpendent third-party valuations and the Company’s estimates.
Amortization expense for thc Company’s intangible assets relates to the value associated with the
noncompcte and lease agreements. The noncompete intangible assets are amortized over the term of the
noncompete agreements executed in connection with the acquisition transactions or the medical
agreements entered into with certain physicians and the lease agreement intangibles are amortized over the
tcrm of the lease.

Long-Term Debt

On June 3, 2010, the Company cntered into a new senior credit agreement that consists of: (a) a
$132.5 million senior securcd term loan (Term Loan) and (b) a $40 million senjor secured revolving credit
facility (Revolver). Also on June 3, 2010, the Company entered into a $40 million senior subordinated loan
agreement (the Subordinated Loan). The proceeds of the Term Loan and the Subordinated Loan along with
available cash on hand were utilized to: (a) pay off the Company’s existing CIT Term Loan B and
Revolver (which bore interest at 4.25% at December 31, 2009), (b) pay expenses and fees associated with
the ncw scnior secured and subordinated loan agreements, and (¢} to fund the DCA acquisition (see note 3)
including cost and fees related thereto.

Borrowings under thc Term Loan and Revolver (collectively Senior Secured Loans) bear interest based
upon a spread in excess of LIBOR (floor of 1.75%) or the U.S. prime rate, as the benchmark, as adjusted
based upon the Company’s leverage ratio. The new Senior Secured Loan also provides for an annual
unused commitment fce of 0.75% based upon the average revolving credit commitment less outstanding
borcowings on the Revolver and letters of credit issued. As of December 31, 2010, borrowings under the
Senior Sccured Loans bore interest at 6.25%. The Subordinated Loan accrucs interest at 13.25% with
11.25% paid in cash per annum.The remain ing 2% of interest on the Subordinated Loan (PIK Interest) will
be capitalized and accrued for until it becomes due upon the maturity of the loan.

The Term Loan requires quarterly principal payments of $331,250 in each year from 2011 through 2015
with the balance of $124,881,250 due in 2016. The Subordinated Loan requires a one- time payment of
$40 million principal balance due in 2017, in addition to outstanding PIK Interest.

The Revolver, Term Loan, and Subordinated Loan mature on Junc 2, 2015, Junc 2, 2016 and June 2, 2017,
respectively. The subordinated loan agreement provides for prepayment penalties if it is repaid within the
first four ycars subsequent to June 3, 2010.

Commencing with the fiscal ycar ended Dccember 31, 2011, the Company is required (o prepay its
outstanding Senior Secured Loan balances with 50% of excess cash flow as defined in the credit
agreement, The Company is also required to prepay senior secured loan balances with: (a) 50% of the net
proceeds of certain capital contributions as defined in the credit agreement, (b) 100% of the proceeds of
asset sales or the proceeds received from casualty event scttlements that are not reinvested or permitted
pursuant to the terms of the credit agreement, and (c) 100% of the proceeds of indebtedness that is incurred
and not permitted pursuant to the credit agreement. Following satisfaction of any prcpayment under the
Senior Secured Loans, the Company is required to prepay the Subordinated Loan balances with 100% of
the proceeds of asset sales or the proceeds received from a casualty event settlement that are not reinvested
or permitted pursuant to the terms of the credit agreement.
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The Senior Secured Loans and the Subordinated Loan are guaranteed, on a joint and several basis, by each
of the Company’s subsidiaries. Borrowings under the credit agreements are collateralized by most of the
Company’s assets, including accounts receivable, inventory, and fixed assets not subject to permitted
capital leases. The Subordinated Loan is subordinated to the repayment of the Senior Secured Loans. The
Senior Secured and Subordinated Loan agreements include various events of default and contain certain
restrictions on the operations of the business, including restrictions on certain cash payments, including
capital expenditures, investments and the payment of dividends. These loan agreements also include
covenants pertaining to fixed charge coverage, interest coverage, and total debt leverage, as well as other
customary covenants and events of defaults.

The Company believes it is in complionce with all covenants under the Senior Secured Loan and
Subordinated Loan agreements and has met all debt payment obligations, At December 31, 2010,
approximately $33.0 million was unused and available under the Revolver.

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, long-term debt and capital lease obligations consisted of the following:

2010 2009
Senior secured credit facility:
CIT tcrm loan B g — 34,873,000
CIT revolver — 24,968,762
Term loan 131,506,250 —
Revolver 7,000,000 —
Subordinated loan 40,410,549 —
Other notes payable
Capital lease obligations 23,305 23,532
5,708,480 3,592,893
Less current portion 184,648,584 63,458,187
{2,924,662) (1,447,595)
$ 181,723,922 62,010,592
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Scheduled maturities of long-term debt and capital lease obligations at December 31, 2010 were as
follows:

Long-tcrm Capital lease
debt obligntions
2011 $ 1,346,461 1,964,299
2012 1,326,844 1,402,897
2013 1,325,000 1,208,797
2014 1,325,000 988,427
2015 8,325,000 486,895
Thereafter 165,291,799 809,975
$ 178,940,104 6,861,290
Less interest portion at 5.719% — 8.561% (1,152,810
Total b3 5,708,480

According to the senior secured loan agreement, the Company was required to enter into an interest rate
hedging agreement, no later than 90 days following the closing date. The Company entered into a three
year Hedge Agreement on September 1, 2010 which consists of an interest rate cap on the LIBOR floating
rate of the senior secured loans at 1.75% unti] August 31, 2011, Additionally the Company entered into a
swap from September 1, 2011 to September 1, 2013 effectively fixing the base rate at 2.32%. The notional
amount of the swap is $46.375 million, which is equivalent to 35% of the Term Loan amount borrowed.
The fair values of the interest rate cap and swap are insignificant at December 31, 2010 and are not being
accounted for as an effective hedge resulting in no adjustment to fair value being rccerded to the statement
of operations as interest expense.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense {benefit) consisted of the following:

2010 2009
Current:
Federal 3 1,652,164 678,126
State 1,244,752 924,717
Deferred:
Federal 3,086,086 (4,783,401)
Statc ) {156,872) (10,632)
$ 5,826,130 (3,191,190)

The diffcrence between the expected tax expense based on the federal statutory rate of 34% is primarily
Texas gross margin tax, which is not based on prestax income and income tax attributable to
noncontrolling interest.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities arising from temporary differences were as follows:

Deferred tax assets:
Accrucd cxpenses and other liabilities for financial
accounting purposes not currently deductible
Net operating loss carryforwards and contribution limitation
Flow through entities )
Property plant and equipment
Other

Total deferred tax assets

Deferred tax liabilities: :
Property and equipment and intangibles, principally due to
differences in depreciation and amortization
Goodwill

Total deferred tax liabilities

Net deferred tax assets (liabilities)

The valuation allowance consisted of the following:

Balance at January |
Increase (decrease) during the year

Balance at December 31

2010 2009
5,776,527 765,594
858,471 1,345,244
4,328,310 3,671,996
197,679 236,104
151,589 332,312
11,312,576 6,351,250
(3,546,732) (25,657)
(11,031,330) (4,514,534
{14,578,062) (4,540,191)
(3,265,486) 1,811,059
2010 2009
— 6,149,048
— (6,149,048)

The Company had net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $205,000 as of December 31, 2009,
which were utilized in 2010. The Company has not recorded a valvation allowance for any of its deferred
tax assets at December 31, 2010 as it expects to generale future taxable income sufficient to realize such

deferred tax assets.

Preferred Stock

Under the Company’s Third Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, 108,783,333 total! shares
are authorized to issue, comprising 53,525,000 shares of common stock and 55,258,333 shares of preferred
stock. Preferred stock is issuable in series under terms and conditions determined by the Company’s board

of directors,

(a) Series A Preferred Stock

As of December 31, 2009 and 20190, there were 12,350,000 shares of Series A Preferred outstanding.
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Series B Preferred Stock

The Series B redeemable convertible preferred stock (Serics B Preferred) shares were sold, primarily
to related-party physicians, al an original issue price of $1 per share. During 2010 and 2009, the
Company issucd 16,000 shares to a related-party physician at a price of $1.00 per sharc. As of
Deccember 31, 2010 and 2009, there were 545,000 and 529,000 shares, respectively, of Series B
Preferred outstanding,.

Serles B-1 Preferred Stock
As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, there were 886,666 shares of Series B-1 Preferred outstanding,

Series C Preferred Stock
As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, there were 24,500,962 shares of Series C Preferred outstanding.

Series D Preferred Stock

During 2010, 8,333,333 shares of Preferred D Stock were issued at a price of $3 per share for total
nct proceeds of approximately $25.0 million in connection with the acquisition of DCA. As of
December 31, 2010, there were 8,333,333 shares of Scries D Preferred cutstanding.

Dividends

Series A Prcferred, Series C Preferred, and Series D Preferred stockholders are entitled to receive
cash dividends at the ratc of 8% per annum calculated on the original issue prices, Dividends are
cumulative from the date of original issuance and accrue quarterly. Accumulations of dividends on
shares of Scrics A, Series C and Series D Preferred stock do not bear interest and are payable
generally at the time of a liquidating event as defined in thc agreement. Series B Preferred,
Series B-1 Preferred, and common stockholders are entitled to receive dividends, when and if
declared by the board of directors out of the Company’s assets legally available therefore, so long as
aH accrued dividends on then outstanding Series A, Series C, and Series D Preferred stock have been
paid or declared and set apart.

Redemption

Each share of Series A, Series C, and SeriesD Prefemed stock is redeemablc beginning on
September 1, 2020, if approved by 60% of the then-outstanding shareholders of Series A, Series C,
and Series D Preferred. Series B and Series B-1 Preferred stock is redeemable, beginning on
September 1, 2012 only subject to and after redemption of the Series A, Series C, and Series D
Preferred Stock and if approved by 60% of the then-outstanding shares of Senies A, Series C, and
Serics D Preferred, voting as a single class, and if also approved by 60% of the then-outstanding
shares of Series B and Series B-1 Preferred, voting as a singlc class.

Any such redemption would be payable in three equal annual installments calculated using the sum
of the original issue priccs (31 per share for Series A,Seri es C, and Series D Preferred, and $1.50 for
Series C and Series B-1 Preferred) plus all related accrued and unpaid dividends.
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(k) Conversion Rights

®
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Each share of Series A, Series B, Series B-1, Series C and Series D Preferred stock is convertible at
any time, at the option of the holder, into the same number of sharcs of common stock. Each share of
Series A, Scries B, Series B-1, Scries C, and Series D converts automatically upon a qualified public
offering. Upon such automatic conversien, any related declared and unpaid dividend becomes due.

Liquidation Preference

Upon liquidation or dissolution, and after payment or provision for payment of all debts and
liabilities, stockholders of thc Company will receive proceeds, to the extent available, as follows:
{a) first, to the holders of Series A, Series C and Series D Preferred Stock, amounts per share cqual
to their original share purchase prices, plus accrued and unpaid dividends (as adjusted for past
dividends, combinations, splits, recapitalizations, and the like); (b) second, to the holders of Series B
and Series B-1 Preferred Stock, amounts per share equal to their original share purchase prices, plus
any accrucd and unpaid dividends, (as adjusted for past dividends, combinations, splits,
recapitalizations, and the likc); (c) third, ratably to the holders of Common Stock, and Series A
Preferred Stock, Series C Preferred Stock and Series D Preferred Stock on an as-if converted to
Common Stock basis until the holders of Serics A, Series C and Series D Preferred Stock shall have
received, in total including the payment under (a) above, an amount equal to three (3) times the
Series A and Secrics C and two (2) times the Series D original issue price, respectively; and
(d) fourth, to the holders of Common Stock, any remaining available amounts.

Voting Rights

Each share of Series A, Serics C and Series D Preferred stock issued and outstanding is entitled to
the number of votes cqual to the number of shares of common stock into which it is convertible. For
various defined events, Series A, Series C and Series D Preferred stockholders vote together as a
separate class. In those circumstances, 60% or more of the outstanding Series A, Series C and
Series D Preferred stockholders must approve the event.

Each share of common siock is entitled onc votc. As long as Series A, Series C and Series D
Preferred stock is outstanding, and except for various defined events, Serics A,S eries C and Series D
Preferred stockholders vote together with common stockholders as a single class on an
as-if-converted to common stock basis.

The Series B and Series B-1 Preferred stockholders have no voting rights and their consent is not
required to take any corporate oction,

A majority of the Company’s stockholders, voting together on an as-if-converted to eommon stock
basis, can change the number of authorized shares owistanding.

26 (Continued)

Attachment 39 138




%)

(%)

U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIIMARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2010 and 2009

Other Terms

If Series A, Series C and Series D Preferred shares are outstanding, no dividend may be declared,
and no shares shall be redeemed, on Series B or Sencs B-1 Preferred stock unless all accrued
Series A, SeriesC and Series D Preferred dividends have been paid and a similar dividend is
declared on Series A,Scries C and Series D Preferred stock.

All stockholders are obligated to participate in a sale of thec Company approved by 60% of the
Series A, Series C and Senies D Preferred stockholders, voting together as a single class, and the
board of directors.

Series A, Series C and Series D Preferred stockholders have the right to purchase nny new securities
on a proportionate basis, and also have the right of over-allotment if any other Series A, Series C or
Series D Preferred shareholder fails to purchase a full proportionate share of the any new securities.
Series B Preferred, Series B-1 Preferred,and common stockholders do not have preemptive rights.

The Company and the Series A and Serics B Preferred stockholders have the right to purchase sharcs
from Series B Preferred, Series B-1 Preferred and common stockholders who wish to transfer their
shares to a tonpermitted transferee.

Stock Compensation Plans

The Company’s 2005 Stock Incentive Plan (the 2005 SIP) provides stock options and restricted stock
grants, and other share-bascd incentives, primarily to employees and directors. In March 2009, thc
Company authorized an additional 500,000 shares available for grant. In May 2010, the Company
authorized an additional 600,000 shares available for grant. There were 6,000,000 and 5,400,000 shares
available for grant as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, under the amended 2005 SIP.

(a)

Stock Option Plan

Awards granted under the 2005 STP are for incentive stock options with a five year term, an exercise
price at least equal to the market value on the date of grant, and which vest 25% afier one year of
service and then monthly in equal amounts over the next three years of service. Income for the years
ended December31, 2010 and 2009 included $70,744 and $13,271 respectively, of pretax
compensation costs related to stock options granted. As of December 31, 2010, there was $22,072 of
total unrecognized compensation costs related to stock options. These costs are expected to be
recognizcd over a period of approximately four years. At December 31, 2010, the weighted average
remaining contractual life of outstanding options was 2.37 years.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2010 and 2009

The table below summarizes activity in the Company’s stock option plan:

Year ended December 31

2010 2009
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise exercisc
Awards price Awards price
Outstanding at beginning of
year 1,016,066 § 0.14 1,061,692 § .14
Granted 352,000 0.26 195,000 .15
Exercised (291,472) 0.15 (208,751) 0.14
Canceled — — (31,875) 0.1]
Quistanding at end of year 1,076,594 % 0.18 1,016,066 $ 0.14
Awards exercisable at
year-end 380,742 % 0.14 412941 § 0.14

Restricted Stock

The Company issucd restricted stock to certain employees in 2010 and in prior years. Restricted
stock awards vest 25% afier one year of service and then monthly in equal amounts over the next
three ycars of service, subject to continued employment and other plan terms and conditions. Holders
of restricted stock are not allowed to sell, transfer, pledge, or otherwise encumber their restricted
shares, but such holders are allowed to vote and their shares accrue dividends when and if declared.
The Company may, but is not obligated 1o, rcpurchase vested restricted stack from employees at fair
market value upon termination of the recipient’s employment.

Expense for restricted stock is rccognized over the vesting period. The noncash compensation
expense associated with restricted stock awards was $31,908 in 2010 and $41,825 in 2009. The
following table summarizes restricted stock award activity:

Outstanding balance at beginning of year
Granted
Excrcised
Forfeited
Repurchased

Balance at December 31, 2010

28

2010 2009
3,401,558 3,401,558
560,000 —_
3.961,558 3,401,558
{Continued)
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

The following table summarizes the nonvested restricted stock activity:

2010 2009
Qutstanding balance at beginning of year ¥ 641,122 1,384,334
Granted 560,000 —
Vested (488,369) (743,212)
Forfeited — —
Repurchased — —
Balance at December 31, 2010 $ 712,753 641,122

At December 31, 2010, 3,248,805 of the outstanding restricted shares were vested. As of
December 31, 2010, there was approximately $320,471 of total unrecognized compensation costs
related to restricted stock awards. These costs are expected to be rccognized over a remaining
vesting period of approximately four years.

{10} Related-Party Transactions

Participation in the Medicare ESRD program requires that treatment at a dialysis center be under the
general supervision of a director who is a physician. The Company has engaged physicians or groups of
physicians to serve as medical directors for each of its centers. The Company has contracts with
approximately 59 individual physicians and physician groups to provide medical director services. The
compensation of medical directors is negotiated individually and dcpends in general on local factors such
as competition, the professional qualifications of the physician, their experience and their tasks as well as
the workload at the clinic.

An ESRD patient generally sceks treatment at a dialysis center near his or her home and at which his or her
treating nephrologist has practice privileges. Additionally, many physicians prefcr to have their paticnts
treated at dialysis centers where they or othcr membcrs of their practice supervise the overall care provided
as medical directors to the centers. As a result, and as is typical in the dialysis industry, the primary referral
source for most of the Company’s centers is oflen the physician or physician group providing medical
director services to the center.

The Company’s medical director agreements generally include covenants not to compete. Also, when the
Company acquires a center from one or more physicians, or where one or more physicians owns interests
in cenlers as co-owncrs with the Company, these physicians have agreed 1o refrain from owning intercsts
in competing centers within a defined geographic area for various time periods. These agreements not to
compete restrict the physicians from owning or providing medical director services to other dialysis
centers. Most of these agreements not to compete continue for a period of time beyond expiration of the
corresponding medical director agrecments.

The Company leases space for 44 of its centers in which physicians and/or employees hold ownership
intcrests, and subleases space to referring physicians and/or cmployees at one center. Future minimum
lease payments payable under these leases is approximately $22 million at December 31, 2010, exclusive
of maintenance and other costs, and is subject to escalation. For 2010 and 2009, total lease payments under
these leases were approximately $2.9 million and $2.4 million, respectively. On June 21, 2010, the
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Company entcred into a ten year corporate office lease agreement with an entity owned by two of its
employees. The lease is expected to coinmence in 2011. The future leasc payments payable under this
lease are approximately $1.5 million,

The Company’s York, Pennsylvania dialysis ccnter is lcased from a limited liability partnership in which
thc Company has a 60% ownership intcrest with the remaining 40% owned by two doctors one of whom
serves as the medical director for that facility. These doctors are also affiliated with the entity that owns a
40% minority ownership in the subsidiary that operates the facility.

Some medical directors and other referring physicians own Series B and Series B-1 Preferred stock, which
they purchased from the Company. Some of the Company’s medical directors also own equity interests in
entities that operate the Company’s dialysis centers.

The Company believes that the leases and equity purchases are no less favorable to the Company and no
more favorable to such physicians than would have been obtained in arm’s-length bargaining between
indcpendent parties.

The Company has one promissory notc obligation owed a noncontrolling interest holder in one of its
subsidiaries. The note obligation was in an original amount of $750,000, of which $125,000 and $250,000
was outstanding at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, $125,000
of the amount outstanding was classified in the accompanying consolidated balance shect as a current
linbilicy. The note bears interest at 7% and principal is due in six annua! installments from May 1, 2006
through May 1, 2011,

During the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company paid a related party affiliated through
common ownership $461,011 and $293,101, respectively, for the usage of an airplane.

A member of the Company’s board of directors provides consulting services primarily related to regulatory
and reimbursement matters. Thc total cxpenses incurred by the Company related to these services werc
approximately $100,000 and $108,333 in 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Legislation, Regulations, and Market Conditions

The Company’s dialysis operations are subject to extensive federal, state, and local government
regulations. These regulations require the Company to meet various standards relating to, among other
things, the operation of dialysis clinics, the provision of quality healthcare for patients, maintenance of
proper ownership and records, quality assurance programs, and occupational, health, safety and
cnvironmental standards, and the provision of accurate reporting and billing to govermnent and private
payment programs. These laws are extremely complex, and in many instances, providers do not have the
bencefit of significant regulatory or judicial interpretation as to how to interpret and apply these laws and
regulations in the normal course of conducting their business. Healthcare providers that do not comply
with these laws and regulations may be subject to civil or criminal penalties, the loss of their licenses, or
restriction in their ability to participate in various federal and state healthcare programs. The Company
endeavors to conduct its business in compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
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December 31, 2010 and 2009

The Company's dialysis centers are certified (or are pending certification) by the Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services, as is required for the receipt of Medicare payments, and are licensed and permitted by
state authorities.

The Medicare and Medicaid Fraud and Abuse Amendments of 1977, as amended, generally referred to as
the “anti-kickback statute,” imposes sanctions on those who, among other things, offer, solicit, make or
receive payments in return for referral of a Medicare or Mcedicaid patient for treatment. The fcderal False
Claims Act imposes penallies on those who, among other things, knowingly present a false or fraudulent
claim for payment to the federal government. Another federal law, commonly referred to as the “Stark
Law,” prohibits physicians, with certain exceptions, from referring Medicare patients to entities with which
the physician has a financial relationship, states have analogous statues, The Health Insurance Portability
and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), among other things, includes provisions relating to the privacy
of medical information and prohibits induccments to patients to selcct a particular heatthcare provider.
Congress, states and regulatory agencies continue to consider modifications to federal and state healthcarc
laws. The Company’s dialysis centers arc also subject to various state hazardous waste and nonhazardous

medical waste disposal laws.

Sanctions for violations of thesc statutes could result in the imposition of significant fines and penalties,
repayments for patient services previously billed, expulsion from government healthcare programs, and
other civil or eriminal penalties, Management believes that the Company is in material compliance with
applicable government laws and regulations.

Profit-Sharing Plan

The Company has a savings plan for employeos who meet certain critcrin that have been established
pursuant to the provisions of Scction 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. The plan altows employees to
contribute a defined portion of their compensation on a tax-deferred basis. Since Janvary 1, 2005, the plan
allows for defined matching Company contributions for eligible employees. The plan was amended
effective January 1, 2006 to ailow vesting credit for prior years of service for employees of certain
acquired businesses. For the years ending December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, the Company made
matching contributions to the plan of $386,328 and $391,053.

The Company may also make discretionary profit-sharing contributions to the plan if approved by the
board of directors. No such contributions were made in 2010 or 2009,

Commitments and Contingencies

The Company may be subject to claims and suits in the ordinary course of business, including contractual
disputes and professional and general liability claims.
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December 31, 2010 and 2009

On February 15, 2007, the previous owners of the acquired San Antonio facilities brought suit against the
Company. In the lawsuit, the plaintiffs alleged that the Company had failed to pay amounts due to the
sellers of Rencare Ltd. (Rencare) concering accounts receivable that arose prior to the close of the
Rencare acquisition. The Company denied plaintifF’s claims and, made counterclaims against plaintiffs and
filed a third-party cross-claim against one of the cther sellers of Rencare. In the Company’s counterclaim
and cross-complaint, the Company alleged, among other things, that Scllers breached the represcntations
and warranties in the applicable Rencare acquisition documents by failing to disclose certain liabilities. A
trial was held in November 2008 and judgment was cntered in favor of plaintiff for $750,000 plus
$300,000 in attorney fees. Both sides appealed and the Company fully prevailed in the appeal. The
appellant court moved that the plaintiff should receive nothing. Plaintiff moved for reconsideration and the
appellant court dismissed their motion, Plaintiffs are seeking further appellant review, At this time, the
Company cannot determine what will be the ultimate resolution. The Company incurred legal and other
professional fees related to this litigation. These expenses aggregated $27,208 and $286,647 in 2010 and
2008, respectively. In 2010, the Company reversed a $1.1 million reserve reloted to this litigation that it
recorded in 2008.

In February, 2010, and prior to the Company’s acquisition, DCA received a subpoena from the Office of
Inspector General of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (OIG) with respeet to an
investigation relating to EPO utilization at certain DCA clinics. The Company has been fully cooperating
with the inquiry and has produced the requested documents to date. While there is no indication of such at
this time, any negative findings could result in: (a) substantial monetary penalties, (b) excluding certain
facilities from participation in the Medicare and Medicaid programs, and (c) the Company incurring legal
expenses and management time, any or all of which could have a material adverse effect on the Company's
rcvenues, earnings and cash flows. The Company incurred legal fees related to this investigation of
$389,741 in 2010, subsequent to its acquisition of DCA.

In December 2010, the Company reecived a Civil investigative Demand (CID) from the U8, Attorney for
the District of New Jersey requesting documents relating to laboratory tests performed on patients of the
Company at two of its North Texas clinics. The Company is in the process of gathering the required
documents and performing its own review of such documents. While the Company believes that it is not
the subject of the govermment’s investigation, the outcome of this matter is uncertain and the Company has
tisk of an adverse outcome that could result in substantial monetary penalties.

Thc Company has obligations to purchase the third-party interests in several of its joint ventures. These
obligations are in the form of put provisions in joint venture agreements, and are exercisable at the
third-party owners’ discretion with some timing limitations. If these put provisions are excrcised, the
Company would be required to purchase the third-party owners' interests at fair market value (see note 4).
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The Company rents office space, medical facilities, and medical equipment under lease agreements that are
classified as operating leases for financial reporting purposes. At December 31, 2010, the future minimum
rental payments under noncancelable operating leases with terms of one year or more consist of the
following:

2011 k3 9,210,791
2012 8,665,034
2013 7,709,826
2014 6,288,782
2015 ' 5,566,500
Thereafter 12,080,951

Rent expense was $8,129,164 and $6,290,202 for the years ended December31, 2010 and 2009,
fespectively,
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KPMG LLP

Suite 3100

717 Morth Harwood Street
Dallas, TX 752016565

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Dircctors
U.S. Renal Care, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of U8, Renal Care, Inc. and subsidiarics
as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’
equity, and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of thc Company's management. Our responsibility is to cxpress an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the cffectiveness of the Company’s
interna} control over financial reperting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements refcrred to above present fairly, in all material
respeets, the financial position of U.S. Renal Care, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2009 and
2008, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has changed its method of
accounting for noncontrolling interests in 2009 retrospective to 2008 due to the adoption of new
accounting requirements issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, as of January 1, 2009.

KPMe UP

Dallas, Texas
April 21,2010

KPMG LLP, 8 U.S. Bmlled keitfty partnerehy, B8 D U.S.
e furm of KPMG: intartsona, & Sulss cooperTtve.
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U.5. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2009 and 2008
Assets 2009 2008
Cash and cash equivalents s 15,325,357 5,414,620
Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $8,460,232 and $6,589,745 25,900,874 20,986,104
Inventories 1,369,198 2,416,104
Other receivables 4,863,513 4,334,265
Other current asscts 2,333,765 1,340,190
Total current assets 49,792,707 34,491,283
Property and equipment, net 19,251,600 16,731,509
Amortizable intangibles, net 12,241,011 14,848,215
Investment in affiliate 217,670 —
Goodwill 67,922,354 67,559,887
Other long-term assets 238,961 246,136
Deferred taxes 906,459 373,701
Total assets § 150,570,762 134,250,731
Liabilities and Stockholders® Equity
Accounts payable 5 5,675,616 7,328,583
Accrued expenses 16,485,807 20,000,375
Current portion of long-term debt and capital lease obligations 1,447,595 1,525,241
Current portion of related party notes payable 125,000 164,440
Total current Habilities 23,734,018 29,018,639
Long-term debt and capilal lease obligations, net of current portion 62,010,592 53,638,587
Related party notes payable 125,000 250,000
Other long-tcrm liabilities 532,982 642,281
Deferred tax liability — 3,360,742
Preferred stock accrued dividends 14,736,426 10,812,177
Total iiabilities 101,139,018 97,722,426
Commitments and contingencies
U.5. Renal Care, Inc. Equity:
Preferred slock A ($0.01 par value. Authorized shares 20,325,000;
issued and outstanding 12,350,000 and 12,350,000 shares) 123,500 123,500
Preferred stock B and B-1($0.01 par value. Authorized shares
1,600,000; issued and outstanding 1,415,666 and 1,449,666 shares) 14,157 14,497
Preferred stock C (5$0.01 par velue. Authorized shares 25,000,000;
issued and outstanding 24,500,962 and 24,300,962 shares) 245,010 243,010
Common stock ($0.01 par value. Authorized shares 53,525,000 and
52,525,000; issued and outstanding 6,222,852 and 6,014,102 sharcs) 62,229 60,141
Additional paid-in capital 36,454,222 40,056,300
Regained corninps/(aceumulated deficit) 1,497,694 (§4,097,106)
Total U.S. Renal Care, Inc. stockholders’ cquity 38,396,812 26,400,342
Noncentrolling interests (including redesmablc interests with redemption
values of $23,600,000 and $22,400,000) 11,034,932 10,127,963
Total equity 49,431,744 36,528,305
Total liabilities and equity ¥ 150,570,762 134,250,731

Scc accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements,
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1.5, RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years ended Diecember 31, 2009 and 2008

2009 2008
Net operating revenues $ 153,164,637 127,567,973
Opcrating expenses:
Paticnt care costs 08,842,829 86,674,644
General and administrative 15,601,927 13,828,191
Provision for doubtful accounts 4,585,251 4,339,141
Seller litigation settlement 286,647 2,269,203
Transaction costs 460,465 791,162
Depreciation and amortization 7,957,301 6,679,228
Total operating expenses 127,734,420 114,581,569
Qperaling income 25,430,217 12,986,404
Interest expense, net 2,923,456 3,999.912
Income before income taxes 22,506,761 8,986,492
Income tax (benefit) provision (3,191,190) 2,543,899
Met income 25,697,951 6,442,593
Less net income attributable to noncontrolling interests 10,103,151 8,517,409
Net income (loss) attributable to U.S. Renal Care, Inc. $ 15,594,800 (2,074,816)

- See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements,
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11.5. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSTDIARIES

Consolidated Statcments of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

2009 2008
Cash flows from operating activities:
Met inceme $ 25,697,951 6,442,593
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 7,957,301 6,679,228
Lease agreement intangible amortization included in rent (83,399) {138,350)
Provision for doubtful accounts 4,585,251 4,339,141
Deferved income taxes (4,794,034) 1,082,400
Equity investment income (17,646) —
Stock compensation expense 55,096 74,582
Chanpes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effect of
acquisitions and divestitures:
Accounts reccivable (9,500,021} {9,669,549)
Inventories 1,046,506 (511,064)
QOther receivables (529,248) (871,725)
Other current assels (93,041) (436,327
Other long-term assets 7,176 (20.698)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (5,143,239 9,889,017
Other noncurrent liabilities (12,936} (97,278)
Net cash provided by operating activities 19,176,117 16,761,930
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (386,762) (5,964,131}
Additions of property and equipment, net {7,431,804) (7,530,045)
Payment for noncompete agreernent — (350,000}
Investment in affiliate (200,024) —
Net cash used in investing activities (8,018,590) {13,844,176)
Cash flows from finencing activities:
Proceeds from long-term debt borrowings 8,750,000 12,004,250
Payments ob long-term debt and related party notes payable (600,224) (4,284,519)
Deferred financing costs (7,424) (437,334}
Proceeds from capital leases 336,118 251,615
Capilal lease payments (799,901) (793,974)
Net proceeds from issuance of preferred stock 316,000 466,000
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 29,823 46,631
Repurchase of preferred stock (75,000} —
Contributions from noncontrolling interests 267,750 1,702,211
Distributions to noncontrolling interests (5,463,932) (8,341,814)
Net cash provided (used in) financing activities (1,246,790) 613,766
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 9,910,737 3,531,520
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 5,414,620 1,883,100
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ) 15,325,357 5,414,620
3 (Continued)
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

Supplemental cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest 5
Cash paid for taxes

Supplemental disciosures of noncash investing and financing
activities:
Accrual of cumulative preferred dividends $
Capital lease financing

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2009 2008
2,780,464 4,002,642
1,260,000 1,265,843
3,924,249 3,882,015

463,783 —
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2009 and 2008

Organization and Significant Accounting Policies

fa)

®

fc)

(d)

(el

Organization and Business

U.S. Renal Care, Inc. (the Company) was formed in June 2000 and provides dialysis services to
patients who suffer from chronic kidney failure, also known as end stage renal disease (ESRD).
ESRD is the stage of advanced kidney impairment that rcquires continual dialysis treatments, or a
kidney transplant, to sustain life. Patients suffering from ESRD generally require dialysis three times
per week for the rest of their lives. The Company primarily provides these services through the
operation of outpatient kidney dialysis clinics. As of December 31, 2009, the Company operated
42 outpatient dialysis clinics in Texas and Arkansas. In addition to its outpatient dialysis center
operations, as of December31, 2009, the Company provides acute dialysis services through
coniractual relationships with 13 hospitals and dialysis to patients in thcir homes,

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the company and its
wholly owned and majority-owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally aecepted
accounting principles (GAAP) requires management to make cstimates and assumptions. These
cstimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of
contingent asscis and liabilities, at the date of the consolidated financial statements, as well as the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.

Although actual results in subsequent periods will differ from these estimates, such estimates are
developed based upon the best information available to management and management’s best
judgments at the time made. The most significant cstimates and assumptions involve revenue
recognition, provisions for uncollectible accounts, determination of the fair value of assets and
liabilities acquired, impairments and valuation adjustments, and accounting for income taxes.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash and highly liquid investments with a maturity of ninety days or less al date of
purchase. Cash and cash equivalents at times may exceed the FDIC limits. The Company believes no
significant concentration of credit risk exists with respect to these cash investments,

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Substantially all of the Company’s accounts receivable are related to providing healthcare services to
its patients and are due from the Medicare program, state Medicaid programs, managed care health
plans, commercial insurance companies and individual patients. The estimated provision for doubtful
accounts is recorded fo the extent it is probable that a portion or all of a patient balance will not be
collected. The Company considers a number of factors in evaluating the collectibility of accounts
receivable including the age of the accounts, collection pattems and any ongoing disputes with
payors.
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2009 and 2008

Amounts Due from Third-Party Payors

The amount due from third-party payots, which is included in other receivables, represents balances
owed to the Company by the Medicare program for reimbursable bad debts related to Medicare
beneficiaries. These reimbursements are part of our annual cost report filings and as such, the actual
payments may be delayed or subsequently adjusted pending review and audit by the Medicare
program fiscal intermediaries.

Inventories

Inventories consist primarily of pharmaceuticals and dialysis-related supplies and are stated at the
lower of cost or market, Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out method. Market is determined
on the basis of estimated realizable values.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Property under capital [ease
agreements is stated at the present value of minimum lease payments less accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-tine method over the estimated useful lives of the asscts
or the term of the iease as appropriate. The general range of useful lives is as (ollows:

Leasehold improvements Life of lease
Furniture and equipment 5 years
Computers 3 years

Capital lease assets and leasehold improvements are amostized over the shorter of the lease term or
the estimated useful life of the improvement. Property and equipment acquired in acquisitions is
recorded at fair value. The cost of improvements that extend asset lives is capitalized. Other repairs
and maintenance charges are exponsed ag incurrcd.

Fully depreciated assets are retained in property and depreciation accounts until they are removed
from service. When sold or otherwise disposed of, assets and related depreciation are removed from
the accounts and the net amounis, less proceeds from disposal, are included in income.

Concenfration of Credit Risk

The Company’s primury concentration of credit risk exists within accounts receivable, which consist
of amounts owed by various governmental agencies, insurance companies, and private patients.
Receivables from the Medicare program and various state Medicaid programs were approximately
55% and 60% of gross accounts receivable at Dccember 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
Conceniration of credit risk refating to remaining accounts receivable is limitcd to some extent by the
diversity of the number of patients and payors.

Amortizable Intangible Assets

Amortizable intangible assets and labilities include noncompetition and similar agrecments, lcase
agrecments, and deferred debt issuance costs. Noncompetition and similar agreements are amortized
over the terms {five to ten years) of the agrecments using the straight-line mcthod. Lease agrcement
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December 31, 2009 and 2008

intangibles for favorable and unfavorzble leases are amortized on a straight-line basis over the term
of the lease,

Deferred debt issuance costs are amortized using the effective interest method as an adjustment to
interest expense over the term of the related debt. In the casc of debt repayments prior to the end of
the term, the Company adjusts the amount of deferred financing costs at the date of repayment,
which is in¢cluded in refinancing charges.

Goodwill

Goodwilt is rccorded when the consideration paid for an acquisition excecds the fair value of net
tangible assets and identifiable intangible assets acquircd. Goodwill and other indcfinite lived
intangible assets are not amortized, but are instead tested for impairment at least annually. The
annual evalvation for 2009 and 2008 resulted in no impaimment charges.

Impairment of Long-Lived and Indefinite Lived Assets

" We cvaluate long lived assets and identifiable intangibles for impairment whenever events or

changes in circumstances indicate that an asset’s carrying amount may not be recoverable or the
useful life has changed. When undiscounted future cash flows are not cxpected to be sufficient to
recover an asset’s carrying amount, & loss is recognized and the asset is written down to its fair

value.
Fair Value of Financial Instrumenis

The following details our financial instruments where the carrying value and fair value differ,
(amounts in millions);

Fair value at reporting date using

Quoted
prices
in active Significant Significant
Carrying markets for other other
value as of identical observable unobservable
December 31, items inputs inputs
Financial instrument 2009 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Scnior secured credit
facility s 59,842 — — 57.412

The cstimates of the fair value of our senior secured credit facility are based upon a discounted
prescnt value analysis of future cash flows. Due to the existing uncertainty in the capital and credit
markets, the actual rates that would be obtained to borrew under similar conditions could materially
differ from the estimates we have used.,
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U.5. GAAP describes a fair vaiue hicrarchy based on three levels of inputs, of which the first two are
considered observable and the last unobservable, that may be used to measure fair vatue, The three
levels of inputs are as follows:

. Level 1 —Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

. Level 2 — Inputs other than Level | that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as
quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or
other inputs that ore observable or can be comroborated by observable market data for
substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.

. Level 3 — Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and are
significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

For our other financial instruments, including our cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable,
nccounts payable, accrued expenses and other long-tcrm debt we estimate the carrying amounts
approximate fair value duc to their short-term maturity.

Net Operating Revenues and Accounts Receivable

Net operating revenue is recognized in the period services are provided. Revenue consists primarily
of reimbursements from Medicare, Medicaid and commercial health plans for dialysis services
provided to patients. A usual and customary fee schedule is maintained for our dialysis treatment and
other patient services. However, actual collected revenue is normally at a discount to this fee
schedule. Contractual adjustments represent the diflerences between amounts billed for services and
amounts paid by third-party payors.

Our dialysis facilities are certified to participate in the Medicare program. Revenues reimburscd by
the Medicare program are recognized primarily on a prospective payment system for dialysis
services (ESRD Program). Under the ESRD Program, Medicare reimbursement rates for dialysis
services are set in advance pursuant to Part B of thc Medicare Act. An established composite rate set
by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) govemns the Medicare reimbursement
available for a designated group of dialysis services, including dialysis treatments, supplies uscd for
such treatments, medications, and certain laboratory costs. The composite rate is subject to regional
differences based on various factors, including labor costs. Other ancillary services and items,
including EPQ and other drugs, are eligible for separate reimbursement from the Medicare program
and are not part of the composite rate,

Medicare presently pays 80% of the cstablished payment rates for dialysis treatment fumished to
patients. The remaining 20% wmay be paid by Medicaid if the patient is eligible, from private
insurance funds, or from the patient’s personal funds. If there is no secondary payor to cover the
remaining 20%, and if the Company demonstrates prescribed collection efforts, Medicare may
reimburse the Company for part of that balance as part of thec Company’s annual cost report filings
subject 1o individuzl center profitability. As a result, billing and collection of Medicare bad debt
claims are often delayed significantly, and final payment is subject to audit.

Medicaid programs are administcred by state povernments and are partially funded by the federal
government. In addition to providing primary coverage for patients whose income and assets fall
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below state defined levels and are otherwise insurcd, Medicaid serves as a supplemental insurance
program for the co-insurance portion not paid by Medicare. Medicaid reimhursement varies by state
but is typically reimburscd pursuant to a prospective payment system for dialysis services rendered.

Revenues associated with commercial health plans are estimated based upon patient-specific
conlractual terms betwcen the Company and health plans for the patients with which we have formal
agreements, upon commercial health plan coverage terms if known, or otherwise upon historical
collection experience adjusted for refund and payment adjustment trends. Commercial revenue
Tecognition involves substantial judgment. With several commercial insurers, the Company has
multiple contracts with varying payment armangements, and these contracts may include only a
subset of the Company's dialysis centers. In addition, for services provided by noncontracted
centers, final collection may require specific negotiation of a payment amount. Generally, payments
for a dialysis treatment from commercial payors arc greater than the corresponding amounts received
from Medicare and Medicaid.

Share-Based Compensation

We recognize compensation expense, for all share-based awards, including stock option grants to
employees, using a fair-valuc measurement method. Under the fair-value methed, the estimnted fair
value of awards that are expected to vest is recognized over the requisite service period, which is
generally the vesting period.

Prior to 2006, the Company accounted for its equity compensation using the infrinsic value-based
method of accounting. The Company did not recognize compensation expense before 2006 because
the exercise price of stock options granted was not less than the estimated value of the underlying
stock on the date of grant. The Company continues to account for equity compensation based shares
granted prior to 2006 using the intrinsic value method until such time as shares are modified,
canceled, or repurchased.

The Company estimates the fair value of awards on the dale of grant, using the Black Scholes option

pricing model. The weighted average fair value of options granted during the years ended

December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008 was $0.04 per share and was calculated based on the

following assumptions: expected volatility of 28%, expected dividend yield of 0%, cxpected life of
3.75 years, and risk-free interest rates of 1.50% to 3.34%. Expected volatility was derived using data

drawn from two public dialysis companies. The expected life was computed utilizing the simplified

method as permitted by the Securities and Exchange Commission’s Staff Accounting Bulletin, Share

Based Payment. The expected forfeiture rate is 20% based upon a review of the Company’s recent

history and expectations as segregated between the Company’s board of directors, senior officers,

and other grantees. The risk-free interest rate s based on the approximate average yield on five year’
United States Treasury Bonds as of the date of prant. There were 195,000 and 550,000 options

granted during the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively (sec note 9).

Nonceoniroiling Interest

in Detember 2007, the FASB issued an accounting standard, Nowncontrolling Interests in
Consolidated Financial Statements (ASC 810), which gives guidance on the presentation and
disclosure of noncontrolling interests (previously kmown as minority interests) of consolidated
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subsidiaries. This statement rcquires the noncontrolling interest to be included in the equity section
of the batance sheet, requires disclosure on the face of the consolidated statement of operations of the
amounts of consolidated net income attributable to the consolidated parent and the noncentrolling
interest, and expands disclosures. The disclosure requirements are to be applied prospectively to
fiscal years beginning on or after December 15, 2008. Classification of such interests have becen
recorded retrospectively as noncontrolling interests and will appear in stockholders’ equity in our
consolidated balance shecets and presented scparately on the statement of operations.

Consolidated income (loss) is reduced (increased} by the proportionate amount of income or loss
accruing to noncontrolling interests, Nonconirolling interest represents the equity interest of
third-party owners in consolidated entities that are not wholly owned.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the nsset and lability method. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized for the future tax conscquences attributable to the differences between the
financial statement carrying amount of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases
and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
enactcd tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years which those temporary differcnces
are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in
tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enaciment date. A valuation
allowance is established when it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will not be
realized.

The Company adopted the accounting standard update (ASC 740), dccounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes, on January |, 2009. Prcviously, the Company had accounted for tax contingencies
under ASC 450, Accounting for Contingencles. As required by ASC 740, the Company recognizes
the financial statement bencfit of a tax position only after determining that the relevant tax authority
would more likely than not sustain the position following an audit. For tax positions meeting the
more-likely than-not threshold, the amount recognized in the financial stalements is thc largest
benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement with the
relevant tax authority. At the adoption date, the Company applied ASC 740 to all tax positions for
which the statue of limitations remained open. As a result of the implementation of ASC 740, the
Company did not recognize an increase in the liability for unrecognized tax benefits. The amount of
unrecognized tax benefits as of December 31,2009 was 50.

The Company is subject to income taxes in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various states. Tax
regulations within each jurisdiction are subject to the interpretation of the related tax laws and
regulations and require significant judgment to apply. With few exceptions, the Company is no
longer sobject to U.S. federal or state or Jocal income tax examinations by tax authoritics for the
vears before 2006, The Company is currently under examination by the Internal Revenue Service of
its U.S. income tax retums for 2007, The Company expects these examinations to be concluded and
settled in the next 12 months. The Company has no unrecognized tax benefits related to the period
being examined. The Company believes it is reasonably possible that the resolution of this
examination will result in no additional tax payment.
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Deeember 31, 2009 and 2008

The Company recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense
and penalties in operating expenses for all periods presented. During the years ended December 31,
2009 and 2008, the Company has recognized interest and penalties of $0.

The Company's consolidated LLC and L.P. subsidiaries do not incur federal income taxes. Instead,
their earnings and losses are included in the returns of, and taxed directly to, the members and
partners of these subsidiaries.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronounce ments

In December 2007, the FASB issued an accounting standard (ASC 805), Business Combinations,
which significantly changes the accounting for business combinations, including, among other
changes, new accounting concepls in determining the fair value of assets and liabilities acquired,
recording the fair value of contingent considerations and contingencies at acquisition date and
expensing acquisition and restructuring costs. ASC 805 is effective for business combinations which
occur during fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. The Company made ne acquisitions in
2009. We expect ASC 805 will have an impact on accounting for business combinations but the
effect will be dependent upon acquisitions at that time.

The Company adopted the provisions of FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and
Diselosures, as of January 1, 2008 for financial assets and liabilities that are remeasured and reported
at fair value each reporting period. FASB ASC 820 cstablishes a fair value hierarchy that
distinguishes between market participant nssumptions based on market data obtained from sources
independent of the reporting entity (obscrvable inputs that are classified within Levels 1 and 2 of the
hierarchy) and the reporting cntity’s own assumptions about market participant assumptions
{unobscrvable inputs classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy). The adoption of the standard to the
Company's financial assets did not have any impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Effective January 1, 2009, the Company adopted the provisions of FASB ASC 820 relating to fair
value measurements and disclosures with respect to nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities
that are not permitted or required to be measured at fair value on a recurring basis. The adoption had
no impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements,

Although the adoption of FASB ASC 820 had no direct impact the Company’s consolidated
financial statements, additional disclosures are required under FASB ASC 820 indicating the fair
value hierarchy of the valuation techniques utilized to determine fair value measures. The Company
has included appropriate disclosures herein.

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued guidance which divides
nongovernmental U.S. GAAP into authoritative Codifications and guidance that is nonawuthoritative.
The Codification is not intended to change U.S. GAAP; however, it does significantly change the
way in which accounting literature is organized and because it completely replaces existing
standards, it will affect the way U.S. GAAP is referenced by most companies in their financial
statements and accounting policies. The Codification is effective for financial statements issued for
ioterim and annual periods cnding after September 15, 2009. The adoption of the Codifications did
not have an impact on our consolidated financial statements other than changing references to the
appropriate codifications sections.
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Effective December 31, 2009, the Company adopted FASB ASC 855, Subsequent Events, which
establishes principles and requirements for subsequent events and applies to accounting for and
disctosurz of subsequent events not addressed in other applicable generally accepted accounting
principles. The Company evaluated events subsequent to December 31, 2009 and through April 21,
2010, the date on which the financial statements were available to be issued.

(2) Fixed Assets
Property and equipment consists of the following:

December 31

2009 2008
Facility equipment, fumniture, and information systems $ 22202152 18,768,243
Leasehold improvements 9,731,329 8,196,592
New cenier construction in progress 2,829,967 203,156
34,763,448 27,167,991
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (15,511,848) (10,436,482)
b 19,251,600 16,731,509
Year ended December 31 .:
2009 2008
Depreciation and amortization expense on property
and equipment $ 5,355,638 4,125,949
Net book value of equipment under capital leases at December 31 was:
December 31
2005 2608
Equipment 5 7,312,321 6,168,488
Less accumulated depreciation (4,092,015 (3,056,080)
3 3,220,306 3,112,408

{3) Acquisitions

The Company has acquired various dialysis businesses, as described further below, The assets and
libilities for all acquisitions were recorded at their estimated fair market values as of the effective
acquisition date based upon the best available information.

Amortizable intangible assets consist primarily of noncompete agreements. Goodwill is recorded when the
consideration paid for an acquisition excceds the fair value of identifiable net tangible assets and
identifiable intangible assets acquired.
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The results of operations for the acquired companies are included in the Company’s financial statements
beginning on the effective acquisition date.

Eumana Home Dialysis Acquisition

On February 1, 2008, the Company acquired an 88% majority interest in the asscts and certain
liabilities of Fumana Home Dialysis, Inc. (Eumana), which provides home hemodialysis, acute
hemodialysis, and peritoneal dialysis in patient’s homes and in hospitals in and around Houston,
Texas. The results of operations for these services are included in the Company's financial
statements beginning on February 1, 2008.

The Eumana acquisition cost of approximately $6.4 million was funded from the proceeds of a bank
loan (see note 6).

The estimated fair values of thc assets acquircd and liabilities assumed at the acquisition date are as
follows:

Assets:
Cash 5 575,348
Inventory 52,687
Other current assets 26,166
Fixed assets 1,140,565
Noncompete agreements and
other identifiable intangibles 845,300
Goodwill 4,309,586
Total assets 6,949,652
Liabilitics:
Lease agreements (see notc 5) {128,492)
Other liabilities (463,848)
Net assets acquired $ 6,357,312
CRC Acquisition

Effcctive September 1, 2008, the Company purchased 100% of the stock of Clinical Resenrch
Connections, LLC (CRC). CRC is a site management organization that provides coordination and
management of clinical trials for pharmaceutical and medical device companics and eontract
research organizations. Services are provided in Arkansas and Texas, The results of operations for
these services are included in the Company’s financial statements beginning on September 1, 2008.

The Company's initial purchase price for CRC consisted of the repayment of an existing loan and
certain other credit obligations incurred by CRC prior to the acquisition date that aggregated
$572,245 and are included in accrued expenscs below. In addition to the initial purchase price, the
Company will also owe the prior shareholders of CRC an amount (Eamout) equal to the eamings
before depreciation, amortization, and interest of CRC for the three year period subsequent to
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Scptember 1, 2008 less the initial purchase price. The payments due pursuant to the Eemoul will be
made annually beginning 15 months subsequent to ¢lose.

In November 2009, the Company made the first of threc camout payments of $362,467 to prior

shareholders of CRC.
The estimated fair values of the assets acquired and liabilitics assumed at the acquisition date arc as
follows:
Assels:
Cash 3 2,245
Other current assets 16,603
Fixed assets 14,573
Noncompete agreements and
other identifiable intangibles 50,000
Goodwill 907,155
Total assets 990,576
Liabilities:
Accounts payable (130,380)
Accrued liabilitics 674,764
Net assets acquired 3 185,432

Noncontrolling Interests

The company controls and therefore consolidates the results of 41 of its 42 facilities. Similar to its
investments in unconsolidated affiliates, the Company engages in the purchase and sale for equity intcrests
with respect to its consolidated subsidiaries that do not result in a change of control, these transactions are
accounted for as equity transactions, as they are underiaken among the Company, its consolidated
subsidiaries, and noncontrolling interests, and their cash flow effect is classified within financing activities,

As of December 31, 2009, the Company was the majority owner in 31 joint ventures. Of the noncontrolling
interests in those 31 joint venturcs, 15 have put rights generally at fair value as defined in the agreement
that are either curtently exercisable or become exercisable at various future dates. The carrying amount of
these redeemable noncontrolling interests totaled $4.4 million and $3.8 million as compared to redemption
values of $23.6 million and $22.4 million at Dccember 31, 2009 end 2008, respectively. The redemption
value is calculated at the current value of the put payment that would be required to redeem the interest if
the put is cxercised regardless of whether such intercst is currently exercisable, As of December 31, 2009,
$7.8 million of put rights are curently exercisable and the remaining $15.8 million become exercisable in
2010,

During 2009 the company entered into a joint venture relating to dialysis services with a physician in
which the company owns a 40% interest. This is reflected as investment in affiliate in the Company’s
consolidated balance sheet.
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Intangible Assets
At December 31, 2009 and 2008, amortizable and indefinite-lived intangibie assets consisted of:

Amortizablc intangible assets as follows:

December 31
2009 2008

Noncompetition agreements b 20,132,544 20,132,544
Lease agreemcents 76,221 76,221
Deferred debt issuance costs 1,910,489 1,903,064
22,119,254 22,111,829
Less accumulated amortization (9,878,243) {7,263,614)
Net omortizable intangible assets b 12,241,011 14,848,215

Amortizable intangible liabilities, which are included in other long-term liabilities, consisted of lease
agreements as follows:

Dccember 31
2009 2008
Lease agreements % 1,089,293 1,089,293
Less accumulated amortization (556,311) {447,012)
Net amottizable intangible assets $ 532,982 642 281

Amortization of intangible assets and liabilities over the next five years is as follows:

Noncompetition  Deferred debt Lease
agreements issuance costs agreements
2010 b3 2,226,310 366,331 38,696
2011 2,226,310 366,264 88,696
2012 2,166,194 183,132 82,101
2013 2,119,921 —_ 56,801
2014 2,026,763 —_ 56,801
17 (Continued)
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Changes in the value of goodwill were as follows:

December 31
2009 2008
Balance at January 1 § 67,559,887 62,344,166
Goodwill adjustments for prior acquisitions 362,467 (1,020)
Goodwill acquired — 5,216,741
Balance at December 31 5 67,922,354 67,559,887

The fair value of the identifiable intangibles acquired and the amount of goodwill recorded as a result of
acquisitions are determined based upon independent third-party valuations and the Company’s estimates,
Amorlization expense for the Company’s intangible assets relates to the value associated with the
noncompete and lease agreements. The noncompete intangible assets are amortized over the term of the
noncompete agreements executed in connection with the acquisition transactions or the medical
agreements entered into with certain physicians and the lease agreement intangibles are amortized over the
term of the Jease.

Long-Term Debt

Prior to January 1, 2007, the Company entered into a $55 million syndicated credit agreement with CIT
Heglthcare LLC, as administrative agent (the CIT Credit Agreement) and two other lenders, for a
$30 million secured Joan (Term Loan B) and a $25 million revolving credit facility (CIT Revolver).

Borrowings under the CIT Credit Agreement bear interest based upon a spread in excess of the LIBOR or
the U.S. prime rate, as the benchmark, and based upen the Company’s leverage tatio. The eredit apreement
also provides for on annual unuscd commitment fee of 0.5% based upon the avcrage revolving credit
commitment less outstanding borrowings on the revolver and letters of credit issued. As of December 31,
2009 and 2008, borrowings under the CIT Credit Agreement bore interest at 4.25% and 6.63%,

respectively.

The CIT Credit Agreement alows the Company to request up to an additional $15 million in revolving
credit commitments at any time during the term of the revolving credit facility up to 180 days prier to its
scheduled termination. The Term Loan B and the CIT Revolver mature on July 5, 2012 and July 5, 2011,
respectively. Quarterly principal payments of $91,000 are due on the Term Loan B. In accordance with the
original terms of the CIT Credit Agreement, the Company was required to make principal repayments
equal to 75% of excess cash flow, as defined, within 120 days of ycar end until the total leverage ratio at
the end of a fiscal year is 2.50 or lower,

In February 2007, the CIT Credit Agreement was amended lo provide, among other things, for the
following: (1) the defined calculation fur excess cash flow prepayments attributable to 2006 and payable
by April 30, 2007 was changed so that the Company will not be required to fund the 2007 prepayment;
(2) permitied capital expenditures were increased; and (3} total and senior leverage ratios were increased.
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In February 2008, the CIT Credit Agreement was amended to allow for the purchase of Eumana Home
Dialysis Inc. (see note 3). The credit agreement was increased $6.4 million to a total of $61.4 million. The
additionat $6.4 million is a subsequent Term Loan B commitment and matures on the same date as the
original Term Loan B. The scheduled quarterly principal payments on the Term Loan B increased from
$75,000 to $91,000.

in July 2008, the CIT Credit Agreement was amended to provide, among other things, for the following:
(1} distributions in excess of those made to cover third-party owncrs estimated tax obligations are
permitted assuming the Company is in compliance with its senior leverage ratio; (2)the permitted
acquisition limit was increased; (3)the spread in excess of LIBOR or the US Prime Rate, os the
benchmark, to determine the interest rate the borrowings base was increased; (4) total and senior leverage
ratios were amended; (5) the limits for permitted purchase money debt, capitalized lease obligations and
capital expenditures were increased; and (6) several definitions were amended.

The CIT Credit Agreement is guaranteed, on a joint and several basis, by cach of the Company’s
subsidiaries. Borrowings under the credit agreement arc collateralized by most of the Company’s assels,
including accounts receivable, inventory, and fixed assets not secured by other credit facilities. The credit
agreement includes various events of default and contains certain restrictions on the operations of the
business, including restrictions on certain cash payments, including capital expenditures, investments and
the payment of dividends, and including covenants pertaining to fixed charge coverage, minimum annual
EBITDA, senior debt leverage and total debt leverage, as well as other customary covenants and evenls of
defaults. One event of default pursuant to the CIT Credit Agreement is subjective as it relates to whether
there is a material adverse change in (z) the propenics, business, prospects, operations, management, or
financial condition of the Company or {b) the ability of the Company to mect its obligations under the
agreemcnt,

The Company believes it is in compliance with all covenants under the CIT Credit Agreement and has met
all debt payment obligations. At December 31, 2009, approximately $31,000 was unused and available
under the revolving credit facility.

Long-term debt and capital lease obligutions consisted of the following:

December 31
2009 2008
. Senior secured credit facility:

CIT Term Loan B $ 34,873,000 35,237,000
CIT Revolver 24,968,762 16,218,762

Naotes payable:
Note payable to First Insurance — 58,802
Note payable to Simmons First Bank of Jonesboro 23,532 36,514
Capital lcase abligations 3,592,893 3,612,750
63,458,187 55,163,828
Less current portion {1,447,555) (1,525,241)
$ 62,010,592 53,638,587
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Scheduled maturities of long-term debt and capital lease obligations at December 31, 2009 werc as

follows:
Long-term Capital lease
debt obligations
2010 b 370,004 1,349,272
2011 25,350,290 1,123,390
2012 34,145,000 561,963
2013 — 453,797
2014 — 261,986
Thereafter —_ 646,178
% 59,865,294 4,396,586
Less interest portion at 5.7192% - 8.561% {803,693)
Total 3 3,592,893
(7 Income Taxes
Income tax expense (benefit) consisted of the following:
' 2009 2008
Current:
Federal $ 678,126 771,194 ‘
State 924,717 690,305 :
Deferred:
Federal (4,783,401) 1,090,717
State (10,632) (8,317)
$ (3,191,190) 2,543,899

The difference belween the expected tax expense based on the federal statutory rate of 34% is primarily
due to the valuation allowance that was previously required due to historical Josses and uncerainty of
future taxable income, Texas gross margin tax which is not based on pre-tax income and income tax
atiributable to noncontrolling interest.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities arising from temporary differences were as follows:

2009 2008
Deferred tax assets:
Accrued expenses and other liabilities for financial
accounting purposes not currently deductible b3 765,594 310,441
Net opetating loss carryforwards and contribution limitation 1,345,244 4,626,938
Flow through entities 3,671,996 1,407,357
Property plant and equipment 236,104 176,369
Other 332,312 99,008
Total deferred tax assets 6,351,250 6,621,103
Less valuation allowance — {6,149,048)
Net deferred tax assets 6,351,250 472,055
Deferred 1ax liabilities:
Property and equipment and intangibles, principally due to
differences in depreciation and amortization (25,657) (98,355)
Goodwill (4,514,534) (3,360,742)
Tolal deferred tax liabilities {4,540,191) (3,455,097)
Net deferred tax assets (linbilities) s 1,811,059 (2,987,042)
The valuation allowance consisted of the following:
December 31
2009 2008
Balance at January 1 b 6,149,048 5,794,526
Increase (decrease) during the year (6,149,048) 354,522
Balance at December 31 s — 6,149,048

The Company has net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $1,321,958 and $10,400,000 as of
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, which expire beginning in thc year 2021 if not previously
utilized, The Company has not recorded a valuation allowance for any of its deferred tax assets at
December 31, 2009 as they expect to generate futire taxable income sufficient to realize such deferred tax
asscts, The valuation allowance will be reduced at such time as management is able to determine that the

realization of the deferred tax assets is more likely than not to occur.
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(8) Preferred Stock

Under the Company’s Third Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, 100,450,000 total shares
arc authorized to issue, comprising 53,525,000 shares of common stock and 46,925,000 shares of preferred
stock. Preferred stock is issuable in series under terms and conditions determined by the Company’s board
of directors.

{a) Series A Preferred Stock
As of Decemnber 31, 2008 and 2009, there were 12,350,000 shares of Series A Preferred outstanding.

(b}  Series B Preferred Stock

The Series B redeemable convertible preferred stock (Series B Preferred) shares were sold, primarily
to related-party physicians, at an original issue price of 31 per share. During 2009 and 2008, the
Company issued 16,000 shares to a related-party physician at a price of 31.00 per share. As of
December 31, 2009, there were 529,000 shares of Series B Preferred outstanding.

(c) Series B-1 Preferred Stock |

During 2009, the Company repurchased 50,000 shares from a related party physician at $1.50 per
share, As of December 31, 2009 there were 886,666 shares of Series B-1 Preferred outstanding,

{d)  Series C Preferred Stock

During 2009, the Company issued 200,000 shares at a price of $1.50 per share. As of December 31,
2009, therc were 24,500,962 shares of Series C Preferred outstanding.

(¢) Dividends

Series A Preferrcd and Scries C Preferred stockholders are entitled to receive cash dividends at the
rate of 8% per annum calculated on the original issue prices. Dividends are cumulative from the date
of ariginal issuance and accrue quarterly. Accumnulations of dividends on shares of Series A and
Series C Preferred stock do not bear inlerest and are payable generally at the time of a liquidating
event as defined in the agreement. Secrics B Preferred, Series B-1 Preferred, and common
stockholders arc entitled to reccive dividends, when and if declared by the board of directors out of
the Company’s ussets legally available therefore, so long as all accrued dividends on then
outstanding Secries A and Series C Preferred stock have been paid or declared ond set apart.

?  Redemption

Each share of Series A and Series C Preferred stock is redeemable beginning on September 1, 2012,
if approved by 60% of the thcn-outstanding sharcholders of Series A and Series C Preferred.
Scries B and Scries B-1 Preferred stock is redeemable, beginning on September 1, 2012 if approved
by 60% of the then-outstanding sharcs of Series A and Series C Preferred, voting as a single class,
and if also approved by 60% of the then-outstanding shares of Series B and Serics B-1 Preferred,
voling as a single class.
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Any such redemption would be payabie in three equal annual installments calculated using the sum
of the original issue prices (1 per share for Serics A and Series B Preferred, and $1.50 for Series C
and Series B-1 Preferred) plus all related accrued and unpaid dividends.

(&) Conversion Rigits

Each share of Series A, Series B, Series B-1 and Series C Preferred stock is convertible at any time,
at the option of the helder, into the same number of shares of common stock. Each share of Series A,
Series B, Series B-1, and Serics C converts automatically upon a qualified public offering. Upon
such automatic conversion, any related declared and unpaid dividend becomes duc,

()  Liguidation Preference

Upon liquidation or dissolution, and after payment or provision for payment of all dcbts and
liabilities, stockholders of the Company will receive proceeds, to the extent available, as follows: (a)
first, to the holders of Secries A and Series C Preferred Stock, amounts per share equal to their
original share purchase prices, plus accrued and unpaid dividends (as adjusted for past dividends,
combinations, splits, recapitalizations, and the like}; (b) second, to the holders of Series B and Series
B-1 Preferred Stock, amounts per share equal to their original share purchase prices, plus any
accrucd and unpaid dividends, (as adjusted for post dividends, combinations, splits, recapitalizations,
and the like); (c) third, ratably to the holders of Common Stock, and Series A Preferred Stock and
Series C Preferred Stock vn an as-if converted to Common Stock basis until the holders of Series A
and Series C Preferred Siock shali have received, in total including the payment under (a) above, an
amount equal to three (3) times the Series A or Series C original issue price, respectively; and
(d) fourth, to the holders of Common Stock, any remaining available amounts.

(i}  Voting Rights
Each share of Serics A and Serics C Preferrcd stock issued and outstanding is entitled to the number
of votcs equal to the number of shares of common stock inte which it is convertible. For various
defined events, Series A and Series C Preferred stockholders vote together as a separate class. In
those circumstances, 60% or more of the outstanding Series A and Series C Preclerred stockholders
must approvc the event.

Each share of common stock is entitled one vote. As tong as Series A and Series C Preferred stock is
outstanding, and except for various defined events, Scries A and Series C Preferred stockholders
vote together with common stockholders as a single class on an as-if-converted to common stock
basis.

The Series B and Series B-1 Preferred stockholders have no voting rights and their consent is not
required to take any corporate action.

A majority of the Company’s stockhelders, voting together on an as-if-cenverted to common stock
basis, can change the number of authorized shares outstanding.
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Other Terms

if Serics A and Scries C Preferred shares are outstanding, no dividend may be declared, and no
shares shall be redeemed, on Series B or Series B-1 Preferred stock unless all accrued Series A and
Series C Preferred dividends have been paid and a similar dividend is declared on Serics A and
Serics C Preferred stock.

All stockholders are obligaled to participate in a sale of the Company approved by 60% of the
Series A and Series C Prefeired stockholders, voting together as a single class, and the board of
directors.

Series A and Series C Preferred stockholders have the right to purchase any new securities on a
proportionate basis, and also have the right of over-allotment if any other Series A or Series C
Preferred sharcholder fails to purchase a full proportionate share of the any new securitics. Series B
Preferred, Series B-1 Preferred, and common stockholders do not have preemptive rights.

The Company and the Series A and Series B Preferred stockholders have the right to purchase shares
from Series B Preferred, Series B-1 Preferred and common stockholders who wish to transfer their
shares to a nonpermitted transferee.

Stock Compensation Plans

The Company’s 2005 Stock Incentive Plan (the 2005 SIP) provides stock options and restricted stock
grants, and other sharc-based incentives, primarily to employees and directors, In May 2008, the Company
anthorized an additional 500,000 shares available for grant. In March 2009, the company authorized an
additional 500,000 shares available for grant. There were 5,400,000 and 4,900,000 shares available for
grant as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, under the amended 2005 SIP.

(a)

Stock Option Plan

Awards granted under the 2005 SIP are for incentive stock options with a five year term, an exercisc
pricc at least equal to the market value on the date of grant, and which vest 25% after one year of
seryice and then monthly in equal amounts over the next three years of service. Income for the years
ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 included $13,271 and $10,111, respectively, of pretax
compensation costs related to stock options granted. As of December 31, 2009, there was $20,735 of
total unrecognized compensation costs related to stock options. These costs are expected to be
recognized over a period of approximatcly four years. At December 31, 2009, the weighted average
remaining contractual life of outstanding options was 1.87 years.
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The table below summarizes activity in the Company’s stock option plan:

Year ended December 31

2009 2008
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise ¢xercise
Awards price Awards price

Qutstanding at beginning of
year 1,061,692 § 0.14 838,355 % 0.14
Granted 195,000 0.15 550,000 0.15
Exercised (208,751) 0.14 (314,892) 0.15
Cancelled {31,875) 0.11 (11,771) 0.14
CQutstanding at end of year 1,016,066 § 0.14 1,061,692 § 0.14

Awards exercisable at

year-end 412,941 3§ 0.14 245432 % 0.13

Restricted Stock

The Company issued restricted stock to certain employees in 2007 and in prior years. Restricted
stock awards vest 25% afier one ycar of service and then monthly in cqual amounts over the next
three years of service, subject to continued employment and other plan terms and conditions. Holders
of restricted stock are not allowed to sell, transfer, pledge, or otherwise encumber their restricted
shares, but such holders are allowed to vote and their shares accrue dividends when and if declared.
The Company may, hut is not ebligated to, repurchase vested restricted stock from employecs at fair

market value upon termination of the recipient’s cmployment.

Expense for restricted stock is recognized over the vesting period. The noncash compensation
expense associated with restricted stock awards was $41,825 in 2009 and $64,741 in 2008. The

following table summarizes restricted stock award activity:

Outstanding balance at beginning of year §

Granted
Exercised
Forfeited
Repurchase

Balance at December 31, 2009

25

3

2009 2008
3,401,558 3,401,558
3,401,558 3,401,558
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The following table summarizes the nonvested restricted stock activity:

2009 2008
Quistanding balance at beginning of year b 1,384,334 2,331,595
Granled — —
Vested (743,212 (947,261)
Forfeited — —
Repurchase e —
Balance at December 31, 2009 b 641,122 1,384,334

At December 31, 2009, 2,760,436 of the outstanding restricted shares were vested. As of
December 31, 2009, there was approximalely $51,379 of total unrecognized compensation costs
related to restricted stock awards. These costs arc expected to be recognized over a remaining
vesting period of approximately two years,

{10) Related-Party Transactions

Participation in the Medicare ESRD program requires that treatment at a dialysis center be under the
general supervision of a director who is a physician, The Company has engaged physicians or groups of
physicians to servc as medical directors for each of its centers. The Company has comtracis with
approximately 27 individual physicians and physician groups to provide medical direclor scrvices. The
compensation of medical directors is negotiated individually and depends in general on local factors such
as competition, the professional qualifications of the physician, their experience and their tasks as well as
the workload at the clinic.

An ESRD patient generatly seeks treatment at a dialysis center ncar his or her home and at which his or her
treating nephrologist has practice privileges. Additionally, many physicians prefer to have their patients
treated at dialysis ccnters where they or other members of their practice supervise the overall care provided
as medical directors to the cenicrs, As a rcsult, and as is typical in the dialysis industry, the primary referral
source for most of our centers is often the physician or physician group providing medicat director services
to the center.

The Company’s medical director agreements generally include covenants not to compete. Also, when the
Company acquires a center from one or more physicians, or where one or more physicians owns intcrests
in centcrs as co-owners with us, these physicians have agreed to refrain from owning interests in
competing centers within 2 defined geographic area for various time periods. These agreements not to
compete restrict the physicians from owning or providing medical director serviccs to other dialysis
centers. Most of these agreements not to compete continue for a period of time beyond expiration of the
correspending medical director agreements.

The Company leases space for 20 of its centers in which physicians and/or cmployees hold ownership
interests, and subleases space 1o teferring physicians and/or cmployees at one center. Future minimum
lease payments payable under these leases is approximately $14 million at December 31, 2009, exclusive
of maintenance and other cosls, and is subject o escalation. For 2009 and 2008, total lease payments under
these leascs were approximately $2.4 million and $2.4 million, respectively.
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Some medical directors and other referring physicians own Series B and Series B-1 Preferred stock, which
they purchased from the Company or received as partial compensation under a medical director agreement.
Seme of the Company’s medical directors also own equity interests in cntities that operate the Company’s
dialysis centers,

The Company believes that the leascs and equity purchascs are ne less favorable lo us and no more
favorable to such physicians than would have been obtained in arm’s-length bargaining between

independcnt parties.

The Company has one promissory notc obligation owed a noncentrolting interest holder in one of its
subsidiaries. The note obligation was in an original amount of $750,000, of which $250,000 and $375,000
was outstanding at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, $125,000
of the amount outstanding was classified in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as a current
liability. The note bears interest at 7% and principal is due in six annual installments from May 1, 2006
through May 1,2011. The obligations pursuant to these notes are subordinated in terms of repayment to the
Company's obligations under the CIT Credit Agreement (sce note 6).

The Company also has another promissory note obligation owed to another noncontrolling interest holder.
The amount cutstanding on this note was $0 and $39,440 at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
The nole was paid off in 2009. The note bore interest at 5% per annum and was subordinated in terms of
repayment to the Company’s obligations under the CIT Credit Agreement (sec note 6).

During the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Company paid a refated party affiliatcd through
common ownership $293,101 and $496,059, respectively, for the usage of an airplane.

A member of the Company’s board of directors provides consulting services primarily related to regulatory
and reimbursement matters. The total expenses incurred by the Company related to these services were
approximately $108,333 and $50,000 in 2009 and 2008, respectively.

The Company purchased CRC in September 2008 (see note 3). Three exccutives of the Company owned a
majority interest in CRC prior to the acquisition.

(11) Legislation, Regulations, and Market Conditions

The Company’s dialysis operations arc subject to exlensive federal, state, and local government
rcgulations. These rcgulations require the Company to meet various standards relating to, among other
things, the operation of dialysis clinics, the provision of quality healthcare for patients, maintenance of
proper ownership and records, quality assurance programs, and occupational, health, safety and
environmental standards, and the provision of accurate reporting and billing to government and private
payment programs. These laws are extremely eomplex, and in many instances, providers do not have the
benefit of significant regulatory or judicial interpretation as to how to interpret and apply these laws and
regulations in the normal course of conducting their business. Healthcarc providers that do not comply
with these laws and regulations may be subject to civil or criminal penalties, the loss of their licenses, or
restriction in their ability to participate in various federal and state healthcare programs. The Company
endeavors to conduct its business in compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
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Qur dialysis centers are ccrtified {or are pending certification) by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services, as is required for the receipt of Medicare payments, and are licensed and permitted by state
authorities. The Medicare and Medicaid Fraud and Abuse Amendments of 1977, as amended, generally
referred to as the “anti-kickback statute,” imposes sanctions on those who, among other things, offer,
solicit, make or reccive payments in return for rcferral of a Medicarc or Medicaid patient for treatment.
The federal False Claims Aet imposcs penalties on those who, among other things, knowingly present a
false or fraudulent claim for payment to the federal governmeni. Another federal law, commeonly referred
to as the “Stark Law,” prohibits physicians, with certain exccptions, from referring Medicare patients to
entities with which the physician has a firancial relationship, states have analogous statues, The Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), among other things, includes provisions
relating to the privacy of medical information and prohibits inducements to patients to sclect a particular
healthcare provider. Congress, states and regulatory agencies continue to consider modifications to federal
and state healthcare laws. The Company’s dialysis centers are also subject to various state hazardous waste
and nonhazardous medical waste disposal laws.

Sanctions for violations of these statutes could resuli in the imposition of significant fines and penalties,
repayments for patient services previously billed, expulsion from government healthcare programs, and
other civil or criminal penaltics. Management believes that the Company is in material compliance with
applicable government laws and regulations.

Profit-Sharing Plan

The Company has a savings plan for employees who meet certain criteria that have been established
pursuant to the provisions of Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. The plan allows employees to
contribute a defined portion of their compensation on a tax-deferred basis. Since January 1, 2003, the plan
allows for defined matching Company contributions for eligible employees. The plan was amended
effective January 1, 2006 to allow vesting credit for prior years of service for employees of cerfain
acquired businesses. For the years cnding December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, the Company made
matching contributions to the plan of $391,053 and $365,496.

The Company may also make discretionary profit-sharing contributions to the plan if approved by the
board of directors. No such contributions werc made in 2009 or 2008.
Commitments and Centingencies

The Company may be subject to claims and suits in the ordinary course of business, including contractual
disputes and professional and general liability claims.
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On February 15, 2007, the holders of the subordinated note referenced in note 6 brought suit against the
Company. In the lawsuit, the plaintiffs alleged that the Company had failed to pay amounts due to the
sellers of Rencare Ltd. (Rencare) concerning accounts receivable that arose prior to the close of the
Rencare acquisition. The Company denied plaintiffs ¢laims and, made counterclaims against plaintiffs and
filed a third-party cross-claim against one of the other sellers of Rencare, In the Company’s counterclaim
and cross-complaint, the Company alleged, among other things, that Sellers breached the representations
and warrantics in the applicablc Rencare acquisition documents by failing te disclose certain liabilities. A
trial was held in November 2008 and judgment was cnicred in favor of plaintff for §750,000 plus
$300,000 in attorney fees. An appeal is pending and the parties are awaiting a ruling ffom the appetlant
court. At this time, the Company cannot determine what will be the ultimate resolution of our appeal. In
addition to the judgment, the Company incurred legal and other professional fees relatcd to this litigation.
These expenses aggregated $286,647 and $1,219,203 in 2009 and 2008, respectively.

The Company has obligations to purchase the third-party interests in several of its joint ventures. These
obligations are in the form of put provisions in joint venture agreements, and are exercisable at the
third-party owners’ discretion with soine timing limitations, 1f these put provisions are exercised, the
Company would be required to purchase the third-party owners” interests at fair market valuc {see note 4}.

The Company rents office space, medical facilities, and medical equipment under lease agreements that are
classified as operating leases for financial reporting purposes. At December 31, 2009, the future minimum
rental payments under noncancelable operating leases with terms of onc ycar or more consist of the

following:
2010 b 5,827,058
2011 5,260,414
2012 5,109,728
2013 4,696,231
2014 3,658,621
Thereafter 9,440,090

Rent expense was $ﬁ,290202 and $5,011,653 for the years ended December31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively.

{14} Subsequent Event

On April 14, 2010, a subsidiary of the company, entered into a definitive agreement lo acquire Dialysis
Corporation of America, Inc. (DCA). Under the terms of the agrcement, USRC, through a subsidiary, will
commence 4 tender offer for all the outstanding common shares of DCA for $11.25 per share in cash,
followed by a merger to acquire all remaining outstanding DCA shares at the same cash price paid in the
tender offer. The transaction is valued at approximately 5112 million. DCA provides outpatient dialysis,
in-hospital dialysis, acute and at home dialysis services in Georgia, Maryland, New Jersey, Chio,
Pennsylvania, South Carelina and Virginia. The Company has received a commitment letler providing
fully committed debt financing in connection with the transaction from Royal Bank of Canada and equity
financing from certain of its existing shareholders.
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R Wefts Fargo Equipment Fmence, Inc.
WHLLS 733 Manquatte Avenue, Suile 700
FARGO MAC NB30G-0T0
Minmaapolis, MN 55302

Master Lease

Master Lease Number 268280 dated a3 of Noverpber 2, 2010
Name et Aadrass of Lossee;
US Renal Care Home Therapies LLC
1313 Ls Concha Lame ’
Houagton, TX 77054

Master Lesse Provisions
7. LEASE. Lassor hereby ograas 10 a6 to Lassee, and Losses hareby agrees fo laase From Lassor, e personal proparty tdescribod in g Supplement or
fo this Master Leass from time (o fima signed by Lessor and Lasssa upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Master Lease and in the refated
Supplamsnt (such property togathar veith 8f repl: mwbmmmmmmm.mpenmdamﬁoaaWaﬂmmmmma
offixod thereta being mefermed & horoin as the "Equipment”). Each Supplament shell constitite 8 SEPBIHiE 16ase incomorating the terns of this Master Leass.
Raferonces in s Mester Lease io this Loase”, “hemounder” end hereln” shalt be construed o mesn 8 Supplenent which Incorparates s Master Logse.
Lasseo's oxecution of @ Supplernent shafl obiigale Lassee to ks fhe Equinment descrided therein fom Lessor N Supplerment shall be binding on Lessor
uniess end untl exscuted by Lassar. Anything to the contrary notwithstandmg, Lessor shall have no pbiigation fo acept 8xecule or gritar info any Supplerment
or fo eoguire of lease 10 Loseee any equipment. Titly to ¥ Sqipmont shall at &l times rema i Lessor,
2. TERM. The term of ihls Lease shail begin on the rent commencement dafs Shown In e rppicatid Supplement and shall continue for the Aumber of
consocutive months from the ront commencemant date shown in Guch Supplemont (The “inftial term} unless eariar forminated by Lossar a3 provided herpln.
The rent commencemens date is the 15ty day of the monm & which a¥ of the fems of Squipment described {n the retated Suppisment have been defversd and
acconted by Lessee f such delivary end accaplence fs compioted on or bafore the 15Y of suzh month, o the rart commencement dale Is the ket day of such
manthi ¥ tuch defivery end ecceptance is compietad duwing the dalance of SLCh monmh. mmmmmmmmppm»mwmm
and acooplance of aRf fams of Equipsment described theroin, {8ssae sgrees tat the rent commencament date may be [efl hiark when Lassea axecifas i
rlatod Supplement snd hereby outhorizes Lessor to insort the ron! commencerent dafo hasad upon tha dste appeaning on te dalvry and sccaplsnce
carnticate signod by Lessoa, .
At o explration of tha Initia! tarm, unless Lesses shell have renewsd the Loase or purchased Ihe Equipment from Lossor, Bs provided for in each Supploment, if
LamadoesmrrmummlmmwmaEwmthmamhddawrmmmmMm 14 boiow, Lessoo shafl pay to Lossor on
ammwequauomenm#rrybaslcrenralpaymeamatmheﬂeddud:g#masmmmdfhohwtamforaamm{nrparrafanymmm)as'Holdom
Ruord”, ond shad comply with el other provisions of this Leess, from the st day efter the oxplration of ihe Indio! tenm until alf such Equipment hes been retumed
[ Lessof in agcordancy with parpgraph 14, providad howaver, that nothing contaimed Mo and no payment of Holgover Ront shall refeva Lessos of s
obiigalion to relum the Equipment upon the expiratian or garfier tartnination of the Lease. i eoition, Lossea shall pay any opplicable saias, use, Badér proporly
taxes ansing from this Lease,
3 RENT Lemessﬂaﬂpayasbmmwmehﬁwmdmhuammmmmhmsmmads::pplememas Tolal Basic Rent. The Tota! Basic
Rent shalf ba payabie in Instaliments sach i the amount of the basic rental payment sof forth in the rofated Supplement plus satas sed uea (X thereon, Lassoe
Shok pay edvance instaliments arxt any socurly depostt, each as shown in the reiated Suppioment, on the date X ded by Lesseo. Subsog
Instediments sfhal be payable on the first day of each mnfal payment perod howvn hmsmmadSupplammbogﬁwmganermemstmtarpaynmnpaM'
providod, however, that Lessor snd Lesses may ogme to any other payment scheduwia, Mchuting feageiar payments or ballpan payments, i wiich event thoy
8haft be aut forth inihe Supplement. If the actiral Cost af tho Equipment Is more or loss Tian the Tatal Cost a3 shown in the Supploment, the amount of each
instafiment of rent will be atjusted up or down o provida the same yold fo Lessor as wiuld have boen obleined i the aciugl cost hat bein the same &S the Tols!
Cost. Adfustments of 10% or less may be matle by writfen notce from Lassor fo Lessee. Adfustments of mane than 10% shall be made by execution of #n
amondment to the Suppiament reflecting the change In Total Cost end basic rentat payment, .
In addiion to hasic rend, which Is payable beginning on the nort commencement dotg, Lessea agreas to pay Infenim rent for Ihe poriod baginning on the date the
Etpulprrent Is delivored end sccoptod by Lassee (o the rent commencemers dete at & dally ratg squs! o the percentage of Lessors cost of the Equipment set
forth I such Supploment. Interm ront shafl be D36 0 o et o W dsis. Lesseo agroat that f 68 of the ltoms of Equipment covaned by such
Supplerment have not bean deliverad end acoepted Meraumxior bafre Me tate specified gy the Cutolf Dats in such Supplamor, Lessor shell hava no obligolion
to jeass the Equipmerdt fo Lossee end Lesses shall purchase fem Lossar e Pems of Equipmont ren elbject fo ths Loasa mithin five days ofter Lessors :
muosrrodom!araprmewamwmmddmlmﬂwaﬂmdhﬁunpabhmdmmfhm. Lessae sholf aiso pay oy opxicatie ssias and
e fax on suph suh,
4. SECURITY DEPOSIT. LawmayapplysnysawmydapcwmmanymmﬂmofLessaeunderanySuppanwwmaﬂmmmanymamw
belance fo Lessse without intarsst upon ufl safisfaction.of ol of assee's 00Egations.
5 NOWARRANTIES. Lessaeagme‘sMxhnmdemthUmmmbmehsmymrm upon any
stutements or representations mack by Lassor, LESSEE ACKNOWLEDGES THAT: LESSOR I3 NOT THE MANUFACTURER OF THE EQUIPMENT NOR
THE MANUFACTURER § AGENT NOR A DEALER THEREIN, THE EQUIPMENT IS OF A SIZE, DESIGN, CAPACITY, DESCRIPTION AND MANUFACTURE
SELECTED BY THE LESSEE; LESSEE IS SATISFIED THAT THE EQUIPMENT IS SUITABLE AND FIT FOR ITS PURPUOSES; AND LESSOR HAS NOT
MADE AND DOES NOT MAKE ANY WARRANTY WITH RESPECT TO THE EQUIPMENT, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AND LESSOR SPECIFICALLY
DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR OF FITNESS FOR A PARTIQULAR PURPOSE. OR AS TO THE QUALITY, CONDITION OR
CAPACITY OF THE EQUIPMENT OR THE MATERIALS IN THE EQUIFMENT OR WORKMANSHIP QOF THE EQUIPMENT, LESSOR'S TITLETO THE
EQUIPMENT, OR ANY OTHER REPRESENTATION DR WARRANTY WHATSOEVER. LESSOR SHALL NOT BE LIAGLE TO LESSEE FOR ANY LOSS,
DAMAGE, OR EXPENSE OF ANY KIND OR NATURE CAUSED, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, BY ANY EQUIPMENT OR THE USE OR MAINTENANCE
THEREOF OR THE FAILURE OR OPERATION THEREOF, OR THE REPAIR, SERVICE OR ADJUSTMENT THEREOF, OR BY ANY DELAY OR FAILURE
0 PROVIDE ANY SUCH MAINTENANCE, REPAIRS, SERVICE OR ADJUSTMENT, OR BY ANY INTERRUPTION OF SERVICE OR LOSS OF USE"
THEREOQF OR FOR ANY LOSS OF BUSINESS HOWSOEVER CAUSED, LESSOR SHALL NOY 8E LIABLE FOR DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING
Y FOR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF OR THE INABILITY TO USE THE EQUIPMENT. No gefact or uafiiness
of the Equigment gnd no eparfdb'mmnufamrmrorﬂodﬂppuofmEqu!pnuﬁodaﬁwquuipmsmoranypadmadbmer .
refiove Lestos & obigation y rent or any olfier obfigation hereundsr. Les=ar shakl have na obgation b respoct of the Equipment and sholl have no
THIS AGREEMENT INCLUDES THE TERMS DN THE AYTACHED PAGE(S). ’
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obigation to mslafl ered, test, adjust or 5endce the Equipment. Lessas shafl ook only Io persons ofher than Lassor such as the manudachurer, vendar or camior
thereof should any item of Equipment for any reason and in any way be defective. Ta the extont permitind by the mamdacturer enddr vandor snd provided
Lesson 5 nol in dafaull under the Lyase, Lessor shall meke avallable (o Lessee & manufaciurer andty venoor warantias with respact Iy ihe Equipment.
6. LESSEE COVENANTS, REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. (8) AMrmetive Covenants. Lassee shalt () pay aft Shipping and delivery charges angd
ather exparses incued i connection with the Equipment and pay il lewlid daltors, whother for labor, mamnals, suppies, et o sorvices, which rright or could
#f unpad bocoma 8 an on the Equipment. (1) comply with off faws and reguiations and niles, aff manufacturer's instuctions and warranty mquirements, 2nd with
the conditions antt requitaments of aff palicias of inswence refating to the Equinment and #s use; () mark end idertify the Equipment with aff infarmation and in
such manner 83 Lessor oF its 8ssigns may request fom fime to time and repiace promplty eny such markings of identification which &8 nemoved, defacod or
destroyed, (iv) at eny and afl limes during bushwss hours, grant Lessor fre0 a0oess & ermfer upon e premises whersin the Equipmant shall ba locatad or usad
and perrmt Lessor o lnspect the Equipmant end af appiicalie mainhenance records; provided, kowever, that Lessor shall have no obligotion fo inspact any
Equipment or recorUs: (v) maintain 8 system of acooynts estabished Snd edministored kit SCCOMIENCE Wit Qoncrblly accapled aecounting princickas ad
proctioes consistontly applied; and (v} within thirty (30) days sftor the end of sach fiscal quarer, doliver to Lessor a balance shee! s ot fha ond of such quarter
eNnd statermant of DpraMions far such queder, salting forth in comperative form o comesponding fgures for the camparaive pariod in ihe preceding fscal yoer,
within one hundred and twenly (120) days sfter tha end of each iscal pear, delivar to Lassor a balance shest as &t the end of sudh yoar end staternents of
operations, i end retained ings for such year, with accompanying fooinoles, 8ach seiiing forth ks comparative form the comesponang Agures for the
praceding yoar, In each case prapersd in accardancg with genarblly sccepted acoounting principhes and (octcos consistentty appiied antf ceriffied by Lossoa’s
chief fnanclat officer as felily presenting the financiat pasition and results of operations of Lesses, and, in Me case of yoar end fnancip! statements, certified by
an indepandent BeCOUNTING fimn eccapiabie i Lessar, and with masoanhly aompiness, famiah Lessor with such other irformaltion, Anercial or cihermdss,
iating to Lossoe or the Equlpment ag Lassor shall reasonably rexquest.
(b) Negative Covengnls. Lessas shall not (i} voluntarlly or iavoluatarily creats, incur, assurme or suffor i axist any mongage, ben, seculy interes?, Pledige
Or piter encumbrance or aftachment of any Rind whatsoever upon, affocting or with rospedt to tha Equipment or this Lease o any of Lessae's irfamast
Hgreunder. (i} permit ihe name of any parson, sssocialion or COPOrBtion olvr han the Lessor or Lesset 1o bo plscad an the Equipment; (71} part with
possassion or control of or suffor or aitow fo pass Gl of k5 possession or control any fem of the Equipment ur change the Ibcation of tha Equipmant or eny part
thereof from the oodrass shown in the applcable Supplement; (iv) ASSIGN R IN ANY WAY TRANSFER OR DISPOSE OF ALL OR ANY PART OF ITS
" RIGHTS OR OBUGATIONS UNDER THIS LEASE OR ENTER INIQ ANY SUBLEASE OF ALL DR ANY PART OF THE EQUIPMENT: (vl change (a) s namo .
o aakdress froa that sef forth above, (b} the Stete prdar whose Jaws # s organized as of e dofo heread, or (¢)the type of organization under which it exists as of
the date heroof Lnless X shall have given Lessor or s essigns no lass than thicty (20) deys’ prior wiithen notico of anmy such proposed change: {vi) permk the ssle
or transfar of any shares of #s capal stock or of any ownership inlorest in the Lessee o any persan, persons, entiy or antisos (whether kn one transaction of in
mudipls transactions) which results in & transfor of 8 majorily Interest in the ownership andior ta conkrol of the Lessea from tha person, persons, ently or entiliaa
who hod ownership andior conirol of the Lessee as of tha date of this Master Lease, or (vil} consalidate wih of marme into or with any oihear enfity, or pucheso
oroffieratsa acquie 2X or substantialy 8l of ths assets or 300K of aier oanarship inferest of any person of entlly or s, transfer, lasso or otherafse Aspose of
all or subystardiafly 8 of Lassoe’s 033¢{$ (0 51y person or entily. i
{c) Repr fons and ¥ Lessow mprosents and werrants fo Lassor, that effedive on the dale on which Lessge arevutos this Mastor Loose
& pach Supploment: {1) f Lassoe is a partrership, corporalion, fmied tiabikly ompany o olher legef enfly, the axacution and dofory of this Mastor Lapsa
aird each Supploment andﬂmpwfummmu!wssae'sobmmnshemundermhmmdnrhambaendu"yaumumadbyaﬂnmmodimonmemd
the Lesser and am nol in contrvention of, and wilf not reswl! in o broech of, any of e (8IS of Lesses’s chartor, by-laws, articies of incarparalion or other
oiganic documents o any lan agreoments or intentures of Lossoe, or any ofhar contrect, agreament or instrument ko which Lessee I3 & party or by wivich 4 i
Bound; (¥) the parsan Signing the Master Lease and eech Supplement an behaif of Lessee is duly suthontzed: (if) Lessee’s exac! logal namoe as & appears on B3
Charter or ather omanic documents, induding as to punclualion end cepitatization, and Ks pringipef plges of business or chiof GXDCUSYE office are a5 sal fih b
the heatling of this Master Lease;- () Lesses I8 duly organtzed, vatklly existing end in good standing unter the laws of the stats of s incorporation or formation
and s ouly qualified end authardzed to rensect business in, and is in good standing undor the faws of, each other state In which the Squipment is or witl bo ]
foeated;{v) thana has been no changs in the name of the Lasses, of the name under which Losses condutts business within the one year preceding 2o dale !
bemafex:sprasmvhus!ympamdinwﬂﬁngroLessor,M)Lessoohasnotmmdhpﬁndparﬂawofbudnaasordﬁafexmdwm.omas nof changed
Hg jurtsaiiction of &3 onganizetion with the one year preceding the date herso!l axcept s praviously reporfad (o Laasorin wriing; (vi) thia Master Lepso amd sach
Supplernant constiute & fegal, vakid end binding obigation of Losses, enforceable agaknst Lessea in acgordance with s terms: (vik) ell imformation provided by
Lessee lo Lassor it connection with this Lease is trve and comed!, (ix) the Equipmont wif be used primarily for businoss purposes os opposed tn parsanal, family
OF househokd purposes; and (x) therw are no sulfs pending or thredtened egelinst Lessoe or any guarantor which, # decided odvarsely, migiht motedaly edversely
afiect Lessea’s or such quarsnlor's fnancial conoftion, the vakse, utilty or remaining usefut ife of the Equlorment, he rights infended to be afforded to Lessor
hereunder or Undor any quarantea of the abilly of Lesses or any guarantor Io pardorm its obligations uader the Laase o ey document dofivorad n commection
with the Leese’
7. TAXES. Lessee shall promplly pay when due, and idemnify and hotd Lassor hormmiess, on an fterdsx basis, from, all sales, use, propedy, exclss and
Other taxes and all ficense end registration fey now or heresfler impased by any govemmantal body or apency ugon tha Equiprriont or #3 use, pirthase,
ownershlp, dolivary, leasing, p fon, siorage, operation, mainfenence, repsir, retum or other disposition of the Equipment, or for titting or registering the
Equipmeant, or uptn the lncome or other proceod's received with respact fo the Equipment or this Lease or the rontsls hereundar, provided, howover, thet Lessoe
shet not be roquired to pay taxes on or measired by the net hicome of Lessar. Lessea shall prepare and fia 8l tox relums reloting 1o taxes for which Lassee fy
responsible haraundar which Lassee iz permitted to e inder the lawa of the eppiicablo taxing jurtsdiction. Upon the exgiration or earker termination of i
Louse, Lossoe shall pay fo Lessor any such taxas aocrued or assesssd but nol yet due and paysble.,
& INDEMNITY. Losspe hereby agrees io indemnily and hokt Lessor harmless {on an efter-tax basis} from end sgainst eny and off cioims, ibsses, Tabdfiss
{incluchirg rogligente, fort and strict liabilly), damages, frdgments, oblgations, sclions, suits, e eff fogat proceedings, and any and alf costs ond exponses i
connection tharesrth (including eftomeys' feos) arising out, or in any manner connected with, or resulting diraclly or indirectly from, the Equiprent, Inchuding,
without imitetion, the manufactura, purchase, lease, fnancing, selection, ownarship, delivery, mfection, non-gefivery, fransportetion, pessession, uss, Sorape,
operation, conallion, maimtenence, repetr, relum or other dispesition of the Equipmard or whh this Leass, Inciuging without fimiation, clakms for infury o or doath
of persons and for damage to properly, whether srising undor the doctrine of sirict Fabiity, by eperalion of law or oherwise, and to give Lessor promyx rotice of .
any such claim or Jabilty. ’
9. ASSIGNMENT. Lmormsymornss!gnnnyornluﬁtslmomahmmmNwﬂwwiamnﬂyhﬁmmwwwpaﬂolﬂmEmﬁmrd.mm
notice to or the consen! of Lossoe. Lmammwamﬂmhdanyaaﬂgmufmwmrmmnaru,dammmrdainordufarm&mo
may have egainst Lossor or any person other than suth sssigno, Lessee sgress that i X recolvos wrillen notice of an assigriment from Lassor, 2 wil pay alt
Rent and cthor payments pgyable under each Supph f fo such assignee or es instnalod by Lessor or the Assignea identified & the nolics received from
Lessor. An assignes of Lossor shall have oll nights of Lessor under the applicabla Leass, to the exdand asHgned, separately exerrisable by such assignea
indepandordly of Lossor o any assignon with raspect fo ather leases. Upon any such assignment and except vs may otherwise be provided thervén glf
rofarences in this Mastor Loase fo Lessor.shall include such assignes,
10.  EQUIPMENT PERSONALTY. The Equipment shafl remain parsona! proparty regardiess of its sftechment to really, end Lessoo pgrees (o fake such achion
at it oxpanso 83 may be necessary to provent eny third party from aoquiring eny infarest it the Equiprmont & & msuft of its altachmant ko rogdy. if requested by
Lassor wh raspedt 1o any Htem of the Equipmsent, Lassoe wik obtzin and daliver to Lossor walvers of irferast or kens In recordabls form, satistactory o Lessor,
fromaﬂpomonsdaﬂnhgmyhrwns!hfherwmmumthmmiramaﬂfw"‘. ipment is installed or located.
1. (SE AND MAINTENANCE. Lassoo will use ihe Equipment with dua care and only For ihe purpose for which it is intendied. Lexsoo wil, by quakfied
Personng!, use, maintaln, repeir, modity (o tha catent permitted o required harain) in BCoorriance with predent preclices (but i np event keas tan the sama
extont to which Lesgee malnteins other shmilar equipman awned or loasod by It} end for the purpasa for whioh such Equlpmont was designed, in compliance wih
J policias, manuf: 'z specified imalntenance progrems, warrantias end appllcadlo laws, and shafl keap e Cquipment in as good repalr, contfbion

Prge 2 of 5 MASTLSLO

Altachment 39 177




and worldng orer as when oginally recaived by Lessee, ordingry wosr and tear exsepted and wil furnish and replace aif parts of the Equipment 85 may from
Hime 1o time bevome wom out, fost, stelen, destroyed or damaged or uniit for use., sl at its expense.. Lessop shall, al is expense, make al modifcations and
Improvements fo the Equipment required by faw. Lessee may, af its sok cost and expenss, make any modiications to the Equipmont, provided that such
ediications () urg roadily removebla withou! cousing damage lo the Equipmont, (b) do not raduco the vakue, iRy, marketabiliy o remaining usolfid fe of he
Equipment, end (c} 8ro of a kind thal customarly are mads by lossess or purchesers of equipment gimilar lo the Equipment All pavts, modifications and
improvements fo the Equipment shel, when imsdakod or made, Immadlately become the property of Letsor ond part of the Equipment for elf purpases; providod,
thot any modification not roquired by law shall f requested by Lessor bg mmoved by Lesses and any damage o the Equipmant rosulling from such removal
sha¥ be repaired prior to the retum of the Equipment fo the Lessor. The Equipment shal not be used outside of the Lindlad States without Lessor's prior writion
consert

12. LOSS OR DAMAGE. No loss or damage o e Equipment or any part thereof shail affect any obfigation of L sssee undar this Loasp, which shall cantinug i
ket force and effect. Lessea shafl acvise Lassor in wiling within five (5) days of any #fem of Equipmont bocoming Jost, stolen or demaged ard of the
croumstances and axtont of suth damage. In the evert any itom of Equipment shelf become Iost, stolen, desiroyed, damsgod boyond repair of rendared
permansntly unfit fr use for any ason, or i ihe event of condamnation ar selzars of any item of Equipment, Lossee shatl promptly pay Lossor, within fen (10)
-y oftor oomand by Lessor, sn amoont équal to the groator of the falr market valug of suck Hems or the Lessor's Loss as defined in paragraph 18 bolow,
Lipon payment of such smount o Lessor, such fem shal! bocome the aropery of Lesses, Lossor will transfir fo Losseo, without recourse or warranty, & of
Lessar's right, thig s interest thensin, the ront with respect o such iem shall rorminats, and the basic ronial payments on the ramaling Fams shalf be roduced
accoruingly. Lossoo shall pay any 5ales BiKf use texes due on such bansfer, Any insurance or condemmation proceods recelved shall e paid to Lessor and
crodited fo Lessoa’s obiigalion undor this parsgraph 6nd Lassor shefl be entiied to any sumpius. Whenever the Equipnmnt is damagad ond such demege can be
repsired, Lessoe =hall, s #s expense, promplly effed such ropaits a5 Lossor shall deom necassary for compisnos with parsgraph 11 above. Procseds of
surence shall be pald o Lassar with respect i such mparable damage to the Equipment and shall, at the alection of Lessor, Do sppiied either o the repalr of
the Equripment by payment by Lassor dimctly 1o tha party compleling tho repairs, of o the reimbursemont of Lossea for the cost of such repairs; provided,
however, thal Lossor shall have no obligation to make such payment ar any parl therpof untll recelpt of such evidence as Lossor shall deem satisfactory that

* Suth fopairs have boen completsd and furthor pravided that Lessor may apply such proceeds ko the payment of sny rent or oihor sum due or fo becomu due
herounder f af iha ime such procesds an roceivod by Lassor there shad have occurrod any Evenl of Defoult or sny event which with iapss of §me or Aice, or
both, would become an Event of Delad.

13 INSURANCE. Lossbe shall obinit and maintain on or with respedct to the Equipmertt ot K3 own 6xpenss [g) comg she g Fabiity arencs
insuring sgainst fobifty for bodily inkery, and propevty damage with 8 minimm Emi of $1 milfon comdined singla Smit par ocourence bid (b) physice! damage

F insuring ogeinst loss or demage to the Equipment in en amount not less than the fufl replacement value of the Equipmant. Lessen ehall kimnish Lessor
with a cortficste of Insurence evidencing the issuante of o policy of POTicios 1o Lesses in al least the minkrum amounts requirsd hevsin naming Lossor as an
odditional insurad thereunder for the Gabity covarage and &s loss payee for ihe properly damage coversge. Eech sudh policy shall be Jn such form and wath
such Insurers s may be sotisfoctory (o Lessor, and shall contein a dause spacifying that ro action or misreprosomation by Leason shall invatidste such poscy
and 8 Gause requiing the lnsurer (o give fp Lessor of Jeast thity (30} days' prior written notica of (1) the cancedation or nan-onawal of such palicy or (i) eny
amandmént fo the terms of sush policy if such amendment would cause the poiicy no fonger to conform fo e poficy requinments stated i this paragreph; and
ten {10) days prior notice of cancefiatian for non-paymont of prarniurm. Lesses shall deliver, annually and 6t eny tine that e is & chenge in msurance camer,
fo Lessor svidénce satisfactory o Lessor of the requived insurance caverage. Lasses hereby B3signs to Loasor the proceeds of e Such Insurence and direcls
any insurer to make payments dieclly 1o Lossor, Lessor shulf be under no dufy to escertain i axdstence of or fo exsmine any Sudh policy or fo sdvise Lassos
in tha vvent any such policy shall not comply with the requirements hereaf,

14. RETURN OF THE EQUIPMENT, Ugon fre aapistion ar cerfier fermination of this Lease by Lessor, Lossoo wit immediately deiver the Equipmant to and in
the manner designated by tha Lassor in the semo condition 83 when dofivered (0 Lesses fully copebia of parforming et functions for which & was originally
desigrsd (or a5 upgraded during the Lease Yenm). ordinary wear and fear exceplod, and in compkance wiflt any eddftional rohm congitions sef forth i the
applicable Supplerment, at such focation within the continental United States as Lassor sfiall designato, Lesses shall pay all trenspartation end other BXDENSBS

relating fo such defvery. Lessec shak eirengs for the o bly end patking of the Eq i, togeiher with aff parts and pieces and then reassambly
“(inchuding, if necossary, repair and overaul) by on eutfrrized reprosentetive of the manviscturer. Without fimiting the: genaraiity of tha foregiing, refumoed
Euripmett shall &9 i such condition to Immedistely quantly for (1) the manttscturar’s for other authorized sorvice rep Iethve’s) then aveilable servipe conlad

or worrerty, end (i) alf applicable licansas or permits necassary for its operation for s infended purposes and fo comply with aff specifications and requirements
of appiicable fadsral, state and locel laws. The Equipment shaf be retumed with of related malntensnce ks, operating manuals and other related materials and
aff sch matenials will be undamaged and contain oll poges. Upon Lessor’s request, Lassaa shakl, of Lessee's stk xp0nse, provide stvaga seoapiable fo
Lessor for a pariod of up o 90 days from the date of retum end will assist Lessor in affompting to remankaf the Squipment, fnefuding tisplay and demonstration of
the Equipmont to prospective DUTHASErs or issseos, emd aliowing Lassor fo conduce! any publc o privats s or auction on Lasses’s prvnisss..

5. ADDITIONAL ACTION; EXPENSES. Lessoe wil promgptly executs and dekvar (0 Lassor SUTh further Cocuments and take such further action #s Lassor
oy request in order fo canry aut mora effsctivoly tho Intent end purpose of this Lease, induding the oxecutisn end deiivery of sppropriate financing Satsments ko
protect fully Lassor's ktarost hereundar it accordance with ihe Unifarm Commercis! Cods or other applicatée faw. Lassor ond any assignee of Lessor Is
autharized to fite ono or torg Uniform Commevtial Code financing sfetfermards without the sionalure of [ esses or signod by Leasor or any assignoe of Lessor g5
aftomey-i-fact for Lescoe, Losso¢ hmby prants to Lossor o power of sttomey bn Lesses's name, to apply for a cevtilicats of bike for any #em of Equipment thel
isrcqu‘radrobefiﬂedmdermetawsofanyjudsdfdbnmem#w.':'wlamnmormaybeusedamwmtmnwmmwe-'auponhs axondse by Lessor of its
remedias mpan e Event of Dofauft by Lesses undor this Lease. Lossos acknonfedges that Lessor moy intur out-ofpockat costs snd exponises it connection
with the ransactions contempiated by Mis Loase, snt sccordingly sgrens fo pay (or mimburse Lassor forf the iabée Cosls and exp refated to {a) ing
any fimancing, continution or termination stafements, (b) any fitie and ken seerches with respect to this Laase and the Equipmsnt, (c) documentary stamp laxes
refaling to tho Lense, and (o) procuring covtitiod cherar documments and good standing certificates of Lessse and any guarantor of Lossag’s obiigations
hereunder. Lessee will do whatever may ba v fo have B sfeh of the inferest of Lessor dnd any sssignes of Lessor In tha Equipmen noted on any
cortilicats of ttke roleting o the Equipment and wik debver said cortiicate to Loxsor, 1f Lossoo Fils o perform or comply with By of ks egreements, Lassor moy
parferm or comply with such egrosmants in its own namo or it Lossoq's B &3 Bifomey-i-fact and the amownt of eny payments and expenses of Lessor
fncwTed in connaction with such performante or compliance, fogethar with interes! thoseon at the rete provided betow, shefl ba doemed rent payaive by Lessee

ppon demand. .

16, LATE CHARGES. erypamm.maﬂmrtwmra-muﬁsa.!sndpddmmdus.tmmnyhmemwmldﬁdmmmmw
the maximum smount pomstted by applicebls lew i iess]  Payments fhareafler recelved shell be applied frst fo delinguent instatments and ifem o qorent
instekments.

17 DEFAULT. Euch of the folknving pvents shafl constite an “Evart of Default” heraunder: (8) Lesstio shall Ixf fo pay when due any instafmerd of rforim
senl, basic ront or eny ofher smoLn cue horeundir; (b) any cerificeto, statarrant, mpresentation, warranty ar finandial or cracd informmation erelafor or
horeafter matia or fumished by or on behnlf of Lessee or any guarantor of any of Lassee's abligations hereunder proves o have boon faise or misieading i any
malvrial respect or omitted any material fadl, contingent or unfiquidted Havilty o claim agains Lesses or any such guarantor; (c) Laseue sholl ai to observe or
perfom amy ather sgreoment 1o be obsevved or performed by Lesses hareundor and he continuance thoreol for 10 calendar days foliowing wiitten nolico
thevoof by Lessor to Lessoo; (d} Lessoe or any trmmntor of s Lease or any parines of Lessee ¥ Losses Is 8 parinership sheff coase doing business as & gofg
concem, maike &0 assighment for the banaft of croditors, bacome Insolvent, or angage in any Assokti or liquidetion procaetings; (8) Lesses or any guarantor
of thiz Leese or any periner of Lessee if Lesses s & parincrship shalt valuntaniy file, or have Red sgalnst 1t involuntanily, 8 patition for bquidetion, reqrganiz ation,
a:wstmenfnfmorabnfiar.w.!aa’unaer#remmﬂcyMmeMﬂmmwmmeebmmymmmorarmstae.
rocoivor, or kquidstor shall be appointed of & or of alf or & substantisl part of 5 assets: {7} Lessee or any guarenior of any of Lesses’s obligabions hereunder shelt
bo.hbremhafarinmhMmmwmnudanrmwwrm,manymm com¥lions! ssles contradt, lease or other
cotract, hwsoever arsing, (g) any individual Lasseo, guarantor of s Leass, or partner of Losson if Losses is & perfnership shell die; (h) &n event of defoutt
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shail ocour under any other obligation Lessee ar sny guarsntor of Lossea’s obligations hereundor owes fo Lessor, (i) an gvont of default sheff occur under any
Indetitedness Lessee may now or herpafter owe to any offifate of Lesser; or {j) Lesse, or any quaranior of this Lease shall suffer an adverse material changs i
its financial condUon from tho dote hereol, and a3 & rasuit thersol Lessor dasms Heolf or any of tha Equipment 1o be insecura.

18 REMEDIES. Lessor And Lessor ogreo thol Lessor's damages suffered by reason of an Event of Defowlt ant uncertsin and nof copeble of exact
messuremar© Bl the time thia Loase Is oxecuted becausa i valkuo of the Squipmant 8l the expiretion of this Lease ks uncartsin, and therefore they agres that for
purpases of this paragraph 18 *Lessor's Logs” as of any doto shall be the sum of the folowing: (1) the amount of off rent and other smours payable by Lossen
herpunder due but unpald as of such date plus (2) the amount of all unpald rent for ihe balance of the term of this Lesse nol yo! due as of sudh date (indluding
any ronewal or purshase options which Lesses hes contrected o pay} discounted from the raspective dates instafiment payments would be due at the Discourd
Rate as dafinad bofow plus (1) 10% of the cost of the Equipment that is subject fo this Lease as of such dalo (provided howevar, that with regard 1o sny
Suppfornent that oxprassly sols forth & “Final Purghgse Paymont” other then 10% of the cost of the Equipment, then the emount of such Fins) Purchpse Payrent
shall be subsfifuled in place of e 10% In this clawsa *(3)" for the purpose of coiculsting Lassors Loss with regard 1o such Supploment.) *Discount Fste” moans
[} tha rate sof forth for the Treasury Conrstant Matuniies heving the casas! term fo (bud nof lnger than) the ordginal famn of the applicalde Supploment, s set
forth in the Federe! Reserve Boord H.15 Release (Setotied intenest Ratos) a5 of the Rent Commenggmant Date applicable to such Supplemant, () to mte sot
forth for the Treasury Comstant Maturities having the closest term to {txd ol langer Man) the remsining term af tho applicatle Suppement, as set forth i tho
Fodaral Reserve Board H.15 Relkeass (Solected Infovost Rates) a5 of the date of caiculation of Lessor's Loss applicabla to cuch Supplamerd, or (W) 3%,
whichaver is lowost. if a rate refrmed fo in the preceding dlauses (i) ar (i) is no! pubkshed in such publication refo o heroinabove, such rats ghal be
taken from a reputable source selected by Lessor.

Upon the oocumence of gr Event of Dafault end ef any me thereater, Lessor may axorgisa sny ong of inoes of the remedios listed bolaw as Leasor in s
5ol ciscration may lawluly elect; provided, however, that upoy the oosumpnce of an Evaat of Defaut speciiod in paragraph 17(e), an emount equal to Lassor's
Loss 85 of the date of sich occumence shall sutamaticaliy becoms end be immoediatoly due and payable withou! nolice or demand of eny kind. , The exorgiss of
8ny ono romodly shall mot be deemad an election of such remedly or praduds the oxercise of eny other remedy, Bnd such ramodies may be exercised
concaxrently or separately but only (o the oxtent necaseary 1o parmk Lessor to rooavar senounds for which Lessoa Is Habie hereundor.

a)  Lessor may, by written notice to Lessos, farmingto this Loese as to any or ek of the Equipment eubiedt hereto and deciare an amount equal b Lassor’s
Lass 85 of the date of such rotica (o be immodiatoly due and peyable, as fquidsted demeges and nol as 8 penalty, and the seme shall thereupon bo and
bocome immedistely tue and payabiy without further notice or domand, end aft rights of Lesses b use the Equipmerl shall lormingfe but L esses shef be and
romain labio a3 providod in this parogreph T8 Lessea shafl 8t £5 expense promply dafver the Equipmant to Lessor at a kecation or locgiions within (he
continental United Statas dssignated by Lessar. Lessormey alse enter upon the premises where the Equipment 13 locztod end teks knmediats possassion of
and remove the same with or without instituting iegral proceedings. .

b} Lossor may procesd by sppropriate court action fo enforee perdfommance by Lasses of the applicalie covenams of Mis Logoe or fo recavar, by brosgh of this
Loass, Lossors Loss a3 of the date Lessors Loss is duckurvd due end payable heraundor, provided, however, Ihal upon recovery of Lessor's Loss from Lesses
in any such oction without hiaving (o ropossess and disposs of the Equipment. Lessor shal tmnsiir the Equipment to Lassee of 23 thon Jocetion upan peymment of
any aikdiional amount due under clauses (e}, () and (g) bedor.

¢} In e event Lessor repassesses the Eouipmenl, Lessor shall either retein the Equipment in full satisfaction of Lesseo's obiligation hereundar or sofl or lease
each fiorm of Equipment In such manner 8nd upon such trms as Lessor may in s sole discretion datemmine.  The proceeds of any such sale or Jease shad bo
apphiod to roimbursa Lassor for Lessors Loss and any adofionel emount due under clauses (d) end () below. Lessor shad be enlitiod ta any swphss and
Losseo shall remain ¥able for eny doficioncy. For purp of this subparagraph, the pr o5 of eny loase of ol or any part of the Equipment by Lessor shell be
the srnount reasonably exsigned by Lessor ss tha cost of such Equipment in datermining the reat under auch laass.

d)  Lessor may setoff and apply sgalnst any Rent or other surns tue hersundar any sums of mongy held by Lessor or any aiffiiate of Lossor for Lessee;

§) Lossormay recover interast on the unpaid balance of Lessor's Loss plus any t5 recoverable undsr o () and (5} of this paragreph 18 from the
date # becores paysbia untl fully pald of the rate of the losser of 12% per annum or the highast rate pemitied by law. -
£} Inaddtion to any cther recovery permitied fn der orunder applicable law, Lessor may recover fom Lessse on amaunt that will Rilly compensats Lessor
for any loss of or damaga to Lessor's meidual inforost in the Bqulpenent.

g} Lostor may exercise any ather right or remedy avaliably to I by law ar by agreoment, and may in any everd recover fogel fees and other costs and
8Xpe1sos inourmd by reason of an Evet of Default or the exercise af any remedy h der, inciuding axp of repx sfon, repalr, sforege,
bransportation, snd disposiiion of tho Equipment. Any payment recaiived by Lessor may be apphed to urpekd pbligations &8 Lassorin ds ook discetion
dotermines. . -

H any Supplomant Is doomod at any tmg (o be & jerse Infonded rs seaurly, Lossee grents Lessar 8 secunly infarest in ihe Equipment ta sacurs Ifs
obfigations under suth Suppl X, off other Suppl and of ather indeblcdness at any timg owing by Losseg v Lessor. Lessog egrees ifraf vpon the \
ooccuTence of an Event of Dofaul, in sddiion to afl of the other nghls and ramedies aveaiie ip Lessor herpundey, Lessor shaf hove of of tha rights and :
romodios of & securad party undar the Uniform Commercial Code.

No express or inpied waiver Dy Lassor of any broech of Lessse's obiigetions hiereunder shall constitts 8 waiver of any othor brasch of Lessas's
obligations harounder.

19.  NOTICES. Any notico harsunder to Losses of Lessor shall be in writing and shalf ba depmed fo have bean given when delivered passomlly or deposiad
with & nationpily-recognized avernight courlar service of In the United Siates melis, postage propekd, nokdossed o reciplent at ks address sof Jorth above or of
such other addrogs as may be fast knewn o the scodor.

2. NET LEASE AND UNCONDITIONAL OBLIGATION. This Loass i3 a completoly st fease end Lossou's abigation to pay ranf and af other amounts
payabio by Lassoe heroundir is absolule, tnoondiiions! and krovocabie, and shall be peld without any abatomont, reduction, sehalf or dafense of eny kind.

21, NON-CANCELABLE LEASE. This Leass cannc! be cancaled or lerminatod oxceid 83 Bxpressly provided hanoi.

22 SURVIVAL OF INDEMNITIES. Losspa's obfigationy undes paregraphs 7, 6, and 18 shall survive terminstion or uxpiration of this Lesso.

23 TAX INDEMNITY. Lessors loss of, or loss of the rights to clalm, or recapiure of, sil or any part of the faderal or stata Incoma tax benefits Lassor
onticipaivd &3 a st of entering info Mis Loase and owning tha Equipment is referred fa hansi as a *Loss”. If for ey reason this Lensa is not o hua icase for
Todoral or cfale income (ax purposos, or i far any reason (even though this Leose may bo & bue kass) Lessor is not entifed (0 depreciats (he Equipmen for
fodernl or stote Incomea tax (wposss in the manner thet Lessor aricipatod wiven onlforing info this Loase, and 83 a result Lessor suffers a Loss, fren Lessoe
apress i pay Lesswy, 85 additfonal bOSK rent, 8 kimp-sum amount witich, after the poyment of ak foderal, stoto and foce! tacoma tases on the receil of such
gmount, end using e same assumplions a5 to tax benefits and aiier malters Lessor used in onginally evaluafing end prioing this Leesa, wit in the mosonatile
cpinion of Lessor malniain Lassor's pat afler-tax rate of retum willr respoct 0 this Loass ot the $ame level il wowd have bean # such Loss hod nat oocumod. The
Lessor makos no mpresentation with respect ta the income tax consequences of this Lease or ihe Equipment. Laseor wil nothy Lossoe of eny cialm that mey
@ive ftse to indomnlly horeurder. Lessor shall make B roasonable effort o contast any such daim bit shall have no obligation ko contes? xuch ciaim deyond the
administrative lave) of the Intornal Revenua Sarvice or other taxtng authorfy, it ony ovent, Lassor shall control el aspects of eny setifement and comfest,
Lessoe agroas to pay the legal fows and other oul-of-pociiet axpenses incurred by Lassar In defending any such cfeim aven ¥ Lassor's dafons is cucoassiul,
Notwithslanding the foragoing, Lessee shal have no abligations to indamnify Lessor for gny Loss caused sofely by (a) a cosually o the Equipment i Lessoo
pays he amount Lessae is fequited to pay & & result of such casualy, (b) Lessor's sals of tha Equipenent other than on accourt of an Eva of Defilt
hereunder, (c) faliure of Lessor to have sufficiont i ta utfiizo its aaticip tox fitz ar o imely claim such [ax banafits, and {d) a chenge in tax taw
fnckxding fax rates} efferdive after the Losse bagins. For purpases of this parsgraph 23, the fonn “Lessor” shak Include any member of an afffiated goup of
whith Lessor is for may bocamo) o member if consoligetad tax rotums are fled for such affifated group for federal income fox purposes. Lessee’s indomndy
obligations untier this paragreph 23 shafl survive termination of this Lessa.

24, COUNTERPARTS, Thora shall be one onginat of the Moster Lease and of coch Supplement end & shall be marked “Original * To Me axtent that any
Supplament constiutes chatlef paper (as the! tenm (s defmed by the Uniformn Commential Cote), & secawtly Inforst may omly be crested i the Supplemont
marked "Originat*
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25 NON-WAIVER No course of deafig befaedn Lossor ond Lesses or any Jelay or amission on tha part of Lessor in exorcisng any nghts hereunder
Shall opevsle 85 & walver of any fights of Lessor. A walver an any one occesion shall not De constreed 8 o bar to or walver of any rig or rentody on any
fuluro occasion. No waker or consont shall e binding upon Lessor uniess i i3 in wiiting and signed by Lessor. To the extert pertnitted by appiicablo lew,
Lesses heredy walves e benofd and advantage of, and covenants not fo assert agalnst Lessor, eny vekation, inquisikion, stay, appralsemont, sxension or
fedemplion laws now exfsting or which may horeafter exist which, bt for this provision, mipht be apphicable fo ery sofe or ro-foasing made under the
Jdgmen, ardar oF decroo of any court of under the powers of saks omd re-leasing confermed by this Laase or otherwize, To the extont pormitted by
applicatis faw, Lossoe hereby wakves any end all rights and remedies confermed upon o Lessee by Article 2A-508 through 24-522 of the Uniform
Commardtal Cote, including but not imited to Lassao's rights 1o; (1) cancal this Loass; (i} rpudiate this Leass; (%) rejoct e Equiprrent; (iv) rovoke
scoeplance of the Equipment; (v) recover damags from Lessor for ony broathas of warranly or for eny olher reason; {vl) claim & securily inferest in the
Equipment in Lossou's pogsession or control for any roason; (v} deduct Bl or any pert of eny elsimed damoges rosuling from Lessor's defaulf, i any; vnder
this Leass; (vi) accopt portiel dolivery of the Equipment; (ix) ‘cover” by meking any purchese or lease of or coniract bo puichase or lease Fquip n

- substiution of Equipment identified 1o this Lease; (x) recover any ¢ i, speclsl incidental, or quential camages, for any reason whatsoaver; and {xi)
specifc parformance, replavin, dotinue, sequestration, claim, delivery or the fike For any Equipment Idantified bo this Lease, To the extont pemnitted by -
applicably faw, Lessoe also horeby walves any rights now or herpaier conferred by statute or'othenvise witich mey require Lessar to 565, l2ase o nthorwise
usa &ny Equipment in mitigation of Lessors damagas as sef forth In poaragraph 18 ar which may ciherwmise imit ar modify sny of Lessor’ rights or remedies
ungier paragraph 18. .

26 MISCELLANEQUS. 'This Master Lerse and relsted Suppioment(s} constiute the entiny agreement batween Lessor and Lesses snd may be mooied
ooly by a written instrement signed by Lossor and Lesseo. Any provisicn of this Léase which fs unenforcealis in any jurisdiction shell, &5 to such
furisdicion, be ineffective fo the extent of such uranforcoabilily without invalidating the remaining provisions of this Lewse, and any such imenforceabilty in
any jurischiction shell not render uhenforceable such provision in any other Jurisdiction, Paragraph hoadings Bre for convenience only, ars not part of his
Loase and shal! no! ba deemed to effect tha meaning or construction of any of the provisions hereol, in the event ihare i3 move than ons l.essoe named In
this Master Lease or in any Supploment, the obligating of sach shelt ba jorrt snd sovaral. Lessor may in s sole discrotion, ecoept 8 photocopy,
electronicaly transmitted facsimile or other reproduction of this Master Lease amtor o Supplemant (o ‘Courterpart’) &s the binding end effective record of
this Master Loase anttor @ Supplement whethor or not an ink Signed copy hereof or thereof Is Bisty recoivent by Lessor fram Lossen, previdod, howevar, that
If Lessor accepts a Counterpert as e dinding and affective racord of this Master Loase or & Supplemont, the Counterpart ecknowtetged in wriling by
Lessor shall consiiuin the rocord horeof or theredf. Lesses egrees that 8 Countsrpart of this Mastor Loase or g Supniement received by Lessor, sholl, whon
ecinowfedged by wrfing by Lossor, constifua an orginal document for the purposas of estobfishing the provisions horaaf and therpod end shat ba logafly
ocmissible under the best evidenca rute and binding on and enforceable sgaist Lessen. W Lossor acoepts @ Counterpart of & Supplarment #5 the binding
and effoclive recond thareef only such Counterpant acknowiedged in writing by Lessor shall be marked “Original” and (o the extent thet & Supploment
corsiftas challal paper, 8 SoCuMty intorest may only ba croatod it tho Supplement Mat bears Lessors ink slgned ackmowledgement ard ls marked
“Original.” This Loaso shall in ol respocts be g d by, and d in accordance with, the substantive iews of the state of Minesots. LESSEE
HEREBDY WAIVES ANY RIGRT TO A JURY TRIAL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER ARISING UNDER OR 1N CONNECTION WITH THIS LEASE. TIME
I8 OF THE ESSENCE WITH RESPECT TO THE OBLIGATIONS OF LESSEE UNDER TMIS LEASE

Ver. 0000
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Wells Fal [/ An inc.. e - ..
. WELLS 733 Mamﬁ?ueeguwp;nwﬁn;um% e ' Amendment _tQ
FARGO - MAG N9305-070 Master Lease

Minnospolls, MN 55402

Wells Fargo Equipmont Finance, Inc. {"Lessor) and U.3. Renal Care Home Therapies LLC ["Lessee’) hereby
amand the Master Lease Number 288280 dated as of November 2, 2010 (the “Lease’) as follows:

1.

Section B(a)(vd) is amended by deloting it and replacing it in its entirely with the following: "keep
accurate and complete records pertaining to Borrower's business and financlal condition end submit
{6 Londor such quarterly and ennual reporls concerning Borrower's busmess and financial condition
Lendar ma y from time to lime reasonably request;”

Sedtion 15 is amended by replacing words “Lessee will promptly execuile and deliver lo Lessor™ with
“Lossee will axecuts and deliver to Lessor within ten (10) days of Lessor's request”

Section 17(a) is amended by inserting “within (5} five business days of* before the words “when due”.
Sectlon 17(¢c) Is amended by deleting “ten (10) calendar days™ and replacing #f with 20 calendar days”,

Section 17(e) Is emended by inserting “and, il such pelition is involuntary, the same shall not b
dismissed within 30 calender days of its filing”

New clauses (k) {f) and (m) are hereby added as additional Events of Default In Section 17 of the )

Agreement to read as follows:

“(k) an avent of defauﬂ sha!l occur after giving effect 1o eny provided ¢ure perfod, of Lesses under
that certain Credit Agreement dated as of May 24, 2010 among Lessee as Borower, the
Guaranlors and Lenders identified thereinBank of America, N.A., as Syndicetion Agent, and Royal
Benk of Canatla, as Administiative Agent end ag Collatersl Agent, as such Credit Agreement may
be amended from time 1o time (ihe "Credit Agreement”); (T) fallure of Lessee to maintain-5t all times
a minimum Fixed Cherge Coverage Ratio as dofined and set forth in tha Credit Agreemant; (m)
failure to cortify In wiiling to Lessor within sixty (60) days of the end of each fiscal querter as lo
those matlers pertaining to financial stetements and Events of Default-stated in the form {or such
cemﬁcaﬂon attached herefo as Exhibl A." .

Except as modr'ﬁsd hersin, the terms end conditions of tha Lease remain the same and continue in full force and
effect. Inths event of a conflict batwaen the lerms of the Loase and Lhis Amendment, the tenms of this
Amendment shall provarl.

LESSEE:
U.8. Renal Care Home Theraples, LLC

, Sheon, Manager

 Revised U S Rensl Cam Inc amengment to ML {v2) (2).0oc
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_ Exhibit A
To Amendment to Master Lease dalad as of November 2, 2010

To:  Wells Fargo Equipment Financs, Inc.
733 Marquelfe Aveniue
Sufte 700
Minneapolis, MN 55402
Afin: Senior Lending Manager; Heaithcare

Re: Quarterly Compliance Certification of U.S. Renal Care Home Therapies, LLC ("Lessee’)

Thé underskyned Lessee hereby certifies to Weils Fargo Equipment Finance, Inc. (“Lessor) that (a} the
finaniclal statement of Lessse dated as of June 30, 2010, heretofore or concurrently herewith delivered by
Lessee to Lassor, Is trus end comedt, and has been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principals, and (b} as of ths daté hereol, thero exisis no default or defined Event of Default under any loan
agreement, promissory nole or other document in effact with respect fo any credit accommodation granted by
Lessor to Lessee.

Dated: November 2, 2010

Page2 of 2
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Walls Fergo Equipmont Finance, inc.
WL 733 Marquette i"m, Suile 70? -Amendment to
FALUAL MAG NE306-070 - Master Lease

Minrmopolts, MN 55402

Wells Fargo Equipment Finance, Inc. (“Lessor” and U.S. l:-'\’enal Care Homa Therap!ss; LLC ("Lesses’) heroby -
amend the Master Lease Number 288280 daled as of November 2, 2010 (the "Loage”) as follaws:

1.

Section 6{aj(vi) Is emended by deleting i and replacing il in its entiraty with the following: “keep
sccurale and compiste records perfaining fo Borrower's business gnd fnandial condition and subwnit
to Lender such quartarly and annusat reports conceming Borrower's business and financlal condilion
Lender may from time o time reasonably request™

Section 15 is amended by repiacing words "Lessee will promptly execute and deliver to Lassar” with
“Lessee will execute and deflver to Lessor within ten (10) days of Lessor's request”

Section 17(a) is amendsd by inserting “within (5) five business days of” before the words "when dus®

" Section 17{c).Is amended by delating “ten (10) caiéndar days"and repiacing i with *20 calendar days".

Section 17{e) is amended by Inserting “end, i éum petition is involuntary, the same shall not be
dismissad within 3¢ calendar days of its fiing”®

New clauses (k), (i) end (m) are hereby added 85 addiional Everts of Defaull in Section 17 of the
Agreomernit to read as follows:

“{k} an evenl of default shall occur after giving effect to any provided cure penod, of Lessee under
that certain Credit Agreement dated as of July 5, 2006 emong Lesses as Bomower, the Guaramors
end Lenders ldantified thersin, CapfiatSource -Finance LLC, as Syndicailon Agent, snd CIT
Healthcdre LLC, as Adminisirative Agevit and as.Issuing Bank, as such Credit Agroement may be
amended from lime te time; (i) faiture of Lessee to maintain at afl Emes a minimum Fixed Charge
Coverage Refio (as defined below) of 1.20; (m) fallure to certify in writing to Lessor within shdy (60)
days of the end of each fiscal quarter as to those matlers pertaining to financiel statements end
Events of Default steted in the form for such pertification stfached herelo as Exhibi A, "Fixed
Charge Coverage Ratia” is definod as set forth iri the altached Exhibit B, without regard 16 whethor'
aither of the two agreements from whict: the lext of Exhibit 8 was taken Is subsequen!!y modified or
mmﬂnated

-Except as modified herain, the terms and conditions of the Lease remeln the same and continue in full force snd
effect. In the event of a conflict betweon the terms of the Loase amd this Amendment, the terms of this
Amandmeni shal preveil.

LESSEE:

U.S. Renal Cere Home Theragies, LLC

U5 Rensf Care inc -lampiotn for ciric. dment 1o ML doc
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Wells Fargo Equipment Finence, bnc. Supplement to Master Lease

T3 Marguotie Avenve, Suits 700 Agreement of Sale
MAC NB368D70
Mrmaspotin, MN 5302
Supplament Number 0285280400 dated es of November 2, 2010
o
Master Lease Number 268280 dated as of Novembear 2, 2010
Name and Addross of Lasses:
US Renel Care Home Theraplos LLC
1313 Le Concha Lane

Houston, TX T7054

Lasses if Lassor (s not in rocolpt of a fully vxecutod oviginal or facsimile of this documont within five (5} business days of
tiate of this Supplement Howevar, in that evert, no such modifications will be binding on Lesses unless and untl! Lesses

Notico: Lessor reserves the right to withdraw the terms of this Supplement and Issue a modihed Supplemont without notice

fo

tho
exocuins the modified document comtaining aff such modifications.

This is & Supplemeant o tha Master Laase identified above betweon Lossor and Lessos (the Mastor Lease”). Upon the exocution and

defivery by Lassar and Lessea of this Supplemen, Lassor horeby agrees to loase fo Lesses, end Lasses heraby agrees 1o foase from

Lossor, the equipment described below upaon the tarms and conditions of thls Supplament ant! the Mastsr Lease. All torms and

conditions of tha Master Lbase shall remain in fufl force and effect except {0 the extert modifiad by this Supplament. This Suppiement
* and the Mastar Lease a5 i rofalus (o this Supplemont ere hersinafier refarmed fo as the “Leass”,

Equipmont Description:

The Equipmunt described on Schedule A attached horeto ard made a part hereof

After Losse signs this Leese, Lessee authonizes Lessor o insert any missing information or change any inecourels fnformetion (such
83 tha mocad year of the Equipment or its sorigl number or VIN) inlo this Equipment Desoription.

Equipmert Location: 1313 Le Concha Lanw, Houston, TX 77054

SUMMARY OF PAYMENT TERNS

Initral Torm [Monthsy_ 60 Tolal Cost_$1GG,09277 _
Payment Frequoncy. Monthly Total Basic Rent_$123,592.80
Bagic Rental Payment. $2,059,88 plus sppiitatio s&es end use | Inferm Rent Dally Rate. .018%
tax

Numbsr of Instaliments. 60 Culoit Data._Dacember 16, 2010
Advance Paymenis:_ First dug on sigring this Lepse Sacurily Deposit,. WA

Additiornat Previsions: Tolal Finance Charges: $14,700.03

End of Torm Agreement

1. I eodfon fo paying the Total Baskc Rent whan and as dua imdor the Loess, Lesses agroes fo pay Lessor §1.00 on the axpration
dale of the initial ferm of the Lease (the "Fine Purchase PaymentL

2. Upan meceipt of e Totat Basic Rent and the Final Pumhase Paymont by Lessor, ths Equipment shafl be deemed frensfamed [
Lessoe at s then location. Upan roquost by Lesses, Lessor will deliver a bl of sai6 transfarming the Equipment fo Lessss. Lessor
fareby warants thal st the timo of transfar the Equipmert will be troe of ol securly inferssts end other Fens crested by Lassor or in
favor of persons claiming through Lassty. LESSOR MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTY WITH RESPECT TO THE EQUIPMENT,
EXPRESS OR (MPLIED, AND SPECHFICALLY DISCLANS ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY AND OF FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND ANY LIABILITY FOR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE QF OR THE
INABILITY TO USE THE EQLIPMENT.

THIS AGREEMENT INCLUDES THE TERMS ON THE ATTACHED PAGE(S).

LsschWHs Fargo W Int. U.5. Renal Care Home Therapies, LLC,
By :
VY . .
Title
{Jocemion 31, 2000

Rent Commencamert Date

Pom i o SUPSALE CANNTOT 1002010 1338 20280800 XH 28 108311
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31 Fatum to pay the Final Purchaso Payment when due shall constiuds an "Everd of Defaull” undor tho Lesss.
4. Lessee agrees Ip pay ef salos end use taxes arsing an accowrd of iho sate of the Equipment fo Lessee.

Lessor makes na reprassntalion with respect fo the income tax consequoncas of the bansawion evidenced by this Lease. Lassor will treat
the faase es a sale regardiess of how the Lesse I8 treated by Lasses.

MouTication to Master Lease: To be consistent with this Suppfomen the Master Loase & amended as foflows:
1. The second paregraph of paragraph 2 (nedating to aufometic extansion) is heraby doleted.
2. The third sentence of paragraph 12 covaring casually 1o the Equipmon! Is amended (o read as follows:

In the ovem any Rem of Equipmornt shaf? become lost, stolen, dasiroyed, damaged beyond ropaf, o rendsred
parmanently unfit for uss for amy reason, orin the event of condemnation ar seizurs of any fem of Equipmont, Lassoo
shul prompily pay Lessor an emount equd o Lessor's Loss os defined in paregraph 18 with respect to sech #em af it
fime of payment based on the proportion that the origival cost of such fem bears fo e Total Cost of off fems of

Equipmont.

3 The sixth setence of paragraph 12 is smended (o read "Any insurance or condemnation proceads recaived shell bs creditad o
Lesseo's obigration under this paragraph and Lassee siall be enled to amy surplus.”

4. Purograph 14 and 23 aro deketed In their entirefy.

-} ﬁms_mmdpammiﬂ(cjismmdmmdmseeshaﬂbaennWIoanysummandshaﬂmahmmforw

6. Clauss (a) of the first serdence of paragreph 13 Is amended lo read as foflows: ‘(a} comprefransive general Fabilily insurance
Insuring against dability for bodily Injury and proporty damago with 8 minimum imit of $2,000,000.00 combined single Gmit per
occurrence and”. .

Ver. 1109

Pogo 2of 2: SUPSALE
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WV #veils Fargo Equipmont Financs, inc. Schedule A
INNPVIRN 733 Marqustts Avenue
Sulte 750

Minnospolis, MN 55402

Contract No. 288280400 dated s of Movembar 2, 2010
Lessea: US Renal Care Home Therapies, LLC

Equipment Description: Dlalysts, Computer and Computer Software systams oquipment
together with all options. attechments and eccessornas as more fully described on the foffowing Vendor Imvalcos

Az ID Description Dats AsgolClass ID Vendor ID Chock # Involce £

10260 Red Pyl Tight Lock 12115009 EQUIPMENT  METROMEDICAL 7818 T08146-00
(#2.00) 108553-01
7946 TTHT+M

{881.20)
8189

(261.68)
10258  EPROMfor upgrade to CRRT 1211500 EQUIPMENT  FRESENIUSUSA 7779 84485260
10262 1B X 72 Adj. Shelf MO0 EQUIPMENT  INTERMETRO 7800 10279213
10284 2008 K Dlatysis, Maching g2ne0 EQUIPMENT  FRESENIUSUSA 7858 94583144
10286  Marcor FBO1 RO System 01810 EQUIPMENT MAR GOR 7842 0000158306
10297 90XL Mster Kit-CT 0572510 EQUIPMENT MESA LABS 8247 0383636-IN

Equipment Originally located at: 1313 La Concha Lane
- Howston, TX 77054

Dated: Novoember 2, 2010
Lasseo: US Renal Care Home Theruples, e
By:

mos B, , Manager

Page 10f1
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ATTACHMENT 40

FINANCIAL VIABILITY WAIVER

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios because all project capital
expenditures are completely funded through internal resources.

1870970-1
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ATTACHMENT 41

VIABILITY

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios because all project capital
expenditures are completely funded through internal resources as indicated in Attachment 40.

1870970-1
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ATTACHMENT 42

REASONABLENESS OF PROJECT AND RELATED COSTS

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

See Attached Certification

B. Conditions of Dcbt Financing

See Attached Certification

C. Reasonableness of Project Costs

The applicant shall document that the estimated project costs arc reasonable and shall
document compliance with the following:

1

2)

3)

4)

3)

6)

.

1870570-1

I'replanning costs - Costs do not exceed 1.8% of construction and modemization
contracts plus contingencies plus equipment costs.

Total costs for site survey, soil investigation fees and site preparation — This
criterion is not applicable as there are no site survey, soil investigation fees or site
preparation costs associated with this project.

Construction and modernization costs — As indicated in Section 1120 Appendix
A HFSRB staff will review the cost per square foot data submitted in the
application, to determine compliance with the latest available cost standards of the
RSMeans publication.

Contingencies — This criterion is not applicable as Applicant dees not anticipate the
need for Contingencics associated with this project.

New construction or modernization fees — This criterion is not applicable as there
are no construction and modernization fees associated with this project.

The costs of all capitalized equipment not included in construction contracts do
not exceed the standards for equipment. The anticipated Movable or Other
Equipment cost is $436,924. On the basis of 13 stations, the calculated as a per
station cost is $33,609. The corresponding standard listed in 77 Iil. Admin. Codc
1120. APPENDIX is $39,945 for 2008, adjusting for inflation using the RS Means
rate of .05% increases this siandard to $40,004 for 2011 ($39,945 x 1.0005 x
1.0005 x 1.0005). The anticipated per station equipment cost of $33,609 is
consistent with both the 2008 and 2011 standard and is thus in compliance.

Building acquisition, net interest expense, and other estimated costs — Therc are
no Building acquisition, nct interest expense, and other related costs associated
with this project as Applicant is proposing to used leased space for the provision
of dialysis services.
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B) Cost Complexity Index (to be applied to hespitals only) — This criterion is
inapplicable as the Project is related to the establishment of In-Center

Hemodialysis services.

D. Projected Operating Costs

Projected Operating Costs Total Cost | Treatments | Cost/Trmt
Lahor 744,352 9,246 80.51
Medica! supplies 194,787 9,246 21.07
Medicalions 553,127 9,246 59.82
Medical Director fees 75,000 9,246 8.1
Rent 54,000 9,246 5.84
Management Fee 213,196 8,246 23.06
Other 265,350 9,246 28.70

Total Projected Operating Costs® 2,045,812 9,246 221.26

*Excludes Bad Debt

E. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs
Total Cost | Treatments | CostTrmt
Total Effect of the Project on Capital Cost 251,607 9,246 | 27.21

1870970-1
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77 1ll. Admin, Code § 1120.310(a) Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

USRC Streamwood, LLC

In accordance with 77 Ill. Admin. Code 1120.140, I attest that the total estimated project costs and
related costs will be funded in total with cash and equivalents, including investment securities,
unrestricted funds, received pledge receipts and funded depreciation.

By: W By: WW p%

Its: Manager Its: President and Manager
Notarization: Notarization:
Subscribed and sworn to me this 19" day Subscribed and sworn to me this 19" day
of May, 2011 of May, 2011
(
\/,Q@f ¢ & S Shoot
Signature of Notary , Signature of Notary
it
R,

Wiy
STEWA R;”I

Z "

< 2y
- '’
A - pashey, . 1“,
Z $fo?‘,o;?9:4 PUBL /e,

Attachment 26 191




77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1120.310(b) Conditions of Debt Financing
USRC Streamwood, LLC

In accordance with 77 Ill. Admin. Code 1120.140, I attest that the conditions of debt financing are
reasonable in that entering into a lease (borrowing) is less costly than the liquidation of existing
investments which would be required for the applicant to construct a dialysis facility. Should the
applicant be required to pay off the lease in full, its existing investments and capital retained could

be converted to cash or used to retire the outstanding lease obligations within a sixty (60) day
period.

By: 7%/\‘—7" By: /) VM/] Q‘“‘

Its: Manager Its: President and Manager
Notarization: Notarization:
Subscribed and sworn to me this 19" day Subscribed and sworn to me this 19" day
f%i/a)y, 2% of May, 2011
c 3 Sue St
Signature of Notary o Signature of Notary
1},
“\\\ g;t-.WARr K K W
\ .l.-n.. , ‘ "'
S Yy S,
ER i s H ,.-% =. Z
Z N upees & = =
%, Bei & i FiE
ST NG 2w mpees &
TR %, e PRGN &
it W ’4” o 0".:&\% \S‘
e gy Z.mn\\“‘\
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77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1120.310(a) Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

USRC Alliance, LLC

In accordance with 77 Ill. Admin. Code 1120.140, I attest that the total estimated project costs and
related costs will be funded in total with cash and equivalents, including investment securities,
unrestricted funds, received pledge receipts and funded depreciation.

v P Mgk

Its: Manager Its: President and Manager
Notarization: Notarization:
Subscribed and sworn to me this 19" day Subscribed and sworn to me this 19" day
of May, 2011 of May, 2011
HAone Voot Je Heood
Signature of Notary Signature of Notary

Wiy,
\\\\\}‘Ew [ ty,

Wi,
SOSEWART T, SRewarr
\\\\r' o"?u L, L ,I, \\\\, astiotea, "(/
§°?.'..\{ ¢ %o, £ ’s‘l’g".-'.‘{ ?UBUO-'-. ,’/
ST - Z SLa® . %
: ® 1 E £® 3%
- . -~ = % . =
‘5’ % \ N F = % o =
%, sk § Z ., St §
Z, ve, EXSoatroly & ) . s 8
,’/ feaeiens -“& NN %, SeeL ot Q’\\\
”ff” 2.1l \\\\\\\ ”/,/ o
LT

2L
st
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77 1ll. Admin. Code § 1120.310(b) Conditions of Debt Financing

USRC Alliance, LLC

In accordance with 77 Ill. Admin. Code 1120.140, I attest that the conditions of debt financing are
reasonable in that entering into a lease (borrowing) is less costly than the liquidation of existing
investments which would be required for the applicant to construct a dialysis facility. Should the
applicant be required to pay off the lease in full, its existing investments and capital retained could

be converted to cash or used to retire the outstanding lease obligations within a sixty (60} day
period.

e y %&LMM (OM

Its: Manager

Its: President and Manager

Notarization:

Notarization:
Subscribed and sworn to me this 19" day

of May, 2011 Subscribed and sworn to me this 19" _ day

. of May, 2011
vgn ns gic(,w(j\‘}( vg M
Signature of Notary W

Signature of Notary
iy,
S eeWanry, "
St %, Wy,
S T Giewasr
A A " = et OB e Z,
F R , % Sy, %
£ ¢ 2 SFaF " %
ER i F E : 2
55- .'- 7, ‘(é. ;s £ é H 2 5 =
%, Bl § ER! S §
“Z .-°l- -o’.-.\q’ a = % ‘S‘]" % Ca.' -
K P %, ., AR §
/ff,!" 2 “\\\\\ _,9, -.'.. Ex?...o ‘a’ \Q.
T % , BAREANA
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77 1ll. Admin. Code § 1120.310(a) Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

L
®
. U.S. Renal Care, Inc.
9
®

In accordance with 77 Ill. Admin. Code 1120.140, 1 attest that the total estimated project
costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash and equivalents, including investment
securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge receipts and funded depreciation.

By: M

Its: Manager

Notarization:

Subscribed and sworn to me this 19" day
of May _ , 2011

ifwr MHosodt

Signature of Notary

\\““" “l"”
‘\ vv }?’f 49

{7
£
‘%’
2
é?
o‘r
\\*‘

Dtttspg ™

AR
‘h\‘:\
’//

o Wi ] [

Its: President and Manager

Notarization:

Subscribed and swom to me this 19 day
of May 2011

A Joons

Signature of Notary

iy
S STEWARr Y,

\\c,v « BB e, %

9@‘?

. '& L]
., ATE 0?\“63.-

"'EE('P"@\'K\\

2.71-
””funum\\“‘

\\.,\\\unmm;,
/'v

., .n‘
Sasann?

o\
~s«“

\\\
Mgy

’//
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77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1120.310(b) Conditions of Debt Financing

U.S. Renal Care, Inc.

In accordance with 77 Ill. Admin. Code 1120.140, T attest that the conditions of debt
financing are reasonable in that entering into a lease (borrowing) is less costly than the liquidation
of existing investments which would be required for the applicant to construct a dialysis facility.
Should the applicant be required to pay off the lease in full, its existing investments and capital
retained could be converted to cash or used to retire the outstanding lease obligations within a
sixty (60) day period.

By: % By: mmﬂlﬂw D“Mw

7 i
Its: Manager Its: President and Manager
Notarization: Notarization:

. . . . h
Subscribed and sworn to me this 19" day Subscribed and sworn to me this 19" day
of May , 2011 of May , 2011

e Ve J}wc M
Signature of Notary Signature of Notary
iy
“\\““"""”” \'\\\\\“TE AR‘;-”
SSEWARr Ty, S ‘~i'm2' . 4,
‘\.}\ \a‘,o{'ﬁua&"._ . S“b.-' V?\ ,0 Z
ST T, R §F " %
3 é”\% % Z Bl T £
E T = E » & =
Z 3 2 =z 5 T & E
= % ¥ = Z N & @‘ s £
2% ol § %, . BoRar &
'.":' "- ]EXP\Q‘Q:'. $ ,/// ‘-....o"\ \'\\
'!’{, ."--..o";&'a'\\'} / 'y, 22’?@\ W
“ 2ZEW i

’"mmm\\\\‘
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ATTACHMENT 44

SAFETY NET IMPACT

This criterion is required only for Substantive and Discontinuation projects. As the proposed
project is non-Substantive and for the establishment of a category of service, this criterion is
inapplicable to the proposed project.

1870970-1
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ATTACHMENT 44

CHARITY CARE

Payor Mix Year 1 Year 2 Year 3
Billed Govt Patients 29 57 59
Billed Commercial Patients 1 -] B
Billed Non Govt Low Patienis 0 0 0

Total Patients 30 63 67

Charity Care Information Year 1 Year 2 Year 3
Net Revenue 352,705 2,199,835 3,045,660
Bad Debt / Charity Care 9,876 61,595 85,278
Ratio of Bad Debt to Net Revenue 0.028 0.028 0.028

1870970-1
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APPENDIX 1
PATIENT REFERRAL LETTERS

1870970-1
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May 20, 2011

Mr. Dale Galassie
[llinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board

525 W. Jefferson St., 2™ Floor
Springficld, IL 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

We are writing in support of the certificate of need application for the proposed U.S.
Renal Care Streamwood Dialysis clinic.

We currently refer patients to several facilities depending on the location and availability
of the dialysis facility, included as Appendix A is a list of those facilities. Based on our
records, in the past three years, we have referred for dialysis 80 patients in 2010, 86
patients in 2009 and 55 patients in 2008. These referrals arc a component of the dialysis
volumes as reported to the Renal Network by the dialysis facilities. Included as
Appendix B is the patient origin information by facilities for the years 2008, 2009 and
2010. '

With regard to new patients referred for dialysis, for the year 2010, we have referred 66
new patients for hemodialysis. These referrals are a component of the dialysis volumes
as reported to the Renal Network by the dialysis facilities. Included as Appendix C is a
patient count by facility and zip code of newly referred patients.

Based upon a review of our 1,057 Pre-ESRD (Chronic Kidney Disease) patients that
currently are in CKD Stage 3, 4, and 5, we anticipate referring 26.7% of those patients for
diatysis within 2 years. Of those patients, we anticipate referring 24 ESRD patients. who
live in Cook County, to U.S. Renal Care Streamwood Dialysis for dialysis within 2 years
after completion of the facility.

We respectfully ask the Board to approve the U.S. Renal Care Streamwood Dialysis CON
application to provide in center hemodialysis services for this growing ESRD population
in Cook County. Thank you for your consideration.

We attest to the fact that to the best of our knowledge, all the information contained in
this letter is true and correct and that the projected reférrals in this document were not
used to support any other CON application.
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Respectfully,

Signature: (ﬁmé’ ﬂf"“r@

Name: A‘Y\/ L A—-W
Title: N(’-ﬁ) \f\ Q""Q“SK%

Signature: _MJA )lf-\'\_.

Name: _MOfammen  hmed

Title: AN !
SUBSCRIBED and SWORN TO before me
thisgDday of _MA-Y .20/
_ "OFFICIAL SEAL"
%S Q > JACK SARTORE
; NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
Nogdry Public | MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 3/26/2013

A L A T,
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APPENDIX A — REFERRAL FACILITIES

Dialysis Center. -

Advanced Home Dialysis

Affiliated Dialysis, Westmont
Community Nursing Home Napervilie
DaVita Alton ) o
Fairview Baptist Nursing Home Dialysis
FMC Bartlet

FMC Berwyn 7

FMC Blue Island

FMC Bolingbrook

FMC Bridgeport

FMC Burbank

FMC Crestwood o

FMC Downers Grove Dialysis Center

FMC Evergreen Park o

FMC Glendale Heights Dialysis

FMC Mokena

FMC Naperville Dialysis Center

FMC Naperville North Dialysis Center

FMC Neomedica West

FMC Orland Park

FMC Oswego

FMC Palos

FMC Plainfield

FMC Roseland

FMC South Suburban

FMC Tinley Park

FMC University Program

FMC Villa Park Dialysis

FMC Westchester

FMC Willowbrook Dialysis Center

Fox Valtley Dialysis B
Good Samaritan Inpatient Hospital
Gotleib Hospital Dialysis o
Hinsdale Inpatient Hospital
Loyola Dialysis Maywood

Maple Avenue Kidney Center
Meadowbrook Bolingbrook Nursing Home
Meadowbrook LaGrange Nursing Home
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Dialysis Center '

{Meadowbrook Naperville Nursing Home

Mt Sinai Hosp Med Ctr Renal Unit

Neph Inc. Mishawaka

Otttawa Dialysis Center

RML Specialty Hospital Dialysis

Silver Cross Hospital Dialysis Unit

Tri Cities Dialysis

UIC Downtown

Appendix 1




APPENDIX B —~ REFERRAL FACILITIES PATIENT ORIGIN

Year L __Dialysis Center .. . . . ... ...2ip_ . Patients |
2008 Advanced Home Dialysis 60440 1
2008 Community Nursing Home Naperville 60532 1
2008 Community Nursing Home Naperville 60563 1
2008 FMC Berwyn 60402 2
2008 FMC Berwyn 60501 1
2008 FMC Blue Island 60406 1
2008 FMC Bolingbrook 60439 1
2008 FMC Bolingbrook 60440 4
2008 FMC Bolingbrook 60586 1
2008 FMC Bolingbrook 60644 1
2008 FMC Bolingbrook 60625 1
2008 FMC Bridgeport 60616 1
2008 FMC Burbank 60501 1
2008 FMC Downers Grove Dialysis Center 60137 1
2008 FMC Downers Grove Dialysis Center 60148 1
2008 FMC Downers Grove Dialysis Center 60544 1
2008 FMC Downers Grove Dialysis Center 60559 1
2008 FMC Downers Grove Dialysis Center 60563 1
2008 FMC Evergreen Park 60805 1
2008 FMC Glendale Heights Dialysis 60108 1
2008 FMC Glendale Heights Dialysis 60139 1
2008 FMC Mokena 60491 1
2008 FMC Naperville Dialysis Center 60565 1
2008 FMC Naperville Dialysis Center 83301 1
2008 FMC Naperville North Dialysis Center 60440 1
2008 FMC Naperville North Dialysis Center 60544 1
2008 FMC Palos 60415 1
2008 FMC Villa Park Dialysis 60148 2
2008 FMC Westchester 60525 1
2008 FMC Westchester 60546 1
2008 FMC Willowbrook Dialysis Center 60458 1
2008 FMC Willowbrook Dialysis Center 60527 4
2008 Good Samaritan Inpatient Hospital 60644 1
2008 Loyola Dialysis Maywood 60521 1
2008 Maple Avenue Kidney Center 60526 1
2008 Meadowbrook Belingbrook Nursing Home 60046 1
2008 Meadowbrook Bolingbrook Nursing Home 60151 1
2008 Meadowbrook Bolingbrook Nursing Home 60435 1
2008 Meadowbrook Bolingbrook Nursing Home 60440 2
2008 Meadowbrook Bolingbrook Nursing Home 60445 1
2008 Meadowbrook Bolingbrook Nursing Home 60451 1
2008 Meadowbrook Bolingbrook Nursing Home 60478 1
2008 Meadowbrook Bolingbreok Nursing Home 60482 1
2008 Otttawa Dialysis Center 60428 1
2008 RML Specialty Hospital Dialysis 60108 1
2008 Silver Cross Hospital Dialysis Unit 60433 1
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2008 Total
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2008
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2008
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009

Advanced Home Therapies
Advanced Home Therapies
Advanced Home Therapies
Community Nursing Home Naperville
DaVita Alton

Fairview Baptist Nursing Home Dialysis
Fairview Baptist Nursing Home Dialysis
FMC Blue Island

FMC Blue Island

FMC Bolingbrook

FMC Bolingbrook

FMC Bolingbrook

FMC Bolingbrook

FMC Bolingbrook

FMC Bolingbrook

FMC Bolingbrook

FMC Burbank

FMC Burbank

FMC Burbank

FMC Burbank

FMC Crestwood

FMC Downers Grove Dialysis Center
FMC Downers Grove Dialysis Center
FMC Downers Grove Dialysis Center
FMC Downers Grove Dialysis Center
FMC Downers Grove Dialysis Center
FMC Downers Grove Dialysis Center
FMC Downers Grove Dialysis Center
FMC Downers Grove Dialysis Center
FMC Glendale Heights Dialysis

FMC Naperville Dialysis Center

FMC Naperville Dialysis Center

FMC Naperville Dialysis Center

FMC Naperville Dialysis Center

FMC Naperville North Dialysis Center
FMC Neomedica West

FMC Oswego

FMC Roseland

FMC South Suburban

FMC Tinley Park

FMC University Program

FMC Villz Park Dialysis

FMC Westchester

FMC Westchester

FMC Westchester

FMC Westchester

FMC Westchester

FMC Willowbrook Dialysis Center

60517
60521
60559
60563
62002
60516
60525
60472
60827
60439
60517
60440
60446
60544
60586
60301
60455
60457
60458
60629
60445
60148
60164
60181
60193
60515
60516
60517
60644
60139
60440
60490
60521
60643
60446
60625
60543
60628
60475
60452
60440
60101
60482
60525
60526
60534
60638
58784

o

..L_L_lg)_L_L_L_L_L_L_L_L_L_L—L_l_L_lN_L_LM_L_n_l_l(,)r\)_x.L_L_L_\_n_l_lm_L_L_L_L_L_L_L_L_;_L_Lm

Appendix 1




2009
2008
2009
2008
2008
2008
2008
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2008
2008
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009 Total
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

FMC Willowbrook Dialysis Center

FMC Willowbrook Dialysis Center

FMC Willowbrook Dialysis Center

FMC Willowbrock Dialysis Center

FMC Willowbrook Dialysis Center

Fox Valley Dialysis

Loyola Dialysis Maywood

Loyola Dialysis Maywood

Maple Avenue Kidney Center

Maple Avenue Kidney Center
Meadowbrook Bolingbrook Nursing Home
Meadowbrook Bolingbrook Nursing Home
Meadowbrock Bolingbrook Nursing Home
Meadowbrook Bolingbrook Nursing Home
Meadowbrook Bolingbrook Nursing Home
Meadowbrook LaGrange Nursing Home
Meadowbrook LaGrange Nursing Home
Meadowbrook Naperville Nursing Home
Neph Inc. Mishawaka

RML Specialty Hospital Dialysis

Silver Cross Hospital Dialysis Unit

Silver Cross Hospital Dialysis Unit

Silver Cross Hospital Dialysis Unit

Advanced Home Therapies
Advanced Home Therapies
Advanced Home Therapies

Affiliated Dialysis, Westmont
Community Nursing Home Naperville
Fairview Baptist Nursing Home Dialysis
FMC Bartlet

FMC Berwyn

FMC Berwyn

FMC Bolingbrook

FMC Bolingbrook

FMC Bolingbrook

FMC Boelingbrock

FMC Bolingbrook

FMC Bolingbrook

FMC Bolingbrook

FMC Burbank

FMC Burbank

FMC Downers Grove Dialysis Center
FMC Downers Grove Dialysis Center
FMC Elk Grove

FMC Elk Grove

FMC Glendale Heights Dialysis

FMC Glendale Heights Dialysis

FMC Glendale Heights Dialysis

60446
60458
60459
60514
60527
60506
60130
60162
60513
60638
53168
60431
60435
60440
60446
60608
60636
60440
46628
60617
60403
60431
60446

60137
60148
60527
60542
60505
60148
60107
60402
60629
60101
60585
60403
60440
60441
60442
60506
60453
60458
60148
60515
60143
60191
60101
60103
60108

-
w _k_L_L_L_L_n_;_\_L_L--.,]I\)_k_L_L_t._t._n_L_L..L_L_Lg_x_n_n_x_L_k_x_;_n[\)._;_n_.;_.;_.n_u_;[\)[\)_n_l_;_h
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2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010 Total
Grand Total

FMC Glendale Heights Dialysis

FMC Glendale Heights Dialysis

FMC Orland Park

FMC Orfand Park

FMC Piainfield

FMC Villa Park Dialysis

FMC Villa Park Dialysis

FMC Villa Park Dialysis

FMC Westchester

FMC Westchester

FMC Westchester

FMC Westchester

FMC Westchester

FMC Willowbrook Dialysis Center

FMC Willowbrook Dialysis Center

FMC Willowbrook Dialysis Center

FMC Willowbrook Dialysis Center

FMC Willowbrook Dialysis Center

FMC Willowbrook Dialysis Center
Gotleib Hospital Dialysis

Hinsdale Inpatient Hospital
Meadowbrook Bolingbrook Nursing Home
Meadowbrook Bolingbrook Nursing Home
Meadowbrook Bolingbrook Nursing Home
Meadowbrook LaGrange Nursing Home
Meadowbrook LaGrange Nursing Home
Meadowbrook LaGrange Nursing Home
Mt Sinai Hosp Med Ctr Renal Unit

RML Specialty Hospital Dialysis

RML Specialty Hospital Dialysis

Silver Cross Hospital Dialysis Unit
Silver Cross Hospital Dialysis Unit

Tri Cities Dialysis

UIC Downtown

60191
60613
60462
60491
60544
60126
60148
60523
60137
60402
60513
60525
60526
60513
60516
60517
60521
60559
60561
60131
60173
54981
60126
60645
60463
60525
60651
60623
60628
60901
60432
60435
60174
60440

[
o=="MN=2 222 a2c 2 adaaacaacaacaacaaNaN-aaaaab 2 2 A aa
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APPENDIX C - NEW REFERRALS

Dialysis Center .. | .Zip: | Patients.
| Advanced Home Therapies __ ., 80137 1]
_Community Nursing Home Naperwlle 60505 1
FMC Bartlet . BO07 1
FMCBewyn . 60402 1
FMC Berwyn . 80629 !
- FMC Bolingbrook ) 60403 2
FMC Bolingbrook 60440 6
~ FMC Bolingbrook B 60441 1
"FMC Bohngbrook“ o - _ 60442 _ 1
| FMC Bolingbrook . 60506 1,
' FMQ Bubank .. 60453 1
' FMC Burbank _ 60458 1
 FMC Downers Grove Dlaly5|s Center____ ;60515 1
- FMC Elk Grove . 60143 1
. FMC Eik Grove ., 80191 1
FMC Glendale Hetghts D:aly3|s 80101 1
FMC Glendale Heights Dialysis 60103 1
'FMC Glendale Heights Dialysis 60108 8
FMC Glendale Heights Dialysis ) o181 1
_FMC Glendale Heights Dialysis 60613 | L
| FMC Orland Park . 80462 1
- FMC Orland Park _ - 60491 1
'FMC Villa ParkDialysis 60126 4
. FMC Villa Park Dialysis =~ 160148 . 1,
! FMC Villa Park Dialysis ., 60523 1.
 FMC Westchester . 60137 1,
- FMC Westchester _ . 60525 1
_FMC Westchester o - 60526 1
- FMC Willowbrook Dlaly5|s Center_ . 80513 2
_FMC Willowbrook Dialysis Center _ 60516 1
. FMC Willowbrook Dialysis Center ... 80517 | 1
FMC Willowbrook Dialysis Center 60559 1
. FMC Willowbrook Dialysis Center ... 60561 1
' Gotleib Hospital Dialysis 60131 1
, Hlnsdale Inpatient Hosprtal 60173 1
. Meadowbrook Bolingbrook Nursing Home 54981 1
. Meadowbrook Bolingbrook Nursing Home 60126 1
Meadowbrook Bolingbrook Nursing Home | 60645 1
Meadowbrook LaGrange Nursing Home =~ 60463 1
Meadowbrook LaGrange Nursing Home . 60525 1
. Meadowbrook LaGrange Nursing Home 60651 1
M_t_§|na| Hosp Med Ctr Renal Unit 60623 1
RML Specialty Hosputal__[_)@l_ysus ... s60628 1
RML Specialty Hospital Dialysis 60901 1
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| Silver Cross Hospital Dialysis Unit i 60432
- Silver Cross Hospital Dialysis Unit . 60435 )
_TriCities Dialysis ., 60174
_UIC Downtown B - 60440

. !
Al N A
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Mr. Dale Galassie

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 W. Jefferson St., 2™ Floor

Springfield, 1L 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

We are writing in support of the certificate of need application for the proposed U.S.
Renal Care Streamwood Dialysis clinic. The patient volume contained in this letter
represents the patient volume seen by Kidney Disease Specialists.

We currently refer patients to several facilities depending on the location and availability
of the dialysis facility, included as Appendix A is a list of those facilities. Based on our
records, in the past three years, we have referred for dialysis 5 patients year-to-date 2011,
14 patients in 2010 and 6 patients in 2009. These referrals are a component of the
dialysis volumes as reported to the Renal Network by the dialysis facilities. Included as
Appendix B is the patient origin information by facilities for the years YTD 2011, 2010
and 2009.

With regard to new patients referred for dialysis, for the year 2010, we have referred 14
new patients for hemodialysis. These referrals are a component of the dialysis volumes
as reported to the Renal Network by the dialysis facilities. Included as Appendix C is a
patient count by facility and zip code of newly referred patients.

Based upon a review of our 234 Pre-ESRD (Chronic Kidney Disease) patients that
currently are in CKD Stage 3, 4, and 5, we anticipate referring 24.3% of those patients for
dialysis within 2 years. Of those patients and current ESRD patients, we anticipate
referring 57 ESRD patients, who live in Cook County, to U.S. Renal Care Streamwood
Dialysis for dialysis within 2 years after completion of the facility. The anticipated
referrais exceed the historic referrals due to the formation of the practice during the years
2008-2010 and the associated building of the patient base.

We respectfully ask the Board to approve the U.S. Renal Care Streamwood Dialysis CON
application to provide in center hemodialysis services for this growing ESRD population
in Cook County. Thank you for your consideration.

We attest to the fact that to the best of our knowledge, all the information contained in
this letter is true and correct and that the projected referrals in this document were not
used to support any other CON application.

Appendix 1




SUBSCRIBED and SWORN TO before me
this a'w ay of m?;/ , 20 /1

N
Cock Gy TL

Noftary Public

Respectfully,

Signature: §;'/\ j?l\m

Name:  (Bono o~ R U (APG
Title: Frec i Aean T

Signature: %WA"-QJQMI

Name: Pr 2 IKWUDDH\!
Title: ,Secr\&'r AR

OFFICIAL SEAL
ELVIRA T KRUG

NOTARY PIBL' - STATE OF ILLINQIS
WY LA s TN EXPIRES.06/28/13
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APPENDIX A - REFERRAL FACILITIES

Dialysis Center

ARA South Barrington

DS! Buffalo Grove

D8I Schaumburg _- )

FMC Arlington Heights-

FMC Elk Grove

FMC Hoffman Estates

FMC Rolling Meadows

Lexington of Streamwoo_c_l::._

Provena St. Mary's Hospital -
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APPENDIX B -~ REFERRAL FACILITIES PATIENT ORIGIN

- - . - [

. _Year. Dialysis Center Zip..__Patients
2009 ARA South Barrington 60010 1
2009 FMC Hoffman Estates 60107 1
2009 FMC Hoffman Estates 60192 1
2009 FMC Rolling Meadows 60005 1
2009 FMC Rolling Meadows 60090 1
2009 FMC Rolling Meadows 60004 1
| 2009 Total 6 |
2010 DSl Buffalo Grove 60172 1
2010 DSI Schaumbury 60133 1
2010 DSl Schaumburg 60107 1
2010 FMC Arlington Heights 60005 1
2010 FMC Elk Grove 60133 1
2010 FMC Elk Grove 60188 1
2010 FMC Hoffman Estates 60195 1
2010 FMC Hoffman Estates 60110 1
2010 FMC Hoffman Estates 60169 2
2010 FMC Hoffman Estates 60102 1
2010 FMC Rolling Meadows 60110 1
2010 Lexington of Streamwood 60120 1
2010 Glenview Dialysis Center 60026 1
| 2010 Total 14 |
2011 ARA South Barrington 60107 1
2011 DSI Schaumburg 60193 1
2011 DS) Schaumburg 60107 1
2011 DSI Schaumburg 60133 1
2011 FMC Rolling Meadows 80169 1
[ 2010 Total 5 |
| Grand Total 25 |
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APPENDIX C - NEW REFERRALS

| Dialysis Center [ zip | Patients |
| DSI Buffalo Grove N 60172 1

l DS1 Schaumburg . 60133 1

' DSI Schaumburg _ - 60107 1

_ FMC Arlington Helghts 60005 1 _
. FMC E' Grove 60133 1 ;
| FMC Elk Grove o 60188 1|
. FMC Hoffman Estates 60195 1 '
" FMC Hoffman Estates 60110 1

- FMC Hoffman Estates 60169 2

- FMC Hoffman Estates_ 60102 1
_FMC Rolling Meadows 60110 N

§ Lexington of Streamwood 60120 1]
| Glenview Dialysis Center 60026 1 _i
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APPENDIX 2
MAPQUEST MAPS OF FACILITIES

18702701
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Driving Directions from 141 E Irving Park Rd, Streamwood, Illinois to 2203 Randall Rd, ... Page of 1

__Notes ]

mapquest m®

Trip to:

2203 Randall Rd
Carpentersville, IL 60110-
3355

15.48 miles

21 minutes

farmap *

All rights reserved, Use subject to License/Copyright

Directions and maps are informational only. We make no warranties on the accuracy of their content, road
conditions or route usability or expeditiousness. You assume al! risk of use. MapQuest and its suppliers
shall not be liable to you for any loss or delay resulting from your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest

means you agree to our Jarms of Use

http://www.mapquest.com/print?a=app.core.f96a052f792b9bb%c8abdac? 2/16/2011
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Driving Directions from 141 E Irving Park Rd, Streamwood, Illinois to 2 130 Point Blvd, ... Page 1 of 1

Notes = __

mapquest m®

Trip to:

2130 Point Blvd
Elgin, IL 60123-9215
13.29 miles

19 minutes

Py

RAYTES farivisy.

All_rights reserved. Use subject to License/Capyright

Directions and maps are informational only. We make no warranties on the accuracy of their content, road
conditions or route usability or expeditiousness. You assume all risk of use. MapQuest and its suppliers
shall not be liable to you for any loss or delay resulting from your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest
means you agree to our Terms of Use

http://www.mapquest.com/print?a=app.core.f96a0521792bbbIc8abdaed 2/16/2011
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Driving Directions from 141 E Irving Park Rd, Streamwood, Illinois to 536 Dundee Ave, ... Page 1 of 1

-

Notes

mapquest m°

Trip to:

536 Dundee Ave
Eigin, IL 80120-3855 .

7.57 miles : '
12 minutes e e e et e e e

P, e S =g e g
1+ . -

Il rights rved. Use sublect to L | right

Directions and maps are informationat only. We make no waranties on the accuracy of their content, road ¢onditions or roule usability or
expaditiousness. You assume all risk of use. MapCluest and #ts suppliers shall nol be liable 1o you for any loss or detay resulling from your use of

MapQuest Your use of MapQuest means you agree 10 our Temns of Use

http://www.mapquest.com/print 7a=app.core.[7¢23d294daed §3066a6a01 4/12/2011
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Notes

mapquest |2 T e

Trip to: ; :
1859 N Neltnor Blvd i ¢
West Chicago, IL 60185-5900 :
8.75 miles ! }

13 minutes

i righ
Directions and maps are informational only. We make no wamantles on the accuracy of their content, road conditions or route usability or expediliousness.

You assume all risk of use. MapCiuest and ils suppliers shall not be liable to you for any loss or delay resulting from your use of MapQuest. Your use of
MapQuest means you agree 1o our Tetms of Use
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Driving Directions from 141 E Irving Park Rd, Streamwood, Illinois to 1300 S Oak St, W... Page 1 of I

Notes

Trip to:

1300 S Oak St

West Chicago, iL. 60185-3944
12.59 miles

20 minutes

- ) i‘ . p Ol (:‘.‘1'3 )
) ) ~CHaMas ™=t

N, AL T H :
’-*L.'\.L‘.I#'Rﬁ« g

1561

N

' ,._z_r»'.
. @20t MipGuast [}

All nghis reserved, Use subject 1o License/Copyright

i

ph

Directions and maps are informational only. We make no waranties on the accuracy of thelr content, road condittons or route usability or
expedillousness. You assume all risk of use, MapQuest and its suppflers shall not be liab% to you for any loss or defay resulling from your use of

MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agree to our Terms of Use

http://www.mapquest.com/print 7a=app.core.f7c23d2{94dae433066a6a01

4/12/2011
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Driving Directions from 141 E Irving Park Rd, Streamwood, Hllinois to 1156 S Roselle R... Page 1 of

Notes

mapquest m®

Trip to:

1156 S Roselle Rd
Schaumburg, IL 60193-4072
5.24 miles

12 minutes

All ri u ubje ngeliCo

Directions and maps arc informational only. We make no warranties on ths accuracy of their content, read conditions or route usability or
expeditiousness. You assuma all risk of use. MapQuest and fts suppliers shall not be liable 10 you for any loss or delay resulting from your use of

MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agree to our Terms of Use

http://'www.mapquest.com/print?a=app.core.f7¢23d2194dac483066a6a01 4/12/2011
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Driving Directions from 141 E Irving Park Rd, Streamwood, Illinois to 33 W Higgins Rd,... Page 1 of 1

Notes

mapquest m*

Trip to:

33 W Higgins Rd

South Barrington, IL 60010- !
91 1 5 bmvmias e m e =

5.08 miles
8 minutes

SRR \“
Paul Douglss 1]
redd Fresone

Sy

Wweg N -

uciBu

827 Toidory RIIRT N S3

1

Y

All rights reserved. Use subject to License/Copyright

Directions and maps are informational only. We make no warranties on the accuracy of their content, road
conditions or route usability or expeditiousness. You assume all risk of use. MapQuest and its suppliers
shall not be liable to you for any loss or delay resulting from your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest
means you agree to our Terms of Use

htip: /A www.mapquest.com/print ?a=app.core.f96a052{792b9bb%c8abdae9 2/16/2011
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Driving Directions from 141 E Irving Park Rd, Streamwood, Illinois to 3150 W Higgins ... Page 1 of 1

Notes

mapquest m®

Trip to:

3150 W Higgins Rd

Hoffman Estates, IL 60169-7237 !

5.92 miles '

10 minutes b -

: A
lggvj‘i%';‘: L

Alt rights reserved. Use sublect to License/Copyright

Direclions and maps are informational only. We make no warranlies on tho accurecy of their content, road conditions or reuta usabllity or
expeditiousness. You assume all risk of use. MapQuest and lis suppliers shall not be Kable to you fer any loss or delay resulting from your use of

MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agres to our Terms of Use

http://www.mapquest.com/print?a=app.core.f7¢23d2194dae483066a6201 4/12/2011
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Driving Directions from 141 E Irving Park Rd, Streamwood, Hlinois to 1940 Springer Dr,... Page ] of |

mapquest m"

Trip to:

1940 Springer Dr
Lombard, IL 60148-6419
19.18 miles

31 minutes

I ;
F ki g
g e o : ’ L
b oo siroum | | [ |
A-Bhanes. At Garol Stream - Hags Heights | -;
' E bUPAGé . e i > ,n.s-?
o fopmorr X B e
Leo - ‘f i . :
igeva : ]
o i -
Lommendi :
g
" 'mapquest -
i ST i

1s re B (&

rght

Directlons and maps are informational ory. We make no warranties on the accuracy of their content, road conditions or route usability or
expeditiousness. You assume all risk of use. MapQues! and its suppliers shall not be liable 1o you for any loss or delay resulling from your use of
MapQuest. Your use of MapQuesi means you agree {o our Terms of Lise

http://www.mapquest.com/print?a=app.core.f7c23d2f94dacd483066a6a01 4/12/2011
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Driving Directions from 141 E Irving Park Rd, Streamwood, Illinois to 520 North Ave, G... Page 1 of |

Notes

Trip to:

520 North Ave

Glendale Heights, IL 60139-
3119

12.83 miles

23 minutes

; _J'

e,.;f:ﬁ'

All rights reserved. Use subjact to License/Copyright

Directions and maps are informational only. We make no warranties on the accuracy of their content, road
conditions or route usability or expeditiousness. You assuma all risk of use. MapQuest and its suppliers
shall not be liable to you for any loss or delay resulting from your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest
means you agree to our Terms of Use

http://www.mapquest.com/print?a=app.core.f96a052f792b9bb%cBabdae? 2/16/2011
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Driving Directions from 141 E Irving Park Rd, Streamwood, 11lindis to 820 Biesterfield R... Page 1 of ]

Motes

mapquest m®

Trip to:

820 Biesterfield Rd

Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-7335

10.74 miles ;

18 minutes L

LI

e '_‘L—E_‘
[

221« llMedinah:d]-

S -—z..-,

soAEANY
Bloomingdale
gy

Adl ights rel {us| subtect o Licen

Directions and maps are informational anly, Wa make no waranties on the accuracy of their content, road condilions or route usability or
expeditiousness. You assume ol risk of use. MapQuest and His suppliers shall not be fiable 1o you for any loss or delay resulting from your use of
MapQuest. Your ugse of MapQuest means you agree to cur Termnsg of Use

htip://www.mapquest.com/print?a=app.core.f7¢23d2f94dae483066a6a01 4/12/2011
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Driving Directions from 141 E Irving Park Rd, Streamwood, Illinois to 4180 Winnetka A... Page 1 of 1

mapgquest >

Trip to:

4180 Winnetka Ave

Rolling Meadows, IL 60008-
1375

12.79 miles

22 minutes

ol e o 1
= :
e Swni

a7 27 :

udiEg N, -

e

Mozl
X Lol

All rights reserved. Use subject to License/Copyright

Directions and maps are informational only. We make no warranties on the accuracy of their content, road
conditions or route usability or expeditiousness. You assume all risk of use. MapQuest and its suppliers
shall not be liable to you for any loss or delay resulting from your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest
means you agree to our Terms of Use

http://www.mapquest.com/print?a=app.core.f96a052792b9bb9c8abdaed 2/16/2011
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Driving Directions from 141 E Irving Park Rd, Streamwood, 1llinois to 17 W Golf Rd, Ar... Page 1 of 1

Notes

mapquest

Trip to: :
17 W Golf Rd
Arlington Heights, 1L 60005-
12.67 miles
23 minutes

All rights reserved. Use subject to License/Copyright

Directions and maps are informational only. We make no warranties on the accuracy of their content, road
conditions or route usability or expeditiousness. You assume all risk of use. MapQuest and ils suppliers
shall not be liable to you for any loss or delay resulting from your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest
means you agree to our Terms of Use

http://www.mapquest.com/print?a=app.core.d8294661{7039520ef6d6282 2/16/2011
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Driving Directions from 141 E Irving Park Rd, Streamwood, Illinois to 605 E Dundee Rd,... Page 1 of 1

Notes

mapquest " ez

Trip to:
605 E Dundee Rd
Palatine, IL 60074-2817

16.30 miles :
24 minutes ‘
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reservad, U ¢t {0 Li e/Copyright

Directions end maps are Informational only. We make no waranties on the accuracy of their content, road conditions or route usability or
expeditiousness. You assume all risk of use. MapQuest and ils suppliers shal not be fiable 1o you for any loss or delay resuiting from your use of
MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agree 1o owr Terms of Use

http:/fwww. mapquest.com/print?a=app.core.f7c23d2M94dae4 83066a6a01 4/12/2011
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Driving Directions from 141 E Irving Park Rd, Streamwood, llinois to 890 Grove Dr, Bu... Page 1 of 1

Notes

mapquest m® " -

Trip to:

890 Grove Dr

Buffalo Grove, IL 60089
20.66 miles

28 minutes

.,...1‘=_

’; 3
%T:”EIKGrove V'Ila PR
i 3, C) WIE A9 %.

-

Lo -[Mediigh Tnorpitaln Ave ; i
. --’.;,, 2011 Maduest - Pdrumia 201 Nnvno trite

Allrights resarved, lise subje icensaiCo

Directions and maps are informationa! only. We make ne warranlies on the accuracy of thefr content, road conditions or route usability or
expediliousness. You assume all risk of use. MapQuest and s suppliers shall net be Hebla 1o you for any loss or delay resulting from your use of
MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agree to cur Teqns of Uge

http://www.mapquest.com/print?a=app.core.feca027b961a3b5492a8f155 4/12/2011
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Driving Directions from 141 E Irving Park Rd, Streamwood, Illineis to 1625 Oakton P1, ...  Page 1 of 1

N Notes
mapquest m® ™" - -
Trip to: :
1625 Oakton Pl

Des Plaines, IL 60018-2002
17.79 miles
30 minutes

-
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All rights reserved, Use subject to Lipense/Copyright

Diractions and maps are informational only. We make no warranties on the accuracy of (heir conltent, roed condilions or route usability or
expeditiousness. You assume all risk of use. MapQuest and its suppllers shali not be liabla to you for any loss or delay resutting from your use of
MapQuest. Your use of MapQuest means you agree 10 our Terms of Use

http://www.mapquest.com/print?a=app.core.f7c23d2194dae483066a6a01 4/12/2011
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